
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission Statement 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota guided 

by measurable standards of institutional excellence, 

provides engaging and accessible learning 

environments that result in student success and 

community prosperity. 

                                                               2



 AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees  

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting  

  SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 

AND  Virtual Meeting via TEAMs 

May 23, 2023    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order – Mr. DiMaio

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. DiMaio

4. President’s  Report -  Dr. Probstfeld

5. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of April 25, 2023 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2023 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 7 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  March 2023   -   Page 12 

Exhibit D: Sabbatical Requests  -  Page 13 

Exhibit E: Annual Charlotte County School Board Early College Articulation Agreements  -  Page 27 

Exhibit F: Annual Manatee County School Board Early College Articulation Agreements  -  Page 58 

Exhibit G: Annual Sarasota County School Board Early College Articulation Agreements  -  Page 92 

Exhibit H: 2023-2024 SCF Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule   -    Page 122 

6. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit I: Monthly Financial Report   March 2023   -  Page 123 

Exhibit J: Budget Amendment  FY 2023-24  March 2023   #29-31    -   Page 128 

Exhibit K: SCFCS Financial Report(s) March 2023  -  Page 131 

Exhibit L: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants March 2023  -  Page 133 

Exhibit M: Property Disposals  -   Page 134 

Exhibit N: Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC  Engagement Letter for SCFCS Financial Audit -  Page 138 

7. Facilities:    Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway

Exhibit O:   Project List  -  Page 144

8. Facilities

Construction Projects & Updates  -  Chris Wellman

Exhibit P:   FY 2024-25 through 2028-29 Capital Improvement Program (CIP)   -   Page 145

Exhibit Q:  Approval of College’s On-Call Architects  -  Page 170

Exhibit R:   Contract Approval of Classroom Audio & Video Upgrades  -   Page 171

                                                               3



9. FY 2023-2024 Draft Operating Budget    -   Julie Jakway

Exhibit S:    Fee Schedule   -   Page 172

 Tracked Changes   -   Page 174  

 Exhibit Clean Copy  -  Page 179 

Exhibit T:    Salary Schedule  -   Page 183 

 Tracked Changes   -   Page 184 

 Clean Copy   -    Page 211 

Exhibit U:    Budget   -   Page 234 

10. President’s Annual Evaluation  -   Board Chair, Dominic DiMaio

2023-2024 General Performance as President

11. Old Business

12. New Business

13. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment

                                                               4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: April 25, 2023  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton / TEAMs 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on April 25, 2023  at SCF Bradenton  and virtually via TEAMs

Board Members Present:  Dominic DiMaio,  Jaymie Carter, Taylor Collins,  Mike Fuller, 
Mark Goodson, Ryan Moore, and Rod Thomson.        Absent:   Tracy Knight 

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents  Todd Fritch,  Ryan Hale, 
Julie Jakway, and Brittany Nielsen,  and General Counsel Steve Prouty.     

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. DiMaio
Mr. DiMaio called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Alliance
Dr. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld reviewed the upcoming SCF events surrounding the May 5th commencement
ceremony.  Dr. Probstfeld explained the Employment portion of the Annual Equity Report was on
the consent agenda due to a statutory deadline of May 1.  However, the full College Annual Equity
Update will be presented to the Board for approval prior to the July 1 deadline.

Dr. Bryce Pride provided the Board with the results of the 2023 Employee Satisfaction Survey.

5. Meet the Mission:   Enrollment  -   Dr. Hale and Dr. Nielsen
Dr. Hale presented the Board with SCF’s Fall 2022 enrollment updates. Dr. Nielsen shared SCF’s
ongoing efforts in regard to recruitment and retention.

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of March 28, 2023 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Minutes of March 14, 2023 TSI Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting -  Page 7 

Exhibit C: Amended Spring 2023 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 9 

Exhibit D: CDR: Curriculum Development and Review Report -  Page 17 

Exhibit E: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  March 2023   -   Page 19 

Exhibit F: Out of Country Travel  -   Page 20 

Exhibit G: Annual Employment Equity Accountability Plan Portion of Annual Equity Update -  Page 29 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Non-Financial 
Consent Agenda,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

Exhibit A

                                                               5



7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit H: Monthly Financial Report   February  2023   -  Page 42 

Exhibit I: Budget Amendment  FY 2023-24  February 2023   #26  - 28     -   Page 47 

Exhibit J: SCFCS Financial Report(s) February 2023  -  Page 50 

Exhibit K: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants February 2023  -  Page 52 

Exhibit L: Property Disposals  -   Page 53 

Mr. Goodson requested the board pull Exhibit H for clarification. 
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda  Exhibits I - L,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  
After further discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Financial 
Consent Agenda  Exhibit H,  Mr. Moore seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

8. Facilities Project List   (informational only)   -   Julie Jakway
Exhibit M:   Project List  -  Page 55

9. Old Business
None

10. New Business
Dr. Probstfeld shared with the Trustees an update regarding SCF’s legislative budget request.

11. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Mr. Fuller provided an SCF Foundation update.
Mr. Thomson commended Dr. Probstfeld on the college’s quick response to opportunities for
hosting dignitaries, such as  U.S. Representative Burgess Owens.
Ms. Collins shared a recent SCF Proud moment - when a leadership award winner at the Girls Inc.
luncheon announced she would be attending SCF in the Fall.
Mr. Moore provided great feedback on the SCFF Evening Under the Stars event.  Mr. Moore also
provided the Board with an SCF Athletics update.
Mr. Goodson updated the Board on a recent SCF Facilities meeting that included a tour of the SCF
Control Center.
Mr. DiMaio applauded Cassandra Holmes and the Foundation staff for their great job on the Evening
Under the Stars fund raising event.

The meeting adjourned 6:30 p.m. 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

                                                               6



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

1
5

1
5

8
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
5

/5
/2

3
5

/5
/2

3
$

2
4

9
.0

0
Zo

o
m

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

1
5

9
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
7

/2
8

/2
3

7
/2

8
/2

3
$

2
4

9
.0

0
Zo

o
m

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

1
9

4
C

er
ti

fi
ed

 P
er

so
n

al
 T

ra
in

er
 (

H
yb

ri
d

)
5

/6
/2

3
6

/1
7

/2
3

$
8

9
9

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

, Z
o

o
mW

.I.
T.

S.

1
5

2
2

6
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 A

+ 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
6

/5
/2

3
7

/1
7

/2
3

$
1

,8
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

u
th

ie
r

1
5

2
3

4
P

yt
h

o
n

 C
o

d
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 In

d
u

st
ry

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

6
/6

/2
3

7
/2

0
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

2
4

9
A

W
S 

C
lo

u
d

 P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
6

/1
3

/2
3

8
/1

0
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
O

rt
iz

1
5

2
5

0
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: C
yb

er
se

cu
ri

ty
 M

ay
 C

o
h

o
rt

5
/1

6
/2

3
1

1
/2

1
/2

3
$

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
5

9
0

5
: M

A
Y 

1
8

th
 —

 2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

To
u

rs
5

/1
8

/2
3

5
/1

8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

d
ge

rs
-M

is
ly

an

1
5

2
6

0
0

6
: J

U
N

E 
1

5
th

 —
 2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r 
To

u
rs

6
/1

5
/2

3
6

/1
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
d

ge
rs

-M
is

ly
an

1
5

2
7

4
O

C
A

 J
av

a 
P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

6
/2

2
/2

3
8

/1
5

/2
3

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

2
7

6
G

et
ti

n
g 

M
o

re
 M

o
n

ey
 w

it
h

 R
es

u
lt

s:
 H

o
w

 t
o

 P
u

rs
u

e 
G

ra
n

ts
, 

Sp
o

n
so

rs
h

ip
s,

 a
n

d
 In

ve
st

o
rs

 M
o

re
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
5

/2
3

/2
3

6
/2

0
/2

3
$

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Fa

u
cy

1
5

2
8

1
C

re
at

in
g 

Yo
u

r 
O

n
lin

e 
P

er
so

n
al

 B
ra

n
d

5
/1

0
/2

3
5

/3
1

/2
3

$
1

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

u
cc

i

1
5

2
8

6
U

X
/U

I W
eb

 D
ev

el
o

p
er

5
/2

3
/2

3
7

/1
8

/2
3

$
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Li
n

k

1
5

2
9

8
M

an
u

fa
ct

u
re

rs
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 D

ev
e

lo
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
5

/1
0

/2
3

7
/1

2
/2

3
$

7
5

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

3
0

0
P

o
w

er
 B

I
5

/1
5

/2
3

5
/1

7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

3
1

8
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
5

/4
/2

3
5

/4
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

G
an

d
er

1
5

3
2

5
SL

P
 B

e
h

av
io

ra
l I

n
te

rv
ie

w
s

5
/4

/2
3

5
/4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
H

am
ilt

o
n

1
5

3
2

7
EL

P
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

5
/4

/2
3

5
/4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
5

3
3

5
C

D
C

A
-W

R
EB

-C
IT

A
 T

e
st

in
g 

Si
te

 F
ee

5
/1

7
/2

3
5

/1
7

/2
3

$
1

2
5

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

2
)

*

1
5

3
5

7
0

7
: J

U
LY

 2
0

th
 —

 2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

To
u

rs
7

/2
0

/2
3

7
/2

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

d
ge

rs
-M

is
ly

an

1
5

3
5

8
0

8
: A

U
G

U
ST

 1
7

th
 —

 2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

To
u

rs
8

/1
7

/2
3

8
/1

7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

d
ge

rs
-M

is
ly

an

1
5

3
7

6
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
Li

ve
 O

n
lin

e
7

/1
9

/2
3

1
2

/9
/2

3
$

1
,1

4
9

.0
0

G
ro

ff

1
5

3
7

8
Em

er
gi

n
g 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 C
am

p
 -

 M
id

d
le

 &
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l -
9

:0
0

A
M

-

3
:0

0
P

M
6

/1
2

/2
3

6
/1

6
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

b
er

ts

1
5

3
7

9
R

o
b

o
ti

cs
 a

n
d

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

C
am

p
 P

ar
t 

o
n

e-
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o

o
l -

 9
:0

0
A

M
-

3
:0

0
P

M
6

/2
6

/2
3

6
/3

0
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

b
er

ts

1
5

3
8

0
R

o
b

o
ti

cs
 a

n
d

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

C
am

p
  P

ar
t 

Tw
o

- 
M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o

o
l -

 

9
:0

0
A

M
-3

:0
0

P
M

7
/3

/2
3

7
/7

/2
3

$
2

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
b

er
ts

1
5

3
8

1
M

an
u

fa
ct

u
ri

n
g 

an
d

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

  C
am

p
 -

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l -

 9
:0

0
A

M
-

3
:0

0
P

M
7

/1
7

/2
3

7
/2

1
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

b
er

ts

1
5

3
8

6
Fi

n
is

h
in

g 
Fi

rs
t 

Te
ch

 C
am

p
 -

 M
id

d
le

 S
ch

o
o

l -
 9

:0
0

A
M

-3
:0

0
P

M
6

/1
9

/2
3

6
/2

3
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

b
er

ts

1
5

3
8

7
Fu

tu
ri

st
ic

 F
in

is
h

in
g 

Te
ch

 C
am

p
 -

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l -

 9
:0

0
A

M
-3

:0
0

P
M

7
/1

0
/2

3
7

/1
4

/2
3

$
2

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
b

er
ts

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

U
M

M
ER

 2
0

2
3

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

Exhibit B

                                                               7



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

U
M

M
ER

 2
0

2
3

1
5

3
8

8
C

yb
er

 V
ir

tu
al

 W
o

rl
d

s-
 M

id
d

le
 &

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l -

 9
:0

0
A

M
-3

:0
0

P
M

7
/2

4
/2

3
7

/2
8

/2
3

$
2

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Li

n
k

1
5

3
9

1
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
e

st
 -

 M
at

h
 P

re
p

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 -
 H

yb
ri

d
6

/3
/2

3
6

/2
4

/2
3

$
1

1
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
w

e

1
5

3
9

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

5
/4

/2
3

5
/4

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

3
9

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

6
/1

6
/2

3
6

/1
6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

3
9

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

7
/1

2
/2

3
7

/1
2

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

3
9

6
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

5
/6

/2
3

5
/6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

3
9

7
O

u
tl

o
o

k
5

/9
/2

3
5

/9
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

3
9

8
O

u
tl

o
o

k
7

/1
9

/2
3

7
/1

9
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

3
9

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

5
/1

8
/2

3
5

/1
8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

4
0

0
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

6
/3

0
/2

3
6

/3
0

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
0

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

7
/2

6
/2

3
7

/2
6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

4
0

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

6
/8

/2
3

6
/8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

4
0

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

7
/1

4
/2

3
7

/1
4

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
0

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

6
/2

2
/2

3
6

/2
2

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

4
0

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

7
/2

8
/2

3
7

/2
8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
0

7
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
5

/1
9

/2
3

5
/1

9
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
0

8
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
7

/1
8

/2
3

7
/1

8
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
0

9
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
6

/2
3

/2
3

6
/2

3
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
1

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

6
/6

/2
3

6
/6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

4
1

1
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

7
/1

5
/2

3
7

/1
5

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

4
1

2
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 1
5

/2
4

/2
3

5
/2

4
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

4
1

3
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 1
7

/2
0

/2
3

7
/2

0
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

4
1

4
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
6

/2
1

/2
3

6
/2

1
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

4
1

5
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 (

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
)

5
/1

5
/2

3
8

/8
/2

3
$

7
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
ar

r

1
5

4
1

7
2

0
2

3
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

TE
M

 C
am

p
 -

 W
ee

k 
6

 -
 L

W
R

 -
 8

am
 -

 1
2

n
o

o
n

 -
 

El
ec

tr
ic

 A
ve

n
u

e
7

/1
7

/2
3

7
/2

1
/2

3
$

1
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

4
1

8
2

0
2

3
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

TE
M

 C
am

p
 -

 W
ee

k 
5

 -
 L

W
R

 -
 8

am
 -

 1
2

n
o

o
n

 -
 

U
n

d
er

 w
at

er
 E

xp
lo

re
rs

""
7

/1
0

/2
3

7
/1

4
/2

3
$

1
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

4
1

9
2

0
2

3
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

TE
M

 C
am

p
 -

 W
ee

k 
4

 -
 L

W
R

 -
 8

am
 -

 1
2

n
o

o
n

  

P
o

w
er

 R
ac

er
z"

"
7

/3
/2

3
7

/7
/2

3
$

1
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

4
2

0
2

0
2

3
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

TE
M

 C
am

p
 -

 W
ee

k 
3

 -
 L

W
R

 -
 8

am
 -

 1
2

n
o

o
n

 -
 

Eu
re

ka
!!

 In
ve

n
to

rs
 C

am
p

""
6

/2
6

/2
3

6
/3

0
/2

3
$

1
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

4
2

1
2

0
2

3
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

TE
M

 C
am

p
 -

 W
ee

k 
2

 -
 L

W
R

 -
 8

am
 -

 1
2

n
o

o
n

 -

O
o

b
le

ck
 a

n
d

 T
ec

h
6

/1
9

/2
3

6
/2

3
/2

3
$

1
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

4
2

2
B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 C

ar
e 

LW
R

 -
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 C

am
p

s
6

/1
2

/2
3

7
/3

1
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
B

ag
le

y

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               8



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

U
M

M
ER

 2
0

2
3

1
5

4
2

3
2

0
2

3
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

TE
M

 C
am

p
 -

 W
ee

k 
7

 -
 L

W
R

 -
 8

am
 -

 1
2

n
o

o
n

 -

M
ak

er
s 

an
d

 H
ac

ke
rs

""
7

/2
4

/2
3

7
/2

8
/2

3
$

1
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

4
2

4
2

0
2

3
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

TE
M

 C
am

p
 -

 W
ee

k 
1

 -
 L

W
R

 -
 8

am
 -

 1
2

n
o

o
n

 -
 

R
o

ck
et

 S
ci

en
ce

""
6

/1
2

/2
3

6
/1

6
/2

3
$

1
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

4
2

7
B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 C

ar
e 

B
R

A
D

EN
TO

N
 -

 M
id

d
le

 a
n

d
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l 

C
am

p
s 

- 
8

:0
0

A
M

-4
:0

0
P

M
6

/1
2

/2
3

7
/3

1
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
b

er
ts

1
5

4
3

1
C

P
A

, C
FO

 &
 C

o
n

tr
o

lle
r 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 D

ev
e

lo
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
5

/1
8

/2
3

8
/3

/2
3

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

4
3

7
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

5
/3

1
/2

3
5

/3
1

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
3

8
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/3

/2
3

6
/3

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
3

9
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/1

0
/2

3
6

/1
0

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
4

0
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/1

6
/2

3
6

/1
6

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
4

1
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/1

7
/2

3
6

/1
7

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
4

2
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/2

1
/2

3
6

/2
1

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
4

3
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/2

3
/2

3
6

/2
3

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
4

4
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/2

4
/2

3
6

/2
4

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
4

5
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

6
/2

8
/2

3
6

/2
8

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
4

6
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

7
/8

/2
3

7
/8

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
5

3
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

5
/1

2
/2

3
5

/1
2

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
5

4
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

5
/2

0
/2

3
5

/2
0

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
5

5
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

5
/2

4
/2

3
5

/2
4

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
5

7
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
vs

 M
an

ag
in

g
5

/8
/2

3
5

/8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

M
ar

co

1
5

4
5

8
En

h
an

ci
n

g 
Yo

u
r 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Et
iq

u
et

te
5

/9
/2

3
5

/9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
N

ie
re

n
b

er
g

1
5

4
5

9
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
5

/1
0

/2
3

5
/1

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

M
ar

co

1
5

4
6

0
SL

P
 -

 C
re

at
in

g 
a 

W
o

w
! 

Te
am

 C
u

lt
u

re
5

/1
1

/2
3

5
/1

1
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

4
6

1
St

at
e 

C
h

ild
ca

re
 T

e
st

in
g

5
/1

3
/2

3
5

/1
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

4
6

2
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 4

5
/1

7
/2

3
5

/1
7

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

4
6

3
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 (

B
ra

d
en

to
n

)
5

/1
5

/2
3

8
/8

/2
3

$
7

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
TB

D

1
5

4
6

4
R

ig
h

t 
Se

at
s/

C
re

at
in

g 
a 

C
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

5
/1

8
/2

3
5

/1
8

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
5

4
6

5
4

 M
u

st
-K

n
o

w
 T

ip
s 

A
b

o
u

t 
U

si
n

g 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 t

o
 B

u
ild

 Y
o

u
r 

B
ra

n
d

 

A
n

d
 Y

o
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
O

n
lin

e
5

/1
0

/2
3

5
/1

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
u

cc
i

1
5

4
6

7
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
er

ie
s 

SC
F

5
/1

5
/2

3
5

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

ar
co

1
5

4
6

9
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
- 

Sh
ip

p
in

g 
O

n
ly

7
/1

9
/2

3
1

2
/9

/2
3

$
7

4
9

.0
0

Zo
o

m
G

ro
ff

1
5

4
7

0
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
- 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 U

p
gr

ad
e

7
/1

9
/2

3
1

2
/9

/2
3

$
8

9
7

.0
0

Zo
o

m
G

ro
ff

1
5

4
7

1
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
 O

n
ly

 N
o

 B
o

o
k

7
/1

9
/2

3
1

2
/9

/2
3

$
8

7
5

.0
0

Zo
o

m
G

ro
ff

1
5

4
7

2
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
 O

n
ly

 N
o

 B
o

o
k 

- 
P

A
R

TS
 1

 a
n

d
 2

 O
N

LY
7

/1
9

/2
3

1
2

/9
/2

3
$

7
6

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

G
ro

ff

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               9



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

U
M

M
ER

 2
0

2
3

1
5

4
7

4
Th

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
5

/3
/2

3
5

/3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
M

ar
co

1
5

4
7

5
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
W

o
w

! 
Te

am
 C

u
lt

u
re

5
/2

4
/2

3
5

/2
4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

4
7

6
SL

P
-C

o
ac

h
in

g 
to

 B
e

h
av

io
rs

5
/2

5
/2

3
5

/2
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

ar
co

1
5

4
7

7
P

re
se

n
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
 C

o
n

fi
d

en
ce

5
/3

1
/2

3
5

/3
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

4
7

8
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

6
/1

4
/2

3
6

/1
4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

4
7

9
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 1

6
/1

5
/2

3
6

/1
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
V

en
ic

e 
(c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

4
8

0
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 5

6
/2

1
/2

3
6

/2
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

4
8

1
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 2

6
/2

7
/2

3
6

/2
7

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
V

en
ic

e 
(c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

4
8

2
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

6
/2

9
/2

3
6

/2
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
R

o
th

1
5

4
8

3
C

h
an

ge
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
7

/1
2

/2
3

7
/1

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

B
re

sl
er

1
5

4
8

4
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 3

7
/1

2
/2

3
7

/1
2

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
V

en
ic

e 
(c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

4
8

5
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 6

7
/1

9
/2

3
7

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

4
8

6
P

re
se

n
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
 Im

p
ac

t
7

/2
0

/2
3

7
/2

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

M
ar

co

1
5

4
8

7
V

is
io

n
 B

o
ar

d
s

8
/2

/2
3

8
/2

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
5

4
9

2
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
5

/1
6

/2
3

5
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

4
9

3
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
5

/1
8

/2
3

5
/1

8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

4
9

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

8
/9

/2
3

8
/9

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

4
9

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

8
/1

5
/2

3
8

/1
5

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
9

7
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

8
/1

9
/2

3
8

/1
9

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

4
9

8
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
8

/2
2

/2
3

8
/2

2
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
9

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

8
/2

3
/2

3
8

/2
3

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

5
0

0
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
8

/2
4

/2
3

8
/2

4
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

5
0

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

8
/2

9
/2

3
8

/2
9

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

5
0

2
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

5
/2

6
/2

3
5

/2
6

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

5
0

4
In

 P
er

so
n

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Sa
le

s 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
P

re
-L

ic
en

si
n

g
8

/2
1

/2
3

1
1

/1
/2

3
$

3
8

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

R
e

p
as

sy

1
5

5
0

6
H

R
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
7

/1
3

/2
3

8
/3

1
/2

3
$

5
7

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

V
el

ez

1
5

5
0

8
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

5
/8

/2
3

5
/8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
0

9
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

5
/3

0
/2

3
5

/3
0

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

0
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

6
/5

/2
3

6
/5

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

1
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

6
/2

9
/2

3
6

/2
9

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

2
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

7
/1

8
/2

3
7

/1
8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

3
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

7
/3

1
/2

3
7

/3
1

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

4
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

8
/2

1
/2

3
8

/2
1

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

5
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

8
/3

1
/2

3
8

/3
1

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

6
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

5
/2

0
/2

3
5

/2
0

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

7
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

6
/1

7
/2

3
6

/1
7

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               10



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

U
M

M
ER

 2
0

2
3

1
5

5
1

8
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

7
/8

/2
3

7
/8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
1

9
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

8
/9

/2
3

8
/9

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

5
2

0
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

5
/1

3
/2

3
5

/1
3

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

5
2

1
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

6
/2

4
/2

3
6

/2
4

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

5
2

2
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

7
/2

9
/2

3
7

/2
9

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

5
2

3
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

8
/2

6
/2

3
8

/2
6

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

5
2

5
Th

re
e 

A
p

p
ro

ac
h

es
 t

o
 G

et
 M

o
re

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 P

h
ila

n
th

ro
p

ic
 D

o
lla

rs
5

/2
3

/2
3

5
/2

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Fa
u

cy

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               11



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: A

pr
il 

20
23

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
Jo

di 
Do

ma
n

4/3
/20

23
Ca

re
er

Of
fic

e S
up

er
vis

or
, C

oll
eg

iat
e S

ch
oo

l
SC

F 
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol 

Br
ad

en
ton

Ne
il F

er
ris

4/1
0/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Ad

vis
or

, S
tud

en
t L

ife
St

ud
en

t L
ife

Ve
nic

e
Th

om
as

 S
ha

na
fel

t I
I

4/1
0/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol 

Be
ha

vio
r S

pe
cia

lis
t a

nd
 S

CF
 P

ub
lic

 S
afe

ty 
Lia

iso
n

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
Ni

co
le 

Va
nE

yk
4/1

0/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 A
ss

ist
an

t I
II 

to 
VP

, S
tud

en
t S

er
vic

es
 an

d E
nr

oll
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt

St
ud

en
t S

er
vic

es
 an

d E
nr

oll
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt

Br
ad

en
ton

Je
ss

ica
 B

lac
km

an
4/1

0/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

Su
pp

lem
en

tal
 In

str
uc

tio
n S

pe
cia

lis
t (

W
riti

ng
)

Tu
tor

ing
 an

d A
ca

de
mi

c S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

ter
Ve

nic
e

He
idi

 Le
Ro

y
4/1

7/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

26
 W

es
t E

ntr
ep

re
ne

ur
sh

ip 
Pr

og
ra

m 
Co

or
din

ato
r

26
 W

es
t E

ntr
ep

re
ne

ur
sh

ip 
Ce

nte
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Re
na

ta 
Lin

s
4/2

4/2
02

3
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ac
co

un
tan

t, 
Ac

co
un

ts 
Pa

ya
ble

 an
d F

ixe
d A

ss
ets

Ac
co

un
tin

g a
nd

 P
ay

ro
ll

Br
ad

en
ton

Ca
ro

l C
am

pb
ell

4/2
4/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Ac

co
un

ts 
Pa

ya
ble

 C
ler

k
Ac

co
un

tin
g a

nd
 P

ay
ro

ll
Br

ad
en

ton

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns
Ja

-N
ay

e J
oh

ns
on

4/3
/20

23
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

ton
Ch

ris
top

he
r C

oll
ins

4/5
/20

23
Ca

re
er

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
Gr

an
ts

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
El

lio
t V

as
qu

ez
4/5

/20
23

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, A

cc
om

mo
da

tio
n a

nd
 A

ss
ist

ive
 T

ec
hn

olo
gy

Di
sa

bil
ity

 R
es

ou
rce

 C
en

ter
Br

ad
en

ton
Ro

be
rt 

Te
ca

rr
4/1

4/2
02

3
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

tal
 S

afe
ty 

& 
He

alt
h

Fa
cil

itie
s, 

Pl
an

nin
g a

nd
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

Ja
zh

el 
Ho

nr
ad

o
4/1

4/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, G
ra

du
ati

on
Of

fic
e o

f t
he

 R
eg

ist
ra

r
Br

ad
en

ton
Br

ian
 G

ro
do

tzk
e

4/1
4/2

02
3

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
As

sis
tan

t C
on

tro
lle

r
Ac

co
un

tin
g a

nd
 P

ay
ro

ll
Br

ad
en

ton
Ka

ra
 D

eC
ato

-F
lah

er
ty

4/2
8/2

02
3

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ce

rtif
ied

 S
ch

oo
l C

ou
ns

elo
r

SC
F 

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Ve

nic
e

Jo
se

 B
er

rio
s

4/2
8/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Ca

mp
us

 R
es

ou
rce

 O
ffic

er
Pu

bli
c S

afe
ty

Ve
nic

e
Su

e B
os

io
4/2

8/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

Ac
co

un
ts 

Pa
ya

ble
 C

ler
k

Ac
co

un
tin

g a
nd

 P
ay

ro
ll

Br
ad

en
ton

Re
tir

em
en

ts
Jo

el 
Ha

ine
s

4/2
8/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Co

ur
ier

Ce
ntr

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s, 
Ma

il a
nd

 C
op

y S
ho

p
Br

ad
en

ton

Exhibit C

                                                               12



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of Sabbatical Leave Request 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the District Board of Trustees of Sabbatical Leave. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The faculty members listed have been recommended for Sabbatical Leave by the Sabbatical Leave 
Committee. 

2024 Spring Semester: Rebecca Williams, Mathematics, Bradenton Campus 
2024 Fall Semester: Brandon Montgomery, Humanities, Bradenton Campus 

FISCAL IMPACT    NO     

Funding Source:   

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  NO  

If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $__________________ 

REQUESTED BY:  Dr. Shellie Feola, Director, Human Resources 

VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY:   Julie Jakway, Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

Exhibit D

                                                               13



May 5, 2023 

State College of Florida 

Approval of Sabbatical Leave Request 

____________________ 

The faculty members listed below have been recommended for Sabbatical Leave by the 
Sabbatical Leave Committee.   

It is respectfully requested that Sabbaticals be approved as follows: 

2024 - Spring Semester 

Rebecca Williams, Mathematics, Bradenton Campus 

2024 – Fall Semester 

Brandon Montgomery, Humanities, Bradenton Campus 

                                                               14



                                                               15



                                                               16



                                                               17



                                                               18



                                                               19



                                                               20



                                                               21



                                                               22



                                                               23



                                                               24



                                                               25



                                                               26



EARLY COLLEGE 
PROGRAM MANUAL & 

ARTICULATION AGREEMENT 

CHARLOTTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 
& 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, 
MANATEE-SARASOTA 

2023-2024 

Early College 
Program

Dual Enrollment Accelerated Dual 
Enrollment Early Admission

Exhibit E

                                                               27



2 

Table of Contents 

Introduction ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

Early College Programs Defined ..................................................................................................... 5 

Dual enrollment (DE) ................................................................................................................... 5 

Early Admission (EA) ................................................................................................................... 5 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE) .......................................................................... 5 

Career Dual Enrollment (CDE) ................................................................................................... 5 

Career Early Admission (CEA) ................................................................................................... 5 

College Enrichment ...................................................................................................................... 5 

Purpose........................................................................................................................................... 6 

Early College Deadlines .................................................................................................................... 7 

Eligibility, Responsibilities, and Impact ......................................................................................... 8 

Dual Enrollment ............................................................................................................................ 8 

Initial Eligibility .......................................................................................................................... 8 

Continuing Eligibility ................................................................................................................. 8 

Academic Impact ........................................................................................................................ 8 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ........................................................................................... 8 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities....................................................................................... 9 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities ...................................................................................... 9 

Early Admission .......................................................................................................................... 10 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 10 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 10 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 10 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 11 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities .................................................................................... 11 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment ..................................................................................................... 12 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 12 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 12 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 12 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 13 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 13 

Career Dual Enrollment ............................................................................................................. 15 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 15 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 15 

                                                               28



3 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 15 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 15 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 16 

Career Early Admissions ........................................................................................................... 17 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 17 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 17 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 17 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 17 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 18 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities .................................................................................... 18 

College Enrichment .................................................................................................................... 19 

Costs ................................................................................................................................................. 20 

Tuition .......................................................................................................................................... 20 

Textbooks ..................................................................................................................................... 20 

Special Notes and Requirements ................................................................................................... 20 

General Notes .............................................................................................................................. 20 

Student Information ................................................................................................................... 21 

Campus Resources .................................................................................................................... 21 

Parking Decals .......................................................................................................................... 21 

SCF Student I.D. ....................................................................................................................... 22 

SCF Policies ..................................................................................................................................... 23 

Academic Policies ........................................................................................................................ 23 

College-Level Course Expectations .......................................................................................... 23 

Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability ....................................... 23 

Repeat Policy ............................................................................................................................ 23 

Withdrawal Policy .................................................................................................................... 23 

Grading Policy .......................................................................................................................... 23 

Transcripts................................................................................................................................. 24 

Student Services Policies ............................................................................................................ 24 

Student Code of Conduct .......................................................................................................... 24 

Collegiate Environment ............................................................................................................ 24 

Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships ....................................... 24 

Attendance Policy ..................................................................................................................... 24 

Academic Misconduct .............................................................................................................. 24 

Statement of Plagiarism Policy ................................................................................................. 25 

                                                               29



4 

Administrative Policies and Procedures ................................................................................... 26 

Career Pathways Articulation ................................................................................................... 26 

Assurance of High School Credit ............................................................................................. 26 

Procedure to Inform Students and Parents ................................................................................ 26 

Exercise of Options to Participate............................................................................................. 26 

Excess Hours and Acceleration Mechanisms ........................................................................... 26 

Relationship of Responsibilities ..................................................................................................... 27 

Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution ........................................................................................ 27 

Statement of Nondiscrimination .................................................................................................... 27 

APPENDIX A .................................................................................................................................. 28 

Early College Qualifying Test Scores ........................................................................................ 28 

APPENDIX B .................................................................................................................................. 29 

Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information................................................................. 29 

Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit ........................................................ 29 

Bright Futures Eligibility ........................................................................................................... 29 

Gold Seal Eligibility .................................................................................................................... 30 

                                                               30



 

5 

 

Introduction 
The Dual Enrollment Program is authorized under s. 1007.271, Florida Statutes. This 
program is a cooperative effort between the Charlotte County School Board and State 
College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF), and is designed to provide accelerated 
learning mechanisms for qualified Lemon Bay High School students and Charlotte Virtual 
School students living in the Lemon Bay High School district. The Florida Legislature has 
defined a variety of options intended to shorten the time necessary to complete the 
requirements of a high school diploma, postsecondary certificate or degree and broaden the 
scope of curricular options available for secondary students.  
Through dual enrollment, public secondary students may enroll in postsecondary courses 
creditable toward high school graduation, a career certificate, and an associate or 
baccalaureate degree. Dual enrollment students are required to be enrolled on a full-time 
basis with their high school in a combination of dual enrollment and high school courses (a 
total of 7 high school credits – 3.5 per semester).  

Early College Programs Defined 
Dual enrollment (DE)  

DE refers to academic or college credit coursework at the postsecondary level that leads to a 
college credit certificate or degree. Early college dual enrollment is available through 
community colleges and universities. 

Early Admission (EA)  
EA a form of dual enrollment through which eligible secondary students enroll, during 
grade 12, in a postsecondary institution on a full-time basis in courses that are creditable 
toward the high school diploma and the associate or baccalaureate degree. 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE)  
ADE is a form of dual enrollment through which eligible high school students in grades 11 
and 12 enroll at SCF on a full-time basis. This accelerated option allows the student to 
concurrently complete high school and college credits by attending classes at SCF. This 
program will provide students with the opportunity to simultaneously earn an Associate’s in 
Arts degree.  

Career Dual Enrollment (CDE) 
Career dual enrollment shall be provided as a curricular option for secondary students to 
pursue in order to earn industry certifications adopted pursuant to s. 1008.44, which count 
as credits toward the high school diploma. 

Career Early Admission (CEA) 
Career early admission is a form of career dual enrollment through which eligible secondary 
students enroll full time in a career center or a Florida College System institution in 
postsecondary programs leading to industry certifications, as listed in the CAPE 
Postsecondary Industry Certification Funding List pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida Statutes, 
which are creditable toward the high school diploma and the certificate or associate degree. 

College Enrichment  

                                                               31



 

6 

 

College enrichment is not considered dual enrollment. College enrichment is designed to 
provide an opportunity for qualified high school students to enroll in college-level courses 
to add depth to their high school academic program. To take part in College Enrichment a 
student must apply to SCF as a non-degree seeking student. College enrichment is not 
governed by this Agreement between the School Board and SCF. Students are responsible 
for the cost of tuition and instructional materials under this option. Students choosing this 
option are not eligible for dual enrollment during the same semester in which they have 
applied as a non-degree seeking student. 

Purpose 
The purpose of this Agreement is to define the acceleration opportunities available between 
Local School Boards and State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF) and to specify 
the details of the day-to-day operations of College Dual Enrollment (DE), Early Admission 
(EA), and Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE). 
Through this formal inter-institutional agreement, the school district accepts college-level 
courses that fulfill high school graduation requirements. After high school graduation, these 
credits can also be used for degree and certificate programs at SCF and other regionally 
accredited colleges universities, and technical education centers.  
Most costs associated with tuition and fees for DE, EA, and ADE courses are waived. 
Students enrolled in these programs can also participate in both the academic and 
extracurricular student functions of the college and have full library privileges.  
The district encourages students to seek opportunities for academic advancement, and upon 
completion of DE, EA, and ADE courses, the students can submit transcripts from SCF that 
may be used for other college admissions.  
Florida College System institution boards of trustees may establish additional initial student 
eligibility requirements, which shall be included in the dual enrollment articulation 
agreement, to ensure student readiness for postsecondary instruction. Additional 
requirements included in the agreement may not arbitrarily prohibit students who have 
demonstrated the ability to master advanced courses from participating in dual enrollment 
courses or limit the number of dual enrollment courses in which a student may enroll based 
solely upon enrollment by the student at an independent postsecondary institution. 
§1007.271, Florida Statutes (2020). 
In accordance with this statutory language, State College of Florida, and Charlotte County 
schools have carefully considered the admissions criteria which are best suited to ensuring 
students have the opportunity to be successful in their dual enrollment coursework.  

  

                                                               32



 

7 

 

Early College Deadlines 
Enrollment deadlines include submission of an Application for Early College, placement 
testing on an SCF campus, Dual Enrollment Contract, online Orientation, and Registration. 
All required materials must be submitted to SCF by these published deadlines or students 
will be ineligible to participate in the dual enrollment /early college/accelerated dual 
enrollment programs. 

• Summer and Fall Deadline—May 15th 

• Spring Deadline—December 1st  
Deadlines for each term will remain constant as defined above.  
No exceptions will be made after these published deadlines. 
Holds will be placed on student accounts at the end of the deadline day. School Counselor 
approval is required to make a change to the student’s schedule.  

 
  

                                                               33



 

8 

 

Eligibility, Responsibilities, and Impact 
Dual Enrollment 

Students enrolled in county district schools, including charter schools, may enroll in DE 
coursework on an SCF campus, while also taking at least one course on their high school 
campus. This coursework may not exceed 11 credit hours per semester.  

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative grade point average (GPA) at 

the time of application. 
2. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the 

published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or reading, and writing. Test 
scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing. 

3. The student has 10 high school credits completed successfully prior to the beginning of 
the term in which the dual enrollment course is to be taken. These credits must include 
at least 2 mathematics courses, and 2 English courses.  

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines. 
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog. 
6. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school 

counselor on the Dual Enrollment Contract.  
Continuing Eligibility 

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted) to remain 
eligible for the College Dual Enrollment and Early Admissions Accelerated Programs. 
The student has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0. 

2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a 
student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student may not participate in a 
dual enrollment program for the following dual enrollment semester. The student may 
reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility returns.  

Academic Impact 
The dual enrollment student receives both high school and college credit upon successful 
completion of the course(s). For the high school academic record, DE courses are weighted 
the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part 
of the SCF academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities 
The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by specified 
deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. Students who 
are continuing in Early College programs will not be required to complete a new 
application. Students who plan to return to Early College after participating in college 
enrichment/non-degree program will need to submit a new application by the published 
deadline.  

 

                                                               34

http://www.scf.edu/


9 

1. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student may schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

2. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College
by the published deadline.

3. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

4. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.
5. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

6. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

7. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and taking the appropriate
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT).

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment
Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities 
1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy.
2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board

policy.

                                                               35

http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


 

10 

 

Early Admission  
Students enrolled in Grade12 in County district schools, including charter schools, may 
enroll in DE coursework on an SCF campus, and must enroll in at least 12 credits, but may 
not exceed 15 credit hours per term. If a student does not maintain their credit load, they 
need communicate with their counselor regarding a return to the high school for enrollment 
in additional courses.  

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has completed a minimum of eighteen (18) high school credits, which must 

include 2 English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher) by the 
beginning of the semester in which the dual enrollment courses are to be taken. 

2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative high school grade point average 
(GPA) at the time of application.  

3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the 
published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or reading, and writing. Test 
scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing. 

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines. 
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog. 
6. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school 

counselor on the Dual Enrollment Contract.  
Continuing Eligibility 

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted). The student 
has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0. 

2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a 
student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student may not participate in a 
dual enrollment program for the following dual enrollment semester. The student may 
reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility returns.  

Academic Impact 
The early admission student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student and receives both 
college and high school credit upon successful completion of the course(s). For the high 
school academic record, DE courses are weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since 
college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF academic transcript as 
well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include in the college 
schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation. Early 
admission students must meet all state and district course graduation requirements in order 
to be awarded a high school diploma from the School District. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities 
The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by specified 
deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. Students who 
are continuing in Early College programs will not be required to complete a new 
application. Students who plan to return to Early College after participating in college 

                                                               36

http://www.scf.edu/


 

11 

 

enrichment/non-degree program will need to submit a new application by the published 
deadline.  

 
1. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the 

Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID) 
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of 
testing. The student schedule testing using this link: 
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp 

2. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed 
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College 
by the published deadline. 

3. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link 
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion. 

4. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines. 
5. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain 

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.  

6. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly 
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school 
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.  

7. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF 
catalog.  

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate 

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate 
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT). 

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment 
Contract. 

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting 
high school graduation requirements. 

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks. 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities 
1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy. 
2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board 

policy 
  

                                                               37

http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


12 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment 
Accelerated Dual Enrollment is a form of dual enrollment through which eligible public 
high school students in grades 11 and 12 enroll at SCF on a full-time basis. This accelerated 
option allows the student to concurrently complete high school graduation requirements and 
college AA degree by attending classes, and receiving guidance related to college course 
work, at the State College of Florida.  

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student is entering 11th grade and has completed coursework which must include 2

English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher).
2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.3 cumulative high school grade point average

(GPA) at the time of application.
3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT (reading,

writing, and math) by the published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, reading,
and writing. Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.
5. The student must have completed the following high school courses:

a. English I-or equivalent.
b. English II-or equivalent.
c. Algebra I and passed Algebra I end of course exam, earned a concordant SAT/ACT

or PERT score, or met this requirement to the satisfaction of the high school though
a waiver.

d. Geometry
e. Passed Grade 10 English Language Assessment or ACT/SAT with concordant score

or has met this requirement to the satisfaction of the high school through a waiver,
or other concordant score.

6. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.
7. The student must register for at least 12 college credits and should register for 15

college credits each full-term semester in order to remain on track to receive an
Associate in Arts Degree.

8. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school
counselor on the Dual Enrollment Contract.

Continuing Eligibility 
1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted).
2. The student has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0.
3. The student must obtain permission of the high school counselor in order to repeat a

course for grade forgiveness (in which a D, W or F was earned). This coursework at
SCF is considered College Enrichment, not Dual Enrollment. This course repeat will be
at the student’s expense for tuition and books and other associated fees.

Academic Impact 

                                                               38



13 

The Accelerated Dual Enrollment (ADE) student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student 
and receives both college and high school credit upon successful completion of the 
course(s). For the high school academic record, DE courses are weighted the same as IB, 
AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF 
academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include 
in the college schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation. 
The Accelerated Dual Enrollment (ADE) students must meet all state and district course 
graduation requirements in order to be awarded a high school diploma from the School 
District. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by

specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW.
2. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the

Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

3. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College
by the published deadline.

4. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

5. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.
6. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

7. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

8. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT).

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment
Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

                                                               39

http://www.scf.edu/
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


 

14 

 

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access 
and picking up and returning required DE textbooks. 
  

                                                               40



 

15 

 

Career Dual Enrollment 
Career dual enrollment shall be provided as a curricular option for secondary students to 
pursue in order to earn industry certifications adopted pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida 
Statutes, which count as credits toward the high school diploma. This will not be accepted 
as a route to the Associate in Arts Degree.  
 

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative grade point average (GPA) at the 

time of application. 
2. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the published 

deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or reading, and writing. Test scores are valid 
for 2 years from the date of testing. 

3. The student has 10 high school credits completed successfully prior to the beginning of the 
term in which the dual enrollment course is to be taken. These credits must include at least 
2 mathematics courses, and 2 English courses.  

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines. 
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog. 
6. The student has obtained written authorization on the Application for Early College from 

their high school counselor and/or high school principal, and their parent or legal guardian. 
Continuing Eligibility 
1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 2.0 (unweighted). 
2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a student 

earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student must sit out for the following dual 
enrollment semester. The student may reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility 
returns.  

Academic Impact 
The Career Dual Enrollment student receives both high school and college credit upon 
successful completion of the course(s). For the high school academic record, DE courses are 
weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain 
a part of the SCF academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. 
Student Enrollment Responsibilities  

1. The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by 
specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. 

2. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the 
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID) 
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of 
testing. The student schedule testing using this link: 
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp 

                                                               41

http://www.scf.edu/
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


 

16 

 

3. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed 
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College 
by the published deadline. 

4. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link 
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion. 

5. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines. 
6. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain 

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.  

7. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly 
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school 
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.  

8. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF 
catalog.  

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate 

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate 
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT). 

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment 
Contract. 

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting 
high school graduation requirements. 

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks. 

 
  

                                                               42



 

17 

 

Career Early Admissions 
Career early admission is a form of career dual enrollment through which eligible secondary 
students enroll full time in a career center or a Florida College System institution in 
postsecondary programs leading to industry certifications, as listed in the CAPE 
Postsecondary Industry Certification Funding List pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida Statutes, 
which are creditable toward the high school diploma and the certificate or associate degree. 

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has completed a minimum of eighteen (18) high school credits, which must 

include 2 English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher) by the 
beginning of the semester in which the dual enrollment courses are to be taken. 

2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative high school grade point average 
(GPA) at the time of application.  

3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the 
published deadlines (Appendix A). Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of 
testing. 

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines. 
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF 

catalog. 
6. The student has obtained written authorization on the Application for Early College 

from their high school counselor and/or high school principal. 
Continuing Eligibility 

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 2.0 (unweighted). 
2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a 

student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student must sit out for the 
following dual enrollment semester. The student may reapply to the dual enrollment 
program if eligibility returns.  

Academic Impact 
The career early admission student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student and receives 
both college and high school credit upon successful completion of the course(s). For the 
high school academic record, DE courses are weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. 
Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF academic 
transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include in the 
college schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation. Early 
admission students must meet all state and district course graduation requirements in order 
to be awarded a high school diploma from the School District. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities  
1. The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by 

specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. 
2. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the 

Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID) 
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of 

                                                               43

http://www.scf.edu/


 

18 

 

testing. The student schedule testing using this link: 
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp 

3. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed 
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College 
by the published deadline. 

4. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link 
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion. 

5. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to their designated deadlines. 
6. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain 

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.  

7. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly 
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school 
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.  

8. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF 
catalog.  

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate 

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate 
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT). 

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the approval of the electronic SCF Dual 
Enrollment Contract. 

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting 
high school graduation requirements. 

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks. 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities 
1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy. 
2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board 

policy. 
 

  

                                                               44

http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


 

19 

 

College Enrichment 
College enrichment is not considered dual enrollment. College enrichment is designed to 
provide an opportunity for qualified high school students to enroll in college-level courses 
to add depth to their high school academic program. To take part in College Enrichment a 
student must apply to SCF as a non-degree seeking student. College enrichment is not 
governed by this Agreement between the School Board and SCF. Students are responsible 
for the cost of tuition and instructional materials under this option. Students choosing this 
option are not eligible for dual enrollment during the same semester in which they have 
applied as a non-degree seeking student. 
 

Academic Impact 
Credits earned may be applicable to an associate degree, and with district approval only 
may be credited towards the high school diploma; this exception is for students participating 
in grade forgiveness retake of a SCF course in which the student earned a D or F grade.

                                                               45



 

20 

 

Costs 
Tuition  

For students enrolled in Early Admissions/DE Programs, School District shall pay per hour 
tuition at the standard tuition rate of $71.98 per credit hour from funds provided in the 
Florida Education Finance Program to SCF when such instruction takes place on the SCF 
campus or online (E-Campus).  
SCF will invoice the School District for the Fall and Spring terms (final settlement within 
thirty (30) days of receipt). SCF shall provide the School District records adequate to 
reconcile costs, including student name, hours attended, courses taken, and fees to be 
assessed. All withdrawals and refunds shall be according to SCF policy as provided in the 
College Catalog. 
As state funds become available for Summer enrollment SCF will invoice the FLDOE for 
instructional costs/tuition.  
Note: College Enrichment is not included in DE, thus the student is responsible for all 
tuition, fees, and textbook expenses. 
 

Textbooks 
1. Instructional materials dollars can only be used to pay for the “Required” or “Alternate” not 

“Optional” texts. The purchase of lab supplies (protective equipment) and/or hardware 
(graphing calculators) are the responsibility of the students. 

2. The School Board will be responsible to SCF for the purchase/rental and replacement costs for 
all instructional materials obtained through SCF for the Fall and Spring Terms. As state funds 
become available for Summer enrollment SCF will invoice the FLDOE for instructional 
materials. 

3. The student is responsible to follow all procedures outlined by the County relative to 
acquisition and return of textbooks. 

4. The SCF Store will charge retail price for required textbooks provided for all dual enrollment 
students. Purchases solely from the SCF Store are not required. Charges for any one-time use 
access codes are the responsibility of the school district. 
 

Special Notes and Requirements 
General Notes 
1) Dual Enrollment students are permitted to take courses on all SCF campuses, which includes 

online, blended, and lecture courses.  
2) Students are required to take full term (16 week) courses only during Fall and Spring semesters. 

Students interested in Summer coursework should be aware of various start and end times. 
Students may select 5, 6, 8, 10 or 12 week courses. As state funds become available students 
may enroll in a maximum of six (6) credit hours. 

3) Dual Enrollment Students are allowed one attempt per course as a part of dual enrollment. Any 
courses a student wishes to repeat must be taken as a part of the College Enrichment Program 

                                                               46



21 

by applying to SCF as a non-degree seeking student as described above. (A grade of W is 
considered an attempt).  

4) Students who do not officially withdraw from classes by the drop/add deadline will be reported
as a no-show and will receive a “W” on their transcript. Fees will still be charged to the district.

5) Students who earn a W, D, or F will not be eligible for the early college program for one
semester, unless approved to do so as an exception approved by the school district
representative, and the college representative.

6) Students who withdraw or who are withdrawn from SCF must notify the high school counselor
immediately.

7) Students are permitted to enroll in dual enrollment courses offered before, during or after
school hours during the Spring and Fall semesters. Summer dual enrollment will be allowed
contingent upon available funding from the state. Any courses registered for by a student
outside of the parameters described in this agreement shall not be considered dual enrollment.

8) Students may not be classified as both Dual Enrollment and College Enrichment in the same
semester.

9) Not all college courses offered by State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota are available
through dual enrollment. Restrictions include, but are not limited to:
a. The Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Listing identifies the approved list of DE courses

and the high school credit awarded for those courses. This listing is updated annually on
www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf  (Appendix B).

b. Remedial level and enrichment courses are not available for dual enrollment. This includes
applied art and music courses which carry special fees.

c. Upper-level baccalaureate courses will not be available as part of SCF’s early college
programs.

d. Certain nursing and health science courses are not available as part of limited access
programs. These courses will be clarified by the appropriate Administrator when necessary.

e. Courses eligible for Dual Enrollment must be applicable to the certificate, A.S., or A.A.
degree and the high school diploma.

10) Courses must be worth 3 or more college credits in order to earn high school credit.
11) In the event of an administrative emergency order(s) and/or natural disaster(s) the college and

district will entertain alternative methods for placement testing.

Student Information 
Campus Resources 
Early College students are entitled and encouraged to use SCF resources including libraries, 
academic resource center, computer labs, and tutorial labs. 
Parking Decals 
Dual Enrollment and Early Admissions students are issued one parking decal per academic year 
free of charge. All students must go to the Security Office with a photo ID and copy of their 

                                                               47

http://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf


22 

class schedule in order to obtain their parking decal. Any fees accrued on campus due to parking 
violations are the responsibility of the student.  
SCF Student I.D. 
All Early College students may obtain a free SCF Student I.D. with a photo ID and another form 
of photo identification at the Security Office. This SCF Student I.D. will also act as a library 
card for the student.  

                                                               48



23 

SCF Policies 
Academic Policies 

College-Level Course Expectations 
The student will receive a syllabus from the instructor during the first week of class outlining 
college-level course expectations. This syllabus is to be shared by the student with their parents, 
as a reference to the expectations of each course.  
Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability 
SCF provides reasonable academic accommodations to qualified DE students with disabilities 
enrolled in dual enrollment courses on SCF and SCF e-Campuses. The SCF Disability Resource 
Center (DRC) has established a comprehensive plan for responding to all requests for the 
provision of accommodations (adaptive devices and/or auxiliary staff and services) to meet the 
individual and unique needs of individuals with disabilities. Students must self-identify to the 
DRC office and provide documentation of their disability. DRC staff will review submitted 
documentation and meet with the student to develop an Accommodation Agreement. The DRC 
staff will explain the accommodation process, DRC services/resources, the importance of self-
advocacy and working collaboratively with instructors. Students must take an active role in the 
accommodation process and are responsible for requesting accommodations each semester.  
Repeat Policy 
SCF will not waive the tuition for a second attempt on a dual enrollment course. Students 
wishing to repeat a course are required to pay all tuition and fees associated with the second 
attempt as well as meet all residency requirements and published deadlines as part of the college 
enrichment program. Participating students will be eligible for SCF’s grade forgiveness policy 
(see SCF catalog for grade forgiveness policy). 
Withdrawal Policy 
A student may withdraw from any/all coursework without the academic penalty of an “F” grade 
by the withdrawal deadline as listed in the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota Academic 
Calendar. SCF encourages students to discuss withdrawal with the instructor or SCF Success 
Coach and the high school counselor prior to withdrawing.  
It is the responsibility of the student to initiate the withdrawal procedure. Prior to withdrawing 
from a dual enrollment course, the student must speak with his/her school counselor. For 
students taking DE courses on an SCF campus or online, they would log into their MySCF  
Portal  and withdraw online. Failure to follow this procedure could result in a grade of “F” being 
recorded for the student and “F” calculated in the grade point average [GPA]. Students seeking a 
full withdrawal must complete a hard copy withdrawal form with the Office of the Registrar. 
Withdrawals occurring after the established deadline will be granted only if a student 
demonstrates major verifiable extenuating circumstances clearly beyond the student’s control. 
All such requests must be made directly to the Associate Provost for Faculty and Academic 
Affairs, who has the final approval/disapproval authority. In such approved cases, the “F” would 
be changed to a “W” grade, with no GPA consequences. 
Grading Policy 
It is the responsibility of the postsecondary educational institution for assigning letter grades for 
dual enrollment courses and the responsibility of school districts for posting dual enrollment 

                                                               49



 

24 

 

course grades to the high school transcript as assigned by the postsecondary institution awarding 
the credit. Grades earned while a student is in the Early College program will become part of the 
student’s permanent college and high school transcript, GPA, and class rank. Students must 
maintain a 3.0 unweighted high school GPA to remain eligible for the Dual Enrollment/Early 
Admissions Programs, and a 2.0 unweighted high school GPA to remain eligible for the Career 
Dual Enrollment and Career Early Admissions Programs. 
Transcripts 
SCF does not send grade reports to students. Students are responsible for submitting their 
official transcripts each semester to their high schools.  

 Final grades for high school credit will be awarded on high school academic transcripts. 
 Students must request a transcript from SCF to be sent to their high school registrar for posting 

on the high school transcript. A fee is charged for the transcript. 
https://scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/OfficialTranscripts.asp 

SCF will send a copy of each student’s grades to the high school following each semester, per 
statute these are the grades that must appear in the student’s high school transcript.  
 

Student Services Policies 
Student Code of Conduct 
Students taking dual enrollment courses are subject to the rules and regulations of State College 
of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota as established in the SCF Catalog and the Student Handbook 
Planner and County School Board Policies. 
Collegiate Environment 
While in college courses, students are subjected to a learning environment that promotes an open 
exchange of ideas. Course content is presented on an adult level, and class discussions require a 
mature understanding of divergent viewpoints and the ability to think critically on controversial 
issues. 
Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships 
Dual enrollment students who receive a failing grade may have difficulty in meeting future 
admission requirements at colleges and universities, including financial aid and scholarship 
opportunities. 
Attendance Policy 
Punctual and regular class attendance is expected of all students. Any class session missed, 
regardless of cause, reduces the opportunity for learning and often adversely affects the grade a 
student achieves in a course. There is a general attendance policy available in the SCF Catalog; 
however, each instructor will communicate a specific attendance policy that notes consequences 
in their syllabus (deduction of points for late arrival, early departure, or complete absence.)  
Academic Misconduct 
Should any instance of academic misconduct arise, the instructor will confer with the 
Department Chair on the proper manner in which to proceed. Additional information on the 

                                                               50

https://scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/OfficialTranscripts.asp


 

25 

 

student code of conduct can be found in the current SCF Catalog. 
https://catalog.scf.edu/content.php?catoid=11&navoid=796 and the Student Handbook/Planner. 
 
Statement of Plagiarism Policy 
Plagiarism is the use of ideas, facts, opinions, illustrative material, data, direct or indirect 
wording of another scholar and/or writer-professional or student-without giving proper credit. 
Expulsion, suspension, or any lesser penalty may be imposed for plagiarism.  

 

                                                               51

https://catalog.scf.edu/content.php?catoid=11&navoid=796


 

 26 

Administrative Policies and Procedures 
Career Pathways Articulation 
Career Pathways is a term used by Federal, State, and Local education to describe activities 
that are carried on by local consortia which exist for the purpose of promoting the transition 
from high school career and technical education to post-secondary technical degrees and 
certificates. The Suncoast Career Pathways Consortium consists of State College of Florida 
Manatee- Sarasota and Charlotte County Schools. This organization is supported by the Carl 
D. Perkins Grant to carry on activities including yearly grant writing, creation of promotional 
materials, in-class presentations, staff development, parent presentations, committee 
assignments, articulation agreements, and any other activity that promotes the transfer of 
credits from secondary to postsecondary Career and Technical Programs. 
Students who complete a secondary Career Pathway and meet the eligibility requirements 
have the opportunity to receive college or technical school credit. The students must choose to 
continue in the same area of study at the postsecondary level in order to receive credit through 
articulation agreements with partner postsecondary schools. All Career Pathways are based on 
the course progression identified by the Florida Department of Education; the articulation 
agreements support more than 150 programs of study in the consortium. 
Assurance of High School Credit 
Upon satisfactory completion of dual enrollment courses, students will be awarded high 
school credit. Credit will be noted on the high school transcript as well as the official SCF 
transcript. 
Procedure to Inform Students and Parents 
The County School Board will provide eligible students with an informational document 
describing the educational benefits and eligibility requirements for Early College programs. In 
a cooperative effort, SCF Outreach and Early College staff will be available to assist in 
providing information and answering specific questions. All requirements, deadlines, and 
other information pertaining to the dual enrollment program have been made available on 
SCF’s website at: https://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/EarlyCollege/default.asp 
Exercise of Options to Participate 
Students and their parents may exercise their option to participate in dual enrollment by 
choosing from among any of the above programs for which the student meets the eligibility 
requirements.  
 
Excess Hours and Acceleration Mechanisms 
All twelve (12) of the state’s public universities agree that credit hours earned through 
accelerated programs such as Advanced Placement, Dual Enrollment or College Level 
Examination Programs, that do not contribute toward the completion of a student’s degree, 
will not be counted for excess hours purposes. 

  

                                                               52

https://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/EarlyCollege/default.asp


 

 27 

Relationship of Responsibilities 
Due to the parallel nature of dual enrollment and early admission course offerings, 
administrative and procedural responsibilities must be shared between the County School 
Board and SCF. Students must adhere to registration, attendance, and withdraw policies 
as determined by County School Board and State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota. 

Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution 
 SCF provides students an appropriate means to resolve conflicts or complaints 
concerning college rules, procedures, and/or course policies at the lowest level possible. 
The complete process can be found at:  
http://scf.edu/content/PDF/Rules/6HX14_4_14_VPSA_StudentComplaintConflictResolu
tion.pdf  

Statement of Nondiscrimination 
SCF is an equal opportunity and access institution that does not discriminate on the basis 
of sex, race, religion, age, national origin/ethnicity, color, marital status, disability, 
genetic information, sexual orientation, and any other factor prohibited under applicable 
federal, state, and local civil rights laws, rules, and regulations in any of its educational 
programs, services, or activities, including admission and employment. To report or 
discuss equity concerns, contact the SCF Equity Officer at 941-752-5323.  
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota conforms to the Family Educational Rights 
and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA). No student grades are posted in any public manner; 
no grades are provided by telephone. Students obtain their grades by conferring in person 
with their instructors or by accessing them online via SCF Connect. 
  

                                                               53

http://scf.edu/content/PDF/Rules/6HX14_4_14_VPSA_StudentComplaintConflictResolution.pdf
http://scf.edu/content/PDF/Rules/6HX14_4_14_VPSA_StudentComplaintConflictResolution.pdf


 

 28 

APPENDIX A 
Early College Qualifying Test Scores  

College Level English 
ACT:  17+ (and Reading 19+) 
PERT:  103+ (and Reading 106+) 
SAT scores: 25+ 
College Level Math 
ACT:  21+ 
PERT:  123+ 
SAT scores: 27-28.5+ 
*Please note math scores above meet the minimum college-level math requirement—
higher scores are required for upper-level math courses.  
College Level Reading 
Required for all courses excluding Math 
ACT:  19+ 
PERT:  106+ 
SAT scores: 24+ 
 
It is preferred that students meet criteria in all 3 assessment categories. For courses other 
than math, students must meet criteria in both College Level English and College Level 
Reading. 
 
SCF Placement Test Retake Policy 
Dual Enrollment students may take the SCF Placement Test only one time per semester 
not to exceed a maximum of two attempts per calendar year including summer semester. 
This includes testing administered at SCF and on the high school campus. 

 
SCF Test Score Acceptance Policy 
SCF accepts SAT, ACT and PERT test scores for early college program eligibility. Test 
score reports must have the student’s full name (first and last), test date, and test score 
results in order to be accepted. Test score reports received by SCF directly from the 
testing agency. SCF school codes are: 
ACT--0741 
SAT—5427  

Fall Semester Testing Spring Semester Testing Summer Semester Testing

Enrollment
following Spring semester

Enrollment
following Fall semester 

Enrollment
following Spring semester 

SEMESTER ENROLLMENT ELIGIBILITY

                                                               54



29 

APPENDIX B 

Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information 
Please refer to the Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List for the latest information on 
high school credit awarded for dual enrollment courses.  
For the most up to date list, please go to  
www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf 
This list should not be interpreted as the total number of dual enrollment courses 
available. Current law allows for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering System, 
with the exception of remedial courses and Physical Education skills courses, to be 
offered as dual enrollment.  
Three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through dual enrollment shall be 
awarded at least 0.5 high school credits, either as an elective or subject area credit as 
designated in the local inter-institutional articulation. 

Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit 
The Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List is an annually updated list of dual 
enrollment courses that meet high school graduation requirements and the amount of 
credit that must be awarded on students’ transcripts. While the list identifies commonly 
taken dual enrollment courses that satisfy subject area requirements, current law allows 
for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering System (SCNS) with the exception of 
physical education and remedial courses to be available for dual enrollment. This list can 
be found at www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf. 
According to the list, all three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through 
dual enrollment that are part of a postsecondary career / technical program of study 
(PSAV Certificate, Technical Certificate, Advanced Technical Certificate, ATD, AAS, 
AS) shall be awarded 0.5 elective credits toward high school graduation. 
College certificate programs are separated into courses, which makes transfer and 
articulation easier. As a guideline, 135 instructional hours is equivalent to one secondary 
credit (120 with block scheduling), however, the determination of equivalency should be 
based on content, not “seat time.”   Instructional hours in career education programs are 
also known as “clock hours.” Career certificate programs are broken into discrete sets of 
competencies called occupational completion points (OCPs). Most OCPs are divisible by 
75 clock hours, so, for example, a 150-clock hour OCP (or community college career-
technical course) should be equivalent to one high school credit. 

Bright Futures Eligibility 
The Bright Futures Comprehensive Course Table (CCT) lists the secondary and dual 
enrollment postsecondary courses and programs used to determine Bright Futures 
eligibility. If there is a program or course specified in an inter-institutional articulation 
agreement that is not in the CCT, one should contact the Standards, Benchmarks, and 
Frameworks Section at 850-245-9020 for review and approval of the equivalency. 

                                                               55

http://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf
http://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf


30 

Gold Seal Eligibility 
To be eligible for the Gold Seal Scholarship, students must earn three secondary credits 
in a single career and technical program. Career-technical postsecondary credit (and 
where applicable, combined with high school course credit) earned through dual 
enrollment can be used to meet GSVS eligibility requirements.  
This articulation agreement between the SCF and the County School Board provides for 
eligibility of DE and EA courses to be considered for both Bright Futures and Gold Seal 
eligibility. High school and community college programs/courses that would apply 
toward for Bright Futures eligibility may be accessed at:  
https://www.osfaffelp.org/bfiehs/fnbpcm02_CCTMain.aspx  

                                                               56

https://www.osfaffelp.org/bfiehs/fnbpcm02_CCTMain.aspx


                                                               57



EARLY COLLEGE 
PROGRAM MANUAL & 

ARTICULATION AGREEMENT 

SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY 
& 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, 
MANATEE-SARASOTA 

2023-2024 

Early College 
Program

Dual Enrollment Accelerated Dual 
Enrollment Early Admission

Exhibit F

                                                               58



2 

Table of Contents 

Introduction ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

Early College Programs Defined ..................................................................................................... 5 

Dual enrollment (DE) ................................................................................................................... 5 

Early Admission (EA) ................................................................................................................... 5 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE) .......................................................................... 5 

Career Dual Enrollment (CDE) ................................................................................................... 5 

Career Early Admission (CEA) ................................................................................................... 5 

College Enrichment ...................................................................................................................... 5 

Purpose........................................................................................................................................... 6 

Early College Deadlines .................................................................................................................... 7 

Eligibility, Responsibilities, and Impact ......................................................................................... 8 

Dual Enrollment ............................................................................................................................ 8 

Initial Eligibility .......................................................................................................................... 8 

Continuing Eligibility ................................................................................................................. 8 

Academic Impact ........................................................................................................................ 8 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ........................................................................................... 8 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities....................................................................................... 9 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities ...................................................................................... 9 

Early Admission .......................................................................................................................... 10 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 10 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 10 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 10 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 11 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities .................................................................................... 11 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment ..................................................................................................... 12 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 12 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 12 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 12 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 13 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 13 

Career Dual Enrollment ............................................................................................................. 15 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 15 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 15 

                                                               59



3 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 15 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 15 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 16 

Career Early Admissions ........................................................................................................... 17 

Initial Eligibility ........................................................................................................................ 17 

Continuing Eligibility ............................................................................................................... 17 

Academic Impact ...................................................................................................................... 17 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities ......................................................................................... 17 

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities..................................................................................... 18 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities .................................................................................... 18 

College Enrichment .................................................................................................................... 19 

Costs ................................................................................................................................................. 20 

Tuition .......................................................................................................................................... 20 

Textbooks ..................................................................................................................................... 20 

Special Notes and Requirements ................................................................................................... 20 

General Notes .............................................................................................................................. 20 

Student Information ................................................................................................................... 21 

Campus Resources .................................................................................................................... 21 

Parking Decals .......................................................................................................................... 21 

SCF Student I.D. ....................................................................................................................... 22 

SCF Policies ..................................................................................................................................... 23 

Academic Policies ........................................................................................................................ 23 

College-Level Course Expectations .......................................................................................... 23 

Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability ....................................... 23 

Repeat Policy ............................................................................................................................ 23 

Withdrawal Policy .................................................................................................................... 23 

Grading Policy .......................................................................................................................... 23 

Transcripts................................................................................................................................. 24 

Student Services Policies ............................................................................................................ 24 

Student Code of Conduct .......................................................................................................... 24 

Collegiate Environment ............................................................................................................ 24 

Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships ....................................... 24 

Attendance Policy ..................................................................................................................... 24 

Academic Misconduct .............................................................................................................. 24 

Statement of Plagiarism Policy ................................................................................................. 25 

                                                               60



4 

Administrative Policies and Procedures ................................................................................... 26 

Career Pathways Articulation ................................................................................................... 26 

Assurance of High School Credit ............................................................................................. 26 

Procedure to Inform Students and Parents ................................................................................ 26 

Exercise of Options to Participate............................................................................................. 26 

Excess Hours and Acceleration Mechanisms ........................................................................... 26 

Relationship of Responsibilities ..................................................................................................... 27 

Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution ........................................................................................ 27 

Statement of Nondiscrimination .................................................................................................... 27 

APPENDIX A .................................................................................................................................. 28 

Early College Qualifying Test Scores ........................................................................................ 28 

APPENDIX B .................................................................................................................................. 30 

Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information................................................................. 30 

Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit ........................................................ 30 

Bright Futures Eligibility ........................................................................................................... 30 

Gold Seal Eligibility .................................................................................................................... 30 

                                                               61



5 

Introduction 
The Dual Enrollment Program is authorized under s. 1007.271, Florida Statutes. This 
program is a cooperative effort between the School Board of Manatee County and State 
College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF), and is designed to provide accelerated 
learning mechanisms for qualified high school students on an individual basis. The Florida 
Legislature has defined a variety of options intended to shorten the time necessary to 
complete the requirements of a high school diploma, postsecondary certificate or degree and 
broaden the scope of curricular options available for secondary students.  
Through dual enrollment, public secondary students may enroll in postsecondary courses 
creditable toward high school graduation, a career certificate, and an associate or 
baccalaureate degree. Dual enrollment students are required to be enrolled on a full-time 
basis with their high school in a combination of dual enrollment and high school courses (a 
total of 7 high school credits – 3.5 per semester).  

Early College Programs Defined 
Dual enrollment (DE) 

DE refers to academic or college credit coursework at the postsecondary level that leads to a 
college credit certificate or degree. Early college dual enrollment is available through 
community colleges and universities. 

Early Admission (EA) 
EA a form of dual enrollment through which eligible secondary students enroll, during 
grade 12, in a postsecondary institution on a full-time basis in courses that are creditable 
toward the high school diploma and the associate or baccalaureate degree. 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE) 
ADE is a form of dual enrollment through which eligible high school students in grades 11 
and 12 enroll at SCF on a full-time basis. This accelerated option allows the student to 
concurrently complete high school and college credits by attending classes at SCF. This 
program will provide students with the opportunity to simultaneously earn an Associate’s in 
Arts degree.  

Career Dual Enrollment (CDE) 
Career dual enrollment shall be provided as a curricular option for secondary students to 
pursue in order to earn industry certifications adopted pursuant to s. 1008.44, which count 
as credits toward the high school diploma. 

Career Early Admission (CEA) 
Career early admission is a form of career dual enrollment through which eligible secondary 
students enroll full time in a career center or a Florida College System institution in 
postsecondary programs leading to industry certifications, as listed in the CAPE 
Postsecondary Industry Certification Funding List pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida Statutes, 
which are creditable toward the high school diploma and the certificate or associate degree. 

College Enrichment 
College enrichment is not considered dual enrollment. College enrichment is designed to 
provide an opportunity for qualified high school students to enroll in college-level courses 

                                                               62



6 

to add depth to their high school academic program. To take part in College Enrichment a 
student must apply to SCF as a non-degree seeking student. College enrichment is not 
governed by this Agreement between the School Board and SCF. Students are responsible 
for the cost of tuition and instructional materials under this option. Students choosing this 
option are not eligible for dual enrollment during the same semester in which they have 
applied as a non-degree seeking student. 

Purpose 
The purpose of this Agreement is to define the acceleration opportunities available between 
Local School Boards and State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF) and to specify 
the details of the day-to-day operations of College Dual Enrollment (DE), Early Admission 
(EA), and Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE). 
Through this formal inter-institutional agreement, the school district accepts college-level 
courses that fulfill high school graduation requirements. After high school graduation, these 
credits can also be used for degree and certificate programs at SCF and other regionally 
accredited colleges universities, and technical education centers.  
Most costs associated with tuition and fees for DE, EA, and ADE courses are waived. 
Students enrolled in these programs can also participate in both the academic and 
extracurricular student functions of the college and have full library privileges.  
The district encourages students to seek opportunities for academic advancement, and upon 
completion of DE, EA, and ADE courses, the students can submit transcripts from SCF that 
may be used for other college admissions.  
Florida College System institution boards of trustees may establish additional initial student 
eligibility requirements, which shall be included in the dual enrollment articulation 
agreement, to ensure student readiness for postsecondary instruction. Additional 
requirements included in the agreement may not arbitrarily prohibit students who have 
demonstrated the ability to master advanced courses from participating in dual enrollment 
courses or limit the number of dual enrollment courses in which a student may enroll based 
solely upon enrollment by the student at an independent postsecondary institution. 
§1007.271, Florida Statutes (2020).
In accordance with this statutory language, State College of Florida, and Manatee County
schools have carefully considered the admissions criteria which are best suited to ensuring
students have the opportunity to be successful in their dual enrollment coursework.

                                                               63



7 

Early College Deadlines 
Enrollment deadlines include submission of an Application for Early College, placement 
testing on an SCF campus, Dual Enrollment Contract, online Orientation, and Registration. 
All required materials must be submitted to SCF by these published deadlines or students 
will be ineligible to participate in the dual enrollment /early college/accelerated dual 
enrollment programs. 

• Summer and Fall Deadline—May 15th

• Spring Deadline—December 1st

Deadlines for each term will remain constant as defined above.
No exceptions will be made after these published deadlines.

                                                               64



8 

Eligibility, Responsibilities, and Impact 
Dual Enrollment 

Students enrolled in county district schools, including charter schools, may enroll in DE 
coursework on an SCF campus, while also taking at least one course on their high school 
campus. This coursework may not exceed 11 credit hours per semester.  

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative grade point average (GPA) at

the time of application.
2. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the

published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or reading, and writing. Test
scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

3. The student has 10 high school credits completed successfully prior to the beginning of
the term in which the dual enrollment course is to be taken. These credits must include
at least 2 mathematics courses, and 2 English courses.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.
6. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school

counselor on the Dual Enrollment Contract.
Continuing Eligibility 

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted) to remain
eligible for the College Dual Enrollment and Early Admissions Accelerated Programs.
The student has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0.

2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a
student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student may not participate in a
dual enrollment program for the following dual enrollment semester. The student may
reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility returns.

Academic Impact 
The dual enrollment student receives both high school and college credit upon successful 
completion of the course(s). For the high school academic record, DE courses are weighted 
the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part 
of the SCF academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities 
The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by specified 
deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. Students who 
are continuing in Early College programs will not be required to complete a new 
application. Students who plan to return to Early College after participating in college 
enrichment/non-degree program will need to submit a new application by the published 
deadline.  

                                                               65

http://www.scf.edu/


9 

1. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student may schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

2. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College
by the published deadline.

3. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

4. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.
5. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

6. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

7. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and taking the appropriate
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT).

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment
Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities 
1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy.
2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board

policy.

                                                               66

http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


10 

Early Admission 
Students enrolled in Grade12 in County district schools, including charter schools, may 
enroll in DE coursework on an SCF campus, and must enroll in at least 12 credits, but may 
not exceed 15 credit hours per term. If a student does not maintain their credit load, they 
need communicate with their counselor regarding a return to the high school for enrollment 
in additional courses.  

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has completed a minimum of eighteen (18) high school credits, which must

include 2 English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher) by the
beginning of the semester in which the dual enrollment courses are to be taken.

2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative high school grade point average
(GPA) at the time of application.

3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the
published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or reading, and writing. Test
scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.
6. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school

counselor on the Dual Enrollment Contract.
Continuing Eligibility 

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted). The student
has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0.

2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a
student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student may not participate in a
dual enrollment program for the following dual enrollment semester. The student may
reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility returns.

Academic Impact 
The early admission student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student and receives both 
college and high school credit upon successful completion of the course(s). For the high 
school academic record, DE courses are weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since 
college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF academic transcript as 
well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include in the college 
schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation. Early 
admission students must meet all state and district course graduation requirements in order 
to be awarded a high school diploma from the School District. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities 
The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by specified 
deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. Students who 
are continuing in Early College programs will not be required to complete a new 
application. Students who plan to return to Early College after participating in college 

                                                               67

http://www.scf.edu/


11 

enrichment/non-degree program will need to submit a new application by the published 
deadline.  

1. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

2. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College
by the published deadline.

3. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

4. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.
5. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

6. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

7. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT).

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment
Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities 
1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy.
2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board

policy

                                                               68

http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


12 

Accelerated Dual Enrollment 
Accelerated Dual Enrollment is a form of dual enrollment through which eligible public 
high school students in grades 11 and 12 enroll at SCF on a full-time basis. This accelerated 
option allows the student to concurrently complete high school graduation requirements and 
college AA degree by attending classes, and receiving guidance related to college course 
work, at the State College of Florida.  

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student is entering 11th grade and has completed coursework which must include 2

English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher).
2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.3 cumulative high school grade point average

(GPA) at the time of application.
3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT (reading,

writing, and math) by the published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, reading,
and writing. Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.
5. The student must have completed the following high school courses:

a. English I-or equivalent.
b. English II-or equivalent.
c. Algebra I and passed Algebra I end of course exam, earned a concordant SAT/ACT

or PERT score, or met this requirement to the satisfaction of the high school though
a waiver.

d. Geometry
e. Passed Grade 10 English Language Assessment or ACT/SAT with concordant score

or has met this requirement to the satisfaction of the high school through a waiver,
or other concordant score.

6. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.
7. The student must register for at least 12 college credits and should register for 15

college credits each full-term semester in order to remain on track to receive an
Associate in Arts Degree.

8. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school
counselor on the Dual Enrollment Contract.

Continuing Eligibility 
1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted).
2. The student has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0.
3. The student must obtain permission of the high school counselor in order to repeat a

course for grade forgiveness (in which a D, W or F was earned). This coursework at
SCF is considered College Enrichment, not Dual Enrollment. This course repeat will be
at the student’s expense for tuition and books and other associated fees.

Academic Impact 

                                                               69



13 

The Accelerated Dual Enrollment (ADE) student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student 
and receives both college and high school credit upon successful completion of the 
course(s). For the high school academic record, DE courses are weighted the same as IB, 
AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF 
academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include 
in the college schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation. 
The Accelerated Dual Enrollment (ADE) students must meet all state and district course 
graduation requirements in order to be awarded a high school diploma from the School 
District. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by

specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW.
2. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the

Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

3. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College
by the published deadline.

4. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

5. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.
6. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

7. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

8. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT).

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment
Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

                                                               70

http://www.scf.edu/
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


14 

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access
and picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

                                                               71



15 

Career Dual Enrollment 
Career dual enrollment shall be provided as a curricular option for secondary students to 
pursue in order to earn industry certifications adopted pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida 
Statutes, which count as credits toward the high school diploma. This will not be accepted 
as a route to the Associate in Arts Degree.  

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative grade point average (GPA) at the

time of application.
2. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the published

deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or reading, and writing. Test scores are valid
for 2 years from the date of testing.

3. The student has 10 high school credits completed successfully prior to the beginning of the
term in which the dual enrollment course is to be taken. These credits must include at least
2 mathematics courses, and 2 English courses.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.
6. The student has obtained written authorization on the Application for Early College from

their high school counselor and/or high school principal, and their parent or legal guardian.
Continuing Eligibility 
1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 2.0 (unweighted).
2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a student

earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student must sit out for the following dual
enrollment semester. The student may reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility
returns.

Academic Impact 
The Career Dual Enrollment student receives both high school and college credit upon 
successful completion of the course(s). For the high school academic record, DE courses are 
weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain 
a part of the SCF academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. 
Student Enrollment Responsibilities 

1. The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by
specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW.

2. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

                                                               72

http://www.scf.edu/
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


16 

3. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College
by the published deadline.

4. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

5. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.
6. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

7. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

8. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT).

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Dual Enrollment
Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

                                                               73



17 

Career Early Admissions 
Career early admission is a form of career dual enrollment through which eligible secondary 
students enroll full time in a career center or a Florida College System institution in 
postsecondary programs leading to industry certifications, as listed in the CAPE 
Postsecondary Industry Certification Funding List pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida Statutes, 
which are creditable toward the high school diploma and the certificate or associate degree. 

Initial Eligibility 
1. The student has completed a minimum of eighteen (18) high school credits, which must

include 2 English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher) by the
beginning of the semester in which the dual enrollment courses are to be taken.

2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative high school grade point average
(GPA) at the time of application.

3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT or PERT by the
published deadlines (Appendix A). Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of
testing.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF

catalog.
6. The student has obtained written authorization on the Application for Early College

from their high school counselor and/or high school principal.
Continuing Eligibility 

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 2.0 (unweighted).
2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a

student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student must sit out for the
following dual enrollment semester. The student may reapply to the dual enrollment
program if eligibility returns.

Academic Impact 
The career early admission student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student and receives 
both college and high school credit upon successful completion of the course(s). For the 
high school academic record, DE courses are weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. 
Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF academic 
transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include in the 
college schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation. Early 
admission students must meet all state and district course graduation requirements in order 
to be awarded a high school diploma from the School District. 

Student Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by

specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW.
2. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the

Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of

                                                               74

http://www.scf.edu/


 

18 

 

testing. The student schedule testing using this link: 
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp 

3. The student will complete and submit the electronic Dual Enrollment Contract signed 
by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of Early College 
by the published deadline. 

4. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link 
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion. 

5. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to their designated deadlines. 
6. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain 

instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.  

7. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly 
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school 
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.  

8. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF 
catalog.  

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities 
1. Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate 

deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate 
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT). 

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the approval of the electronic SCF Dual 
Enrollment Contract. 

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting 
high school graduation requirements. 

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and 
picking up and returning required DE textbooks. 

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities 
1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy. 
2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board 

policy. 
 

  

                                                               75

http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp


19 

College Enrichment 
College enrichment is not considered dual enrollment. College enrichment is designed to 
provide an opportunity for qualified high school students to enroll in college-level courses 
to add depth to their high school academic program. To take part in College Enrichment a 
student must apply to SCF as a non-degree seeking student. College enrichment is not 
governed by this Agreement between the School Board and SCF. Students are responsible 
for the cost of tuition and instructional materials under this option. Students choosing this 
option are not eligible for dual enrollment during the same semester in which they have 
applied as a non-degree seeking student. 

Academic Impact 
Credits earned may be applicable to an associate degree, and with district approval only 
may be credited towards the high school diploma; this exception is for students participating 
in grade forgiveness retake of a SCF course in which the student earned a D or F grade. 
Credit earned may be applicable to an associate degree. For students retaking an SCF course 
in which the student earned a D or F grade for grade forgiveness, the course may be 
credited toward a high school diploma with district approval only. 

                                                               76



20 

Costs 
Tuition 

For students enrolled in Early Admissions/DE Programs, School District shall pay per hour 
tuition at the standard tuition rate of $71.98 per credit hour from funds provided in the 
Florida Education Finance Program to SCF when such instruction takes place on the SCF 
campus or online (E-Campus).  
SCF will invoice the School District for the Fall and Spring terms (final settlement within 
thirty (30) days of receipt). SCF shall provide the School District records adequate to 
reconcile costs, including student name, hours attended, courses taken, and fees to be 
assessed. All withdrawals and refunds shall be according to SCF policy as provided in the 
College Catalog. 
As state funds become available for Summer enrollment SCF will invoice the FLDOE for 
instructional costs/tuition.  
Note: College Enrichment is not included in DE, thus the student is responsible for all 
tuition, fees, and textbook expenses. 

Textbooks 
1. Instructional materials dollars can only be used to pay for the “Required” or “Alternate” not

“Optional” texts. The purchase of lab supplies (protective equipment) and/or hardware
(graphing calculators) are the responsibility of the students.

2. The School Board will be responsible to SCF for the purchase/rental and replacement costs for
all instructional materials obtained through SCF for the Fall and Spring Terms. As state funds
become available for Summer enrollment SCF will invoice the FLDOE for instructional
materials.

3. The student is responsible to follow all procedures outlined by the County relative to
acquisition and return of textbooks.

4. The SCF Store will charge retail price for required textbooks provided for all dual enrollment
students. Purchases solely from the SCF Store are not required. Charges for any one-time use
access codes are the responsibility of the school district.

Special Notes and Requirements 
General Notes 
1) Dual Enrollment students are permitted to take courses on all SCF campus, which includes

online, blended, and lecture courses.
2) Students are required to take full term (16 week) courses only during Fall and Spring semesters.

Students interested in Summer coursework should be aware of various start and end times.
Students may select 5, 6, 8, 10 or 12 week courses. As state funds become available students
may enroll in a maximum of six (6) credit hours.

3) Dual Enrollment Students are allowed one attempt per course as a part of dual enrollment. Any
courses a student wishes to repeat must be taken as a part of the College Enrichment Program

                                                               77



21 

by applying to SCF as a non-degree seeking student as described above. (A grade of W is 
considered an attempt).  

4) Students who do not officially withdraw from classes by the drop/add deadline will be reported
as a no-show and will receive a “W” on their transcript. Fees will still be charged to the district.

5) Students who earn a W, D, or F will not be eligible for the early college program for one
semester, unless approved to do so as an exception approved by the school district
representative, and the college representative.

6) Students who withdraw or who are withdrawn from SCF must notify the high school counselor
immediately.

7) Students are permitted to enroll in dual enrollment courses offered before, during or after
school hours during the Spring and Fall semesters. Summer dual enrollment will be allowed
contingent upon available funding from the state. Any courses registered for by a student
outside of the parameters described in this agreement shall not be considered dual enrollment.

8) Students may not be classified as both Dual Enrollment and College Enrichment in the same
semester.

9) Not all college courses offered by State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota are available
through dual enrollment. Restrictions include, but are not limited to:
a. The Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Listing identifies the approved list of DE courses

and the high school credit awarded for those courses. This listing is updated annually on
www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf  (Appendix B).

b. Remedial level and enrichment courses are not available for dual enrollment. This includes
applied art and music courses which carry special fees.

c. Upper-level baccalaureate courses will not be available as part of SCF’s early college
programs.

d. Certain nursing and health science courses are not available as part of limited access
programs. These courses will be clarified by the appropriate Administrator when necessary.

e. Courses eligible for Dual Enrollment must be applicable to the certificate, A.S., or A.A.
degree and the high school diploma.

10) Courses must be worth 3 or more college credits in order to earn high school credit.
11) In the event of an administrative emergency order(s) and/or natural disaster(s) the college and

district will entertain alternative methods for placement testing.

Student Information 
Campus Resources 
Early College students are entitled and encouraged to use SCF resources including libraries, 
academic resource center, computer labs, and tutorial labs. 
Parking Decals 
Dual Enrollment and Early Admissions students are issued one parking decal per academic year 
free of charge. All students must go to the Security Office with a photo ID and copy of their 

                                                               78

http://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf


22 

class schedule in order to obtain their parking decal. Any fees accrued on campus due to parking 
violations are the responsibility of the student.  
SCF Student I.D. 
All Early College students may obtain a free SCF Student I.D. with a photo ID and another form 
of photo identification at the Security Office. This SCF Student I.D. will also act as a library 
card for the student.  

                                                               79



23 

SCF Policies 
Academic Policies 

College-Level Course Expectations 
The student will receive a syllabus from the instructor during the first week of class outlining 
college-level course expectations. This syllabus is to be shared by the student with their parents, 
as a reference to the expectations of each course.  
Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability 
SCF provides reasonable academic accommodations to qualified DE students with disabilities 
enrolled in dual enrollment courses on SCF and SCF e-Campuses. The SCF Disability Resource 
Center (DRC) has established a comprehensive plan for responding to all requests for the 
provision of accommodations (adaptive devices and/or auxiliary staff and services) to meet the 
individual and unique needs of individuals with disabilities. Students must self-identify to the 
DRC office and provide documentation of their disability. DRC staff will review submitted 
documentation and meet with the student to develop an Accommodation Agreement. The DRC 
staff will explain the accommodation process, DRC services/resources, the importance of self-
advocacy and working collaboratively with instructors. Students must take an active role in the 
accommodation process and are responsible for requesting accommodations each semester.  
Repeat Policy 
SCF will not waive the tuition for a second attempt on a dual enrollment course. Students 
wishing to repeat a course are required to pay all tuition and fees associated with the second 
attempt as well as meet all residency requirements and published deadlines as part of the college 
enrichment program. Participating students will be eligible for SCF’s grade forgiveness policy 
(see SCF catalog for grade forgiveness policy). 
Withdrawal Policy 
A student may withdraw from any/all coursework without the academic penalty of an “F” grade 
by the withdrawal deadline as listed in the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota Academic 
Calendar. SCF encourages students to discuss withdrawal with the instructor or SCF Success 
Coach and the high school counselor prior to withdrawing.  
It is the responsibility of the student to initiate the withdrawal procedure. Prior to withdrawing 
from a dual enrollment course, the student must speak with his/her school counselor. For 
students taking DE courses on an SCF campus or online, they would log into their MySCF  
Portal  and withdraw online. Failure to follow this procedure could result in a grade of “F” being 
recorded for the student and “F” calculated in the grade point average [GPA]. Students seeking a 
full withdrawal must complete a hard copy withdrawal form with the Office of the Registrar. 
Withdrawals occurring after the established deadline will be granted only if a student 
demonstrates major verifiable extenuating circumstances clearly beyond the student’s control. 
All such requests must be made directly to the Associate Provost for Faculty and Academic 
Affairs, who has the final approval/disapproval authority. In such approved cases, the “F” would 
be changed to a “W” grade, with no GPA consequences. 
Grading Policy 
It is the responsibility of the postsecondary educational institution for assigning letter grades for 
dual enrollment courses and the responsibility of school districts for posting dual enrollment 

                                                               80



24 

course grades to the high school transcript as assigned by the postsecondary institution awarding 
the credit. Grades earned while a student is in the Early College program will become part of the 
student’s permanent college and high school transcript, GPA, and class rank. Students must 
maintain a 3.0 unweighted high school GPA to remain eligible for the Dual Enrollment/Early 
Admissions Programs, and a 2.0 unweighted high school GPA to remain eligible for the Career 
Dual Enrollment and Career Early Admissions Programs. 
Transcripts 
SCF does not send grade reports to students. Students are responsible for submitting their 
official transcripts each semester to their high schools.  

 Final grades for high school credit will be awarded on high school academic transcripts.
 Students must request a transcript from SCF to be sent to their high school registrar for posting

on the high school transcript. A fee is charged for the transcript.
https://scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/OfficialTranscripts.asp 

SCF will send a copy of each student’s grades to the high school following each semester, per 
statute these are the grades that must appear in the student’s high school transcript.  

Student Services Policies 
Student Code of Conduct 
Students taking dual enrollment courses are subject to the rules and regulations of State College 
of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota as established in the SCF Catalog and the Student Handbook 
Planner and County School Board Policies. 
Collegiate Environment 
While in college courses, students are subjected to a learning environment that promotes an open 
exchange of ideas. Course content is presented on an adult level, and class discussions require a 
mature understanding of divergent viewpoints and the ability to think critically on controversial 
issues. 
Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships 
Dual enrollment students who receive a failing grade may have difficulty in meeting future 
admission requirements at colleges and universities, including financial aid and scholarship 
opportunities. 
Attendance Policy 
Punctual and regular class attendance is expected of all students. Any class session missed, 
regardless of cause, reduces the opportunity for learning and often adversely affects the grade a 
student achieves in a course. There is a general attendance policy available in the SCF Catalog; 
however, each instructor will communicate a specific attendance policy that notes consequences 
in their syllabus (deduction of points for late arrival, early departure, or complete absence.)  
Academic Misconduct 
Should any instance of academic misconduct arise, the instructor will confer with the 
Department Chair on the proper manner in which to proceed. Additional information on the 

                                                               81

https://scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/OfficialTranscripts.asp


25 

student code of conduct can be found in the current SCF Catalog. 
https://catalog.scf.edu/content.php?catoid=11&navoid=796 and the Student Handbook/Planner. 

Statement of Plagiarism Policy 
Plagiarism is the use of ideas, facts, opinions, illustrative material, data, direct or indirect 
wording of another scholar and/or writer-professional or student-without giving proper credit. 
Expulsion, suspension, or any lesser penalty may be imposed for plagiarism.  

                                                               82

https://catalog.scf.edu/content.php?catoid=11&navoid=796


26 

Administrative Policies and Procedures 
Career Pathways Articulation 
Career Pathways is a term used by Federal, State, and Local education to describe activities 
that are carried on by local consortia which exist for the purpose of promoting the transition 
from high school career and technical education to post-secondary technical degrees and 
certificates. The Suncoast Career Pathways Consortium consists of State College of Florida 
Manatee- Sarasota, Manatee County Schools, and Manatee County Schools. This organization 
is supported by the Carl D. Perkins Grant to carry on activities including yearly grant writing, 
creation of promotional materials, in-class presentations, staff development, parent 
presentations, committee assignments, articulation agreements, and any other activity that 
promotes the transfer of credits from secondary to postsecondary Career and Technical 
Programs. 
Students who complete a secondary Career Pathway and meet the eligibility requirements 
have the opportunity to receive college or technical school credit. The students must choose to 
continue in the same area of study at the postsecondary level in order to receive credit through 
articulation agreements with partner postsecondary schools. All Career Pathways are based on 
the course progression identified by the Florida Department of Education; the articulation 
agreements support more than 150 programs of study in the consortium. 
Assurance of High School Credit 
Upon satisfactory completion of dual enrollment courses, students will be awarded high 
school credit. Credit will be noted on the high school transcript as well as the official SCF 
transcript. 
Procedure to Inform Students and Parents 
The County School Board will provide eligible students with an informational document 
describing the educational benefits and eligibility requirements for Early College programs. In 
a cooperative effort, SCF Outreach and Early College staff will be available to assist in 
providing information and answering specific questions. All requirements, deadlines, and 
other information pertaining to the dual enrollment program have been made available on 
SCF’s website at: https://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/EarlyCollege/default.asp 
Exercise of Options to Participate 
Students and their parents may exercise their option to participate in dual enrollment by 
choosing from among any of the above programs for which the student meets the eligibility 
requirements.  

Excess Hours and Acceleration Mechanisms 
All twelve (12) of the state’s public universities agree that credit hours earned through 
accelerated programs such as Advanced Placement, Dual Enrollment or College Level 
Examination Programs, that do not contribute toward the completion of a student’s degree, 
will not be counted for excess hours purposes. 

                                                               83

https://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/EarlyCollege/default.asp


27 

Relationship of Responsibilities 
Due to the parallel nature of dual enrollment and early admission course offerings, 
administrative and procedural responsibilities must be shared between the County School 
Board and SCF. Students must adhere to registration, attendance, and withdraw policies 
as determined by County School Board and State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota. 

Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution 
 SCF provides students an appropriate means to resolve conflicts or complaints 
concerning college rules, procedures, and/or course policies at the lowest level possible. 
The complete process can be found at:  
http://scf.edu/content/PDF/Rules/6HX14_4_14_VPSA_StudentComplaintConflictResolu
tion.pdf  

Statement of Nondiscrimination 
SCF is an equal opportunity and access institution that does not discriminate on the basis 
of sex, race, religion, age, national origin/ethnicity, color, marital status, disability, 
genetic information, sexual orientation, and any other factor prohibited under applicable 
federal, state, and local civil rights laws, rules, and regulations in any of its educational 
programs, services, or activities, including admission and employment. To report or 
discuss equity concerns, contact the SCF Equity Officer at 941-752-5323.  
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota conforms to the Family Educational Rights 
and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA). No student grades are posted in any public manner; 
no grades are provided by telephone. Students obtain their grades by conferring in person 
with their instructors or by accessing them online via SCF Connect. 

                                                               84

http://scf.edu/content/PDF/Rules/6HX14_4_14_VPSA_StudentComplaintConflictResolution.pdf
http://scf.edu/content/PDF/Rules/6HX14_4_14_VPSA_StudentComplaintConflictResolution.pdf


28 

APPENDIX A 

Early College Qualifying Test Scores 
College Level English 
ACT:  17+ (and Reading 19+) 
PERT:  103+ (and Reading 106+) 
SAT scores: 25+ 
College Level Math 
ACT:  21+ 
PERT:  123+ 
SAT scores: 27-28.5+ 
*Please note math scores above meet the minimum college-level math requirement—
higher scores are required for upper-level math courses.
College Level Reading 
Required for all courses excluding Math 
ACT:  19+ 
PERT:  106+ 
SAT scores: 24+ 

It is preferred that students meet criteria in all 3 assessment categories. For courses other 
than math, students must meet criteria in both College Level English and College Level 
Reading. 

SCF Placement Test Retake Policy 
Dual Enrollment students may take the SCF Placement Test only one time per semester 
not to exceed a maximum of two attempts per academic year including summer semester. 
This includes testing administered at SCF and on the high school campus. 

SCF Test Score Acceptance Policy 
SCF accepts SAT, ACT and PERT test scores for early college program eligibility. Test 
score reports must have the student’s full name (first and last), test date, and test score 
results in order to be accepted. Test score reports received by SCF directly from the 
testing agency. SCF school codes are: 

Fall Semester Testing Spring Semester Testing Summer Semester Testing

Enrollment
following Spring semester

Enrollment
following Fall semester 

Enrollment
following Spring semester 

SEMESTER ENROLLMENT ELIGIBILITY

                                                               85

Kiefer, Melanie
Test scores were adjusted according to FLDOE bill 366.



29 

ACT--0741 
SAT—5427 

                                                               86



30 

APPENDIX B 

Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information 
Please refer to the Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List for the latest information on 
high school credit awarded for dual enrollment courses.  
For the most up to date list, please go to  
www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf 
This list should not be interpreted as the total number of dual enrollment courses 
available. Current law allows for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering System, 
with the exception of remedial courses and Physical Education skills courses, to be 
offered as dual enrollment.  
Three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through dual enrollment shall be 
awarded at least 0.5 high school credits, either as an elective or subject area credit as 
designated in the local inter-institutional articulation. 

Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit 
The Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List is an annually updated list of dual 
enrollment courses that meet high school graduation requirements and the amount of 
credit that must be awarded on students’ transcripts. While the list identifies commonly 
taken dual enrollment courses that satisfy subject area requirements, current law allows 
for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering System (SCNS) with the exception of 
physical education and remedial courses to be available for dual enrollment. This list can 
be found at www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf. 
According to the list, all three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through 
dual enrollment that are part of a postsecondary career / technical program of study 
(PSAV Certificate, Technical Certificate, Advanced Technical Certificate, ATD, AAS, 
AS) shall be awarded 0.5 elective credits toward high school graduation. 
College certificate programs are separated into courses, which makes transfer and 
articulation easier. As a guideline, 135 instructional hours is equivalent to one secondary 
credit (120 with block scheduling), however, the determination of equivalency should be 
based on content, not “seat time.”   Instructional hours in career education programs are 
also known as “clock hours.” Career certificate programs are broken into discrete sets of 
competencies called occupational completion points (OCPs). Most OCPs are divisible by 
75 clock hours, so, for example, a 150-clock hour OCP (or community college career-
technical course) should be equivalent to one high school credit. 

Bright Futures Eligibility 
The Bright Futures Comprehensive Course Table (CCT) lists the secondary and dual 
enrollment postsecondary courses and programs used to determine Bright Futures 
eligibility. If there is a program or course specified in an inter-institutional articulation 
agreement that is not in the CCT, one should contact the Standards, Benchmarks, and 
Frameworks Section at 850-245-9020 for review and approval of the equivalency. 

Gold Seal Eligibility 

                                                               87

http://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf
http://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf


31 

To be eligible for the Gold Seal Scholarship, students must earn three secondary credits 
in a single career and technical program. Career-technical postsecondary credit (and 
where applicable, combined with high school course credit) earned through dual 
enrollment can be used to meet GSVS eligibility requirements.  
This articulation agreement between the SCF and the County School Board provides for 
eligibility of DE and EA courses to be considered for both Bright Futures and Gold Seal 
eligibility. High school and community college programs/courses that would apply 
toward for Bright Futures eligibility may be accessed at:  
https://www.osfaffelp.org/bfiehs/fnbpcm02_CCTMain.aspx  

                                                               88

https://www.osfaffelp.org/bfiehs/fnbpcm02_CCTMain.aspx


32 

LEAVE BLANK

                                                               89

Kiefer, Melanie
Does this need to be included in the Early College articulation? SCFCS is required to submit their own articulation. 



33 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA AND 
SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY 

ARTICULATION AGREEMENT 
2023- 2024 

The purpose of this agreement is to define the acceleration mechanisms available 
between School Board of Manatee County and State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota and to specify the details of the day-to-day operations of Dual Enrollment/Early 
Admission programs. 
This agreement is pursuant to and in furtherance of the provision of 1007.271.   
The term of this agreement shall remain in effect for the 2023-2024 academic year, which 
includes Fall 2023, Spring 2024, and Summer 2024. An executed and signed letter of 
intent will constitute annual renewal. 
SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY APPROVAL: 

____________________________________ ____________ 
School Board Chairman – Chad Choate III            Date   
School Board of Manatee County 

____________________________________ ____________ 
Superintendent—Cynthia Saunders                 Date   

School Board of Manatee County 

____________________________________ ____________ 
Legal Counsel  Date 
School Board of Manatee County 

                                                               90



34 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA APPROVAL: 

____________________________________ _____________ 
President Date 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

____________________________________ _____________ 
Chairman, District Board of Trustees  Date 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota  

                                                               91



Exhibit G

                                                               92



                                                               93



                                                               94



                                                               95



                                                               96



                                                               97



                                                               98



                                                               99



                                                               100



                                                               101



                                                               102



                                                               103



                                                               104



                                                               105



                                                               106



                                                               107



                                                               108



                                                               109



                                                               110



                                                               111



                                                               112



                                                               113



                                                               114



                                                               115



                                                               116



                                                               117



                                                               118



                                                               119



                                                               120



                                                               121



State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees Meetings 

2023-2024  Calendar   

DRAFT

Date Time Event Location 

September 26, 2023 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting  (Organizational) SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

October 31, 2023 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF LWR 

TBD 

December 8, 2023 4:00 PM 
6:30 PM 

COMMENCEMENT SCF Bradenton 

December 12,  2023 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

January 23, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Venice 

TBD 

February 27, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

March 26, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

April 30, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

May 3, 2024 4:00 PM 
6:30 PM 

COMMENCEMENT SCF Bradenton 

May 21, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room  #7 – 160 

June 25, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Budget Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room  #7 – 160 

Exhibit H

                                                               122



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – March 2023 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of March 31, 2023. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is flat compared to the same period last year. 
Other Student Fees revenue increased by 2% over Other Student Fees reported 
through March of last year. This increase is driven by an increase in Repeat Course 
Fees, increased application fees, and increased revenue from Lifelong 
Learning/Workforce Development. Support from Local Government decreased by 3% 
over Support from Local Government through March of last year. State Support 
increased by 14% over State Support through March of last year due to increased 
appropriations for the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 2% higher as compared to last 
March. Services expense increased 4% and Materials and Supplies expense increased 
8% compared to March of last year.  Materials and Supplies expense increase is due to 
the purchase of specialized software during the current year. Other Current Charges 
decreased 1% compared to the same category through March of last year. This drop is 
due to fewer fee waivers as a result of decreased enrollment. Capital Outlay in March 
was $35,464 compared to $174,477 last March, which included the purchase of new 
passenger and cargo vans.  

With this fiscal year 83% complete, personnel costs are at 61% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, less than the three-year average of 62% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 50% of the amount budgeted, slightly more than the three-
year average of 49% this time of year. 

Exhibit I

                                                               123



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 83% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 76% of the Adjusted Budget, more than the
three-year average of 75% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 58% of the Adjusted Budget, same as the three-
year average of 58% for this time of year.

• Revenues are greater and expenses are flat as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of March 31, 2023, totaled $1,399,840, 
compared to the three-year average of $1,391,792. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,234,040 and Other Student Fees revenue is $114,471, compared to the three-year 
average of $1,253,445 and $119,631, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue 
is $51,329 compared to the three-year average of $18,716 for this time of year. This 
increase is largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $821,415, with Personnel totaling $720,680 and Current 
Expense totaling $103,666, compared to the three-year average of $812,598, $714,402, 
and $98,196, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 53% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 84% for this time of year. Total Expense is 49% of that budgeted, equal 
to the three-year average for this time of year. 

                                                               124



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of March 31, 2023, totaled $3,457,300 compared to the three-year average of 
$3,017,294. Support from Local Government is $3,154,678 compared to the three-year 
average of $2,714,671 for this time of year. State Support is $219,811 compared to the 
three-year average of $239,688 for this time of year. Federal Support is $31,965 
compared to the three-year average of $3,831 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$50,846 compared to the three-year average of $60,380 for this time of year. This 
increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $3,040,010, with Personnel 
totaling $2,010,887, Current Expense totaling $878,905 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $150,218 during the period. These figures compare to the three-year averages 
of $2,370,184, $1,461,834, $751,978, and $156,373, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 71% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 68% for this time of year. Total Expense is 60% of that budgeted, more 
than the three-year average of 57% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Other Revenue, and Transfers from Other Funds. Total 
Revenue as of March 31, 2023, was $1,061,723 compared to $1,071,454 during the 
same period last year. Through March 31, 2023, Support from Local Government is 
$1,009,483, State Support is $42,622, Federal Support is $1,801 and Other Revenue is 
$7,817. Last year’s figures were $976,517, $28,474, $64,701, and $1,726 respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense are $1,665,671, with Personnel totaling 
$886,929 and Current Expense totaling $274,805. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$503,937 during the period, largely a result of moving portable classroom buildings from 
the Bradenton to the Venice campus. These figures compare to $1,221,887, $553,877, 
$299,671 and $368,338, respectively, during the same period last year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 60% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 73% for this time of year. Total Expense is 39% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 46% for this time of year.  

                                                               125



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

13
,3

34
,6

18
13

,4
44

,6
18

13
,1

75
,6

26
98

%
14

,9
00

,5
50

14
,9

00
,5

50
13

,2
33

,0
24

89
%

0%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
03

9,
24

3
3,

17
5,

89
3

2,
82

9,
81

4
89

%
2,

80
0,

71
8

3,
08

5,
29

2
2,

76
1,

11
0

89
%

2%
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
78

9,
42

3
1,

78
9,

42
3

1,
37

5,
46

6
77

%
1,

87
9,

68
6

1,
87

9,
68

6
1,

41
6,

66
9

75
%

-3
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

32
,3

34
,0

55
32

,3
34

,0
55

21
,0

25
,5

71
65

%
26

,3
25

,8
74

26
,3

25
,8

74
18

,3
89

,8
89

70
%

14
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt

0
26

,0
00

23
,7

39
91

%
3,

90
0,

00
0

2,
56

0,
00

0
1,

38
7,

85
0

46
G

ift
s,

 P
riv

at
e 

G
ra

nt
s 

& 
C

on
tra

ct
s

0
51

0,
00

0
51

0,
00

0
10

0%
0

0
0

47
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

55
5,

36
2

64
3,

38
0

71
2,

92
0

11
1%

45
6,

97
2

48
8,

97
2

39
3,

81
8

81
%

81
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [2
]

14
1,

81
7

39
1,

81
7

31
3,

26
4

80
%

11
0,

45
5

11
0,

45
5

10
9,

95
5

10
0%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

[3
]

29
8,

54
8

29
8,

54
8

4
0%

1,
25

5,
54

8
2,

59
7,

04
8

2,
12

9,
42

5
82

%
-1

00
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
51

,4
93

,0
66

52
,6

13
,7

34
39

,9
66

,4
03

76
%

51
,6

29
,8

03
51

,9
47

,8
77

39
,8

21
,7

41
77

%
0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
51

,4
93

,0
66

52
,6

13
,7

34
39

,9
66

,4
03

76
%

51
,6

29
,8

03
51

,9
47

,8
77

39
,8

21
,7

41
77

%
0%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
23

,7
27

,3
97

25
,3

51
,1

36
16

,1
78

,2
62

64
%

24
,5

27
,5

43
24

,1
36

,5
28

15
,9

73
,1

77
66

%
1%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

74
3,

10
9

3,
74

8,
35

9
2,

33
1,

52
4

62
%

3,
80

9,
10

9
3,

88
6,

90
9

2,
06

7,
81

9
53

%
13

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

12
,3

57
,0

08
11

,0
57

,1
19

6,
01

5,
90

3
54

%
11

,5
56

,5
91

11
,9

93
,3

07
5,

96
8,

09
3

50
%

1%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
39

,8
27

,5
14

40
,1

56
,6

15
24

,5
25

,6
90

61
%

39
,8

93
,2

43
40

,0
16

,7
44

24
,0

09
,0

89
60

%
2%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
10

,1
82

,2
79

10
,4

74
,7

93
6,

33
4,

63
3

60
%

10
,2

51
,2

15
10

,2
29

,0
01

6,
06

4,
99

8
59

%
4%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
3,

68
9,

74
0

3,
76

2,
77

5
2,

08
9,

33
3

56
%

3,
77

6,
45

6
3,

75
5,

21
7

1,
93

2,
59

2
51

%
8%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

4,
47

2,
36

9
4,

50
5,

78
7

87
2,

66
1

19
%

3,
01

2,
66

7
3,

02
9,

10
7

88
5,

27
3

29
%

-1
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
18

,3
44

,3
88

18
,7

43
,3

55
9,

29
6,

62
7

50
%

17
,0

40
,3

38
17

,0
13

,3
25

8,
88

2,
86

3
52

%
5%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

00
2,

29
0

35
,4

64
4%

26
,8

45
24

8,
43

1
17

4,
47

7
70

%
-8

0%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

00
2,

29
0

35
,4

64
4%

26
,8

45
24

8,
43

1
17

4,
47

7
70

%
-8

0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
59

,2
01

,1
48

59
,9

02
,2

59
34

,8
57

,7
81

58
%

56
,9

60
,4

26
57

,2
78

,5
00

33
,0

66
,4

29
58

%
5%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
til

iti
es

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
2

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
3

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                               126



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
28

3,
73

7
1,

28
3,

73
7

1,
23

4,
04

0
96

%
1,

36
8,

21
0

1,
36

8,
21

0
1,

22
1,

78
3

89
%

1%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

12
3,

68
9

12
3,

68
9

11
4,

47
1

93
%

12
6,

17
3

12
6,

17
3

11
6,

29
2

92
%

-2
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [1
]

3,
76

7
48

,7
67

51
,3

29
10

5%
2,

89
7

2,
89

7
2,

51
8

87
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
63

4,
35

7
1,

39
9,

84
0

86
%

1,
67

5,
44

4
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
34

0,
59

3
80

%
4%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
63

4,
35

7
1,

39
9,

84
0

86
%

1,
67

5,
44

4
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
34

0,
59

3
80

%
4%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
72

8,
40

7
72

8,
40

7
27

8,
27

6
38

%
82

6,
01

1
82

6,
01

1
27

0,
78

1
33

%
3%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
35

4,
66

1
97

%
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
30

7,
12

8
84

%
15

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

27
5,

67
9

27
5,

67
9

87
,7

44
32

%
30

5,
50

2
30

5,
50

2
73

,2
75

24
%

20
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
37

1,
08

6
1,

37
1,

08
6

72
0,

68
0

53
%

1,
49

8,
51

3
1,

49
8,

51
3

65
1,

18
4

43
%

11
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
25

,0
70

25
,1

83
16

,4
01

65
%

30
,6

50
21

,0
75

4,
76

5
23

%
24

4%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

77
,7

65
83

,5
14

54
,8

19
   

   
 

66
%

83
,5

45
83

,0
59

49
,7

67
60

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [3

]
11

5,
60

1
11

5,
60

1
32

,4
47

28
%

62
,7

36
62

,7
36

36
,1

67
58

%
-1

0%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

21
8,

43
6

22
4,

29
8

10
3,

66
6

46
%

17
6,

93
1

16
6,

87
0

90
,6

98
54

%
14

%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
93

1
(2

,9
31

)
(2

,9
31

)
10

0%
0

10
,0

61
0

0%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

2,
93

1
(2

,9
31

)
(2

,9
31

)
10

0%
0

10
,0

61
0

0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

59
2,

45
3

1,
59

2,
45

3
82

1,
41

5
52

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
74

1,
88

2
44

%
11

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seSt
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
3

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
2

                                                               127



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-nine (29) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-nine (29) March 2023

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUE 52,585,234 28,500 <a> 52,613,734
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,002,932 $ 28,500 $ 0 $ 64,031,432
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 40,156,614 $ 0 <b>  $  $ 40,156,614

CURRENT EXPENSE 18,686,004 57,351 <c> 18,743,355

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,001,141 1,149 <d> 1,002,290

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,159,173 <e> 4,159,173

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,002,932 $ 58,500 $ 0 $ 64,061,432
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $28,500 increase in Revenue is due to:
Increase to revenue for additional classes at Center for Adv. Tech. & Innovation 8,500
Increase to revenue for Coding Academy courses 20,000  

$ 28,500  

<c> The $57,351 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase to budget for additional instructional contracting and software for additional courses 8,500
Increase to budget for additional advertisement for Coding Academy courses 20,000
Increase to budget for Public Safety Dynamic Services 30,000
Increase to budget for accreditation fees 26
Decrease to budget to cover capital expense (1,175)

$ 57,351

<d> The $1,149 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Decrease to budget for accreditation fees (26)
Increase to budget for Dell surface 1,175

$ 1,149

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit J

                                                               128



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Thirty (30) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Thirty (30) March 2023

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,637,477 $   $ $ 1,637,477

REVENUE 15,436,614             0 <a> 15,436,614
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 17,074,091 $ 0 $ 0 $ 17,074,091
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 4,339,612 $ <b> $ (78,124) 4,417,736

CURRENT EXPENSE 5,574,194 0 <c> 80,853 5,493,341

CAPITAL OUTLAY 856,101 132,977 <d> 989,078

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,304,183 6,304,183
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 17,074,090 $ 132,977 $ 2,729 $ 17,204,338
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<b>  The $78,124 net decrease in Salaries Expense is due to:
Reduction in staffing (78,124)

$ (78,124)

<c>  The $80,853 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in current expenses (80,853) 

$ (80,853)

<d>  The $132,977 increase in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Increase to non-computer equipment and furniture 15,444
Increase to equipment and furniture more than $5,000 117,533

$ 117,533

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               129



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Thirty-one (31) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Thirty-one (31) March 2023

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL - BC FUND NUMBER: 23000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,523,122 $  $ $ 1,523,122

REVENUE 4,100,823 <a> 4,100,823
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,623,945 $ 0 $ 0 $ 5,623,945
=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 2,733,456 $ <b>  $ 2,733,456

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,352,395 <c> 30,000 1,322,395

CAPITAL OUTLAY 86,920 <d> 86,920

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,451,174       -       <e> 1,451,174 
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,623,945 $ 0 $ 30,000 $ 5,593,945
=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<c> The $30,000 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Reallocation of budget for security services $ (30,000)

$ (30,000)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               130



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

3,
93

8,
55

1
4,

21
6,

15
4

3,
15

4,
67

8
75

%
3,

77
3,

27
6

4,
18

2,
01

8
2,

93
2,

74
0

70
%

8%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
40

20
8,

41
6

21
9,

81
1

10
5%

27
1,

54
0

27
1,

54
0

17
7,

42
9

24
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

0
36

5,
30

8
31

,9
65

9%
11

,2
68

38
7,

85
8

18
,2

91
5%

75
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

50
,8

46
64

%
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
7,

74
8

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
4,

01
8,

02
1

4,
86

9,
30

8
3,

45
7,

30
0

71
%

4,
13

5,
51

4
4,

92
0,

84
6

3,
13

6,
20

8
64

%
10

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

01
8,

02
1

4,
86

9,
30

8
3,

45
7,

30
0

71
%

4,
13

5,
51

4
4,

92
0,

84
6

3,
13

6,
20

8
64

%
10

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
1,

83
4,

68
9

2,
21

0,
38

2
1,

50
1,

53
0

68
%

1,
67

2,
82

6
1,

99
1,

79
1

1,
14

7,
68

0
58

%
31

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

59
,5

20
75

,5
20

33
,5

11
44

%
74

,5
20

75
,5

20
68

,6
09

91
%

-5
1%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
73

2,
98

8
73

2,
98

8
47

5,
84

6
65

%
75

2,
88

5
75

2,
88

5
40

7,
78

3
54

%
17

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
2,

62
7,

19
7

3,
01

8,
89

0
2,

01
0,

88
7

67
%

2,
50

0,
23

1
2,

82
0,

19
6

1,
62

4,
07

3
58

%
24

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

08
2,

54
0

1,
14

7,
34

1
63

7,
71

2
56

%
1,

11
3,

47
7

1,
25

3,
05

5
48

6,
60

1
39

%
31

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

26
9,

15
5

28
2,

16
0

24
1,

19
3

85
%

36
7,

34
2

30
7,

26
3

25
6,

58
4

84
%

-6
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
0

0
0

11
5,

01
6

0
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

1,
35

1,
69

5
1,

42
9,

50
1

87
8,

90
5

61
%

1,
48

0,
81

9
1,

67
5,

33
4

74
3,

18
5

44
%

18
%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

27
4,

50
8

60
8,

66
1

15
0,

21
8

25
%

29
2,

24
1

54
1,

30
4

32
0,

86
5

59
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
27

4,
50

8
60

8,
66

1
15

0,
21

8
25

%
29

2,
24

1
54

1,
30

4
32

0,
86

5
59

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
4,

25
3,

40
0

5,
05

7,
05

2
3,

04
0,

01
0

60
%

4,
27

3,
29

0
5,

03
6,

83
4

2,
68

8,
12

3
53

%
13

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
2

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
3

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit K

                                                               131



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
66

1,
31

2
1,

49
5,

05
5

1,
00

9,
48

3
68

%
1,

40
8,

55
0

1,
22

8,
31

8
97

6,
51

7
80

%
3%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
58

,3
76

42
,6

22
73

%
0

31
,2

05
28

,4
74

91
%

50
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

15
,0

00
34

,5
58

1,
80

1
5%

12
8,

67
4

19
5,

12
5

64
,7

01
33

%
-9

7%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
1,

81
7

9,
81

7
7,

81
7

80
%

0
1,

74
9

1,
76

2
10

1%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
3,

27
4

16
9,

27
4

0
0%

0
13

5,
00

0
0

0%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

1,
68

1,
40

3
1,

76
7,

08
0

1,
06

1,
72

3
60

%
1,

53
7,

22
4

1,
59

1,
39

7
1,

07
1,

45
4

67
%

-1
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
76

7,
08

0
1,

06
1,

72
3

60
%

1,
53

7,
22

4
1,

59
1,

39
7

1,
07

1,
45

4
67

%
-1

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
89

0,
24

6
1,

02
7,

39
2

65
6,

33
5

64
%

62
0,

77
5

57
7,

27
5

39
4,

63
1

68
%

66
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
25

,0
00

37
,9

60
10

,8
55

29
%

6,
00

0
25

,0
00

21
,2

75
85

%
-4

9%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

34
9,

59
9

2,
08

1,
98

1
21

9,
74

0
11

%
24

6,
16

2
24

6,
36

2
13

7,
97

2
56

%
59

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
1,

26
4,

84
5

3,
14

7,
33

3
88

6,
92

9
28

%
87

2,
93

7
84

8,
63

7
55

3,
87

7
65

%
60

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
31

1,
26

4
40

7,
90

2
10

0,
62

4
25

%
40

0,
32

8
29

2,
47

3
13

5,
03

7
46

%
-2

5%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

21
3,

13
8

21
8,

35
3

17
4,

18
1

80
%

25
0,

47
8

32
4,

06
5

10
2,

73
2

32
%

70
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
52

4,
40

2
62

6,
25

5
27

4,
80

5
44

%
65

0,
80

6
61

6,
53

8
23

7,
76

9
39

%
16

%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

93
7

95
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
23

7,
63

2
36

8,
33

8
30

%
37

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

93
7

95
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
23

7,
63

2
36

8,
33

8
30

%
37

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

30
5,

43
9

4,
30

5,
90

5
1,

66
5,

67
1

39
%

1,
76

4,
08

9
2,

70
2,

80
7

1,
15

9,
98

4
43

%
44

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
2

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
3

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                               132



March 2022

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

March YTD Revenue 647,181 
February YTD Revenue 648,150 
Change for Month of March (969) Pell Grant 2021-2022

March YTD Revenue 10,283,058 
February YTD Revenue 5,727,065               
Change for Month of March 4,555,993               Pell Grant 2022-2023

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 4,555,024               

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit L

                                                               133



Exhibit M

                                                               134



                                                               135



                                                               136



                                                               137



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of engagement letter for State College of Florida Collegiate Schools Financial 
Audit 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approve engagement of the firm 
of Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC to serve as financial auditors for the State College of 
Florida Collegiate Schools (Bradenton and Venice) as described in the attached 
proposed engagement letter. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The College is required to facilitate independent annual financial audits of the Collegiate Schools 
pursuant to s. 218.39, Florida Statutes.  The College conducted a competitive solicitation for audit 
services and requests to award the agreement to Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC to provide the 
annual financial audit services for ‘23/’24 fiscal years.  Audit services will commence upon yearly 
receipt and approval of letters of engagement. 

FISCAL IMPACT   Yes 

Funding Source: SCF Collegiate School 
Amount: $25,000 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $________________ 

REQUESTED BY: __Julia Jakway_______________________________________________ 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _______Julia Jakway_____________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit N

                                                               138



Partners 
W. Ed Moss, Jr.
Joe M. Krusick
Cori G. Cameron
Bob P. Marchewka
Ric Perez
Renee C. Varga
Richard F. Hayes
Frank J. Guida
John J. Rody, Jr.
Shawn M. Marshall

Winter Park, FL 32789 
501 S. New York Ave. 
Suite 100 
Phone: 407-644-5811 
www.mosskrusick.com 

N. Palm Beach, FL 33408
631 US Highway One
Suite 405
Phone: 561-848-9300

Miami Lakes, FL 33016 
7900 NW 155th Street 
Suite 201 
Phone: 305-445-7956 

American Institute of 
Certified Public 
Accountants 

Florida Institute of 
Certified Public 
Accountants 

April 7, 2023 

To The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

5840 26th St. West 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

Dear Members of the Board: 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide State College 
of Florida Collegiate Schools, Bradenton and Venice for the year ended June 30, 2023.  

Audit Scope and Objectives 

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the 
basic financial statements of State College of Florida Collegiate Schools, Bradenton and 
Venice as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023. Accounting standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information 
(RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement State College 
of Florida Collegiate Schools, Bradenton and Venice’s basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to State 
College of Florida Collegiate Schools, Bradenton and Venice’s RSI in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited 
procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to 
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by 
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited 
procedures, but will not be audited: 

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

2) Budgetary Information – All Major Funds

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are 
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP; and report on the fairness 
of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on 
the financial statements. 

                                                               139



To The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
April 7, 2023 
Page 2 

The objectives also include reporting on internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on 
the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of 
your accounting records of State College of Florida Collegiate Schools, Bradenton and Venice and other 
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with 
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. 

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) 
errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the 
government. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not 
expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect 
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some 
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in 
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect 
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material 
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention.  We will also inform 
the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our 
attention, unless clearly inconsequential.  Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our 
audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.  

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered 
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, 
direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, 
creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the 
engagement. 

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning: 

1) Revenue recognition
2) Management override of controls
3) Related party transactions
4) Compliance with grant funding requirements

If additional risks are identified after this initial communication, we will notify the appropriate level of management. 

Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities. 

Audit Procedures—Internal Control  

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the 
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may be performed to test the 
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are 
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and 

                                                               140



To The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
April 7, 2023 
Page 3 

other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if 
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, 
no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.  

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. 
An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to 
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be 
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.  

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of State College of Florida Collegiate Schools, Bradenton and Venice‘s 
compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the 
objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an 
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Other Services 

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, related 
notes, journal entries, account reconciliations, and line-item groupings in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the Uniform guidance based on information provided by 
you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services 
will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in 
accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, related notes, journal entries, account reconciliations, and line-item 
groupings previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any 
procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, related notes, journal entries. account reconciliation, line-item groupings, and any 
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter 
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and 
related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you 
agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with 
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept 
responsibility for them. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing, 
implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 
for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; 
following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly 
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with 
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and 
application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements  and all 
accompanying information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements.  

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information 
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of 
the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of 
which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as 
records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, 
and other matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted 

                                                               141



To The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
April 7, 2023 
Page 4 

access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the 
conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the 
financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other 
responsibilities required by GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for 
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated 
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) 
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations 
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former 
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the 
government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely 
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or 
grant agreements that we report.  

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report 
on, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). You 
agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we 
have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with 
any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include 
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the 
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its 
form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation 
have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); 
and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or 
presentation of the supplementary information.  

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous 
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed 
in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective 
actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation 
engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views 
on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the 
report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request 
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.  

We will provide copies of our reports to the Schools; however, management is responsible for distribution of the 
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and 
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.  

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC (“Moss Krusick”) 
and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation 
and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a state or local agency 
or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office 
for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We 
will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the 
supervision of Moss Krusick personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit 
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or 
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.  

                                                               142



To The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
April 7, 2023 
Page 5 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release 
date or for any additional period requested by the regulators. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or 
auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior 
to destroying the audit documentation. 

We expect to begin our audit in August 2023 and to issue our reports no later than September 15, 2023. Ed Moss 
is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or 
authorizing another individual to sign them. 

Our fee for services will be $35,000 before our in-kind of $10,000, net fee will be $25,000 ($12,500 for each 
school after an in-kind contribution of $5,000 for each school). Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each 
month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation 
from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. 
If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we 
incur the additional costs. 

Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of State College of Florida Collegiate Schools, 
Bradenton and Venice’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to The District Board of Trustees of 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its 
expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it 
may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-
matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other 
than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete 
the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, 
or we may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial 
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government 
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will state (1) that the 
purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, 
and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The report will also state that the report is 
not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that State College of Florida Collegiate 
Schools, Bradenton and Venice is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this 
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to State College of Florida Collegiate Schools, Bradenton and 
Venice and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any 
questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please 
sign the attached copy and return it to us.  

Very truly yours, 

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, 
Manatee-Sarasota 

Management signature: 
Title:  
Date:  

Governance signature: 
Title:  
Date:  

                                                               143



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Cu

rr
en

t C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s W

ith
 B

ud
ge

ts
 

ov
er

 $
15

0,
00

0 
as

 o
f M

ay
 2

02
3 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

D
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur

ce
 o

f F
un

ds
Pr

oj
ec

t J
us

tif
ic

at
io

n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
  

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

H
ar

d 
an

d 
So

ft
 c

os
ts

   

Re
m

ai
ng

 B
ud

ge
t  

Co
lu

m
n 

C 
m

in
us

 
Co

lu
m

n 
F

Co
m

m
en

ts

FY
23

HV
AC

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 In

do
or

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y,

 C
AR

ES
5,

90
8,

60
7

   
   

   
   

  
3/

29
/2

02
2

HE
ER

F
He

al
th

/D
ef

. M
ai

nt
.

5,
90

8,
60

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
- 

Co
m

pl
et

e

26
 W

es
t C

en
te

r B
ui

ld
in

g,
 E

DC
 O

ffi
ce

 S
ui

te
34

3,
00

0 
1/

31
/2

02
3

G
ra

nt
, F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

ED
C 

Le
as

e
34

3,
00

0
 

Co
m

pl
e t

e

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
Ia

n 
Re

pa
irs

, V
en

ic
e 

Ca
m

pu
s

35
4,

02
0

1/
31

/2
02

3
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Cl
ai

m
Hu

rr
ia

nc
e 

Da
m

ag
e

35
4,

02
0 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
Ia

n 
Re

pa
irs

, B
ra

de
nt

on
 &

 V
en

ic
e 

Ca
m

pu
s

41
3,

70
9

1/
31

/2
02

3
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Cl
ai

m
Hu

rr
ia

nc
e 

Da
m

ag
e

41
3,

70
9 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Ve
ni

ce
 S

ci
en

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

5,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

4/
26

/2
02

2
PE

CO
, F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 
5,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

- 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 U

pg
ra

de
s,

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
78

7,
12

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

27
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
, C

IF
Li

fe
 S

af
et

y
78

7,
12

1
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

St
ag

e 
Li

ft
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t &

 R
es

tr
oo

m
 R

em
od

el
67

4,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
67

4,
10

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Ra
di

og
ra

ph
y 

X-
Ra

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
68

1,
04

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
22

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

68
1,

04
0

 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 F
lo

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t, 

Br
ad

en
to

n
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
3/

20
22

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 P
EC

O
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
37

5,
00

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

El
ev

at
or

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

1,
04

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

Li
fe

 S
af

et
y

1,
04

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Re
st

ro
om

 U
pg

ra
de

s &
 A

DA
 D

oo
r O

pe
ra

to
rs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
91

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F,

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
91

0,
00

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Cl
as

sr
oo

m
 A

/V
 U

pg
ra

de
, C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
/2

5/
20

22
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
De

f. 
M

ai
nt

/A
ca

de
m

ic
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

3
18

,2
86

,5
96

   
   

   
   

18
,2

86
,5

96
   

   
   

   
   

FY
24

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
70

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F

Dr
ai

na
ge

/S
af

et
y

70
8,

00
0

 
FY

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e:
 R

oo
f, 

Fl
oo

r, 
Pa

in
tin

g
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F,

 C
O

&
DS

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

45
0,

00
0

 
FY

24

Ro
of

 C
oa

tin
gs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

7,
29

,3
00

,5
00

2,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

2,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

24

HV
AC

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, B

ui
ld

in
gs

 1
7,

26
2,

65
8,

77
6

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
2,

65
8,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
24

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

4
7,

62
1,

77
6

   
   

   
   

  
7,

62
1,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

3
18

,2
86

,5
96

   
   

   
   

18
,2

86
,5

96
   

   
   

   
   

25
,9

08
,3

72
   

   
   

   
FY

23
&

24
25

,9
08

,3
72

   
   

   
   

   

Exhibit O

                                                               144



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the FY 2024-25 through FY2028-2029 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval of the FY2024-25 through FY2028-2029 Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The CIP has been completed based on guidance provided by the DOE.  Also, the CIP reflects 
the recommendations from the SCF 2021 5-Year Educational Plant Survey.    The summary of 
capital projects in priority order include: 

1. General Maintenance/Repair/Renovation, College-wide.
2. Parrish Center, Phase 1
3. New Health & Human Performance Building, Bradenton Campus

Also included in the CIP: 
• Status of “current” capital projects paid out of PECO, CIF, CO&DS, SYD and Local

Funds.  Found in section CIF 1.
• 5-Year list of future maintenance, repair, and renovation projects to be paid out of

Various Fund Sources.  Found in section CIF 2.
• Back-of-Bill Request.  Parrish Campus Placeholder

FISCAL IMPACT      Yes   x    No       N/A 

Funding Source:    Various, including state appropriations and PECO funds. 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?     X Yes      No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $ TBD by project_ 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway__________________________________ 
 Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

Exhibit P

                                                               145



	

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

	

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

FY2024-2025  

                                                               146



 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 
FY 2024-25  

 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
 
 

SECTION TITLE  PAGES 
 

 

 
ONE 

 

 
Signature Page 

 
1 

 

 
TWO 

 

 
Current Status of Funded Projects (CIP 1) 

 
2-3 

 

 
THREE 

 

 
Project Summary (CIP 2) 

 
4-9 

 

 
FOUR 

 

 
Project Explanation (CIP3A) 

 
9-16 

 

 
FIVE 

 
Request for Legislative Action 

 
17 

 

 
   

                                                               147



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION ONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE 
 
 

  

                                                               148



FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN & 
LEGISLATIVE BUDGET REQUEST 

FY 2024-25 

A_CIP Transmittal_2023  

 
 

TRANSMITTAL FORM  
 
 
 
COLLEGE        State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota                           
 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY BOARD OF TRUSTEES                                                                      

(DATE) 
 
 
 

 
SIGNATURE OF PRESIDENT OR DESIGNEE                                               
 
 
PRINT NAME        Carol F. Probstfeld                                                                             
                                                                                                                                           
 
TITLE     President                                                                                                            
 
 
 
 
 
DATE                                                                                                                         
 
CONTACT PERSON    Emmanuel Acheampong                                                         
 
TELEPHONE    (941) 752-5130                                                                                         
 
E-MAIL          acheame@scf.edu                                                                                    
   

                                                               149



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION TWO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CURRENT STATUS OF 
FUNDED PROJECTS 

 

(CIP 1) 
 

  

                                                               150



C
O

LL
EG

E:
 S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a

D
A

TE
: M

ay
 5

, 2
02

3

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E 

(In
cl

ud
e 

Si
te

)
SI

TE
 

N
o.

FU
N

D
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E(
s)

YE
A

R
(S

) 
FU

N
D

ED

G
R

O
SS

 
SQ

U
A

R
E 

FE
ET

 (G
SF

)

PR
IO

R
 

A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
D

 
ST

A
TE

 F
U

N
D

S*

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
D

 
ST

A
TE

 F
U

N
D

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

*

A
M

O
U

N
T 

O
F 

O
TH

ER
 F

U
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
S

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?
**

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
PP

L?
**

*
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
ST

A
TU

S 
(S

el
ec

t O
ne

 fr
om

 L
is

t)

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 O
R

 
A

C
TU

A
L 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

D
A

TE

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
AD

A 
D

oo
r O

pe
ra

to
rs

 - 
R

es
tro

om
s

1,
2,

3
C

IF
20

17
-1

8
$1

75
,7

34
.5

1
 $

17
5,

73
4.

51
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

12
/3

1/
20

23

Bu
ild

in
g 

# 
1 

Te
st

in
g 

& 
C

as
hi

er
in

g 
R

en
ov

at
io

ns
, B

ra
de

nt
on

 C
am

pu
s

1
C

IF
20

20
-2

1
$1

75
,0

00
.0

0
 $

17
5,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

# 
4 

St
ud

en
t A

nn
ex

 R
en

ov
at

io
ns

, B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
1

C
IF

20
20

-2
1

$2
25

,0
00

.0
0

 $
22

5,
00

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

# 
10

0 
C

as
hi

er
in

g 
R

em
od

el
, V

en
ic

e 
C

am
pu

s
2

C
IF

20
20

-2
1

$5
0,

00
0.

00
 $

50
,0

00
.0

0 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

# 
10

0 
Ad

m
is

si
on

 R
em

od
el

, V
en

ic
e 

C
am

pu
s

2
C

IF
20

20
-2

1
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
 $

10
0,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
M

in
or

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

r/R
en

ov
at

io
n

1,
2,

3
C

IF
20

21
-2

2
$1

75
,0

00
.0

0
 $

17
5,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

12
/3

1/
20

23

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
Pa

in
tin

g
1,

2,
3

C
IF

20
21

-2
2

$1
33

,7
50

.0
0

 $
13

3,
75

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
Fl

oo
rin

g
1,

2,
3

C
IF

20
21

-2
2

$1
23

,7
50

.0
0

 $
12

3,
75

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

27
/ 2

9 
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
, B

ra
de

nt
on

 C
am

pu
s

1
C

IF
20

21
-2

2
$2

67
,0

00
.0

0
 $

26
7,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

Si
de

w
al

k 
R

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
, B

ra
de

nt
on

 C
am

pu
s

1
C

IF
20

21
-2

2
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0
 $

12
0,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

 S
w

al
e 

St
ab

iliz
at

io
n,

 B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
1

C
IF

20
21

-2
2

$6
4,

20
0.

00
 $

64
,2

00
.0

0 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Br
ad

en
to

n 
C

am
pu

s 
Si

te
 U

til
ity

 M
ap

 U
pd

at
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

1
C

IF
20

20
-2

1
$5

0,
00

0.
00

 $
50

,0
00

.0
0 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
R

oo
f C

oa
tin

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
Bu

ild
in

g 
# 

50
0,

 1
5,

 1
7,

 2
9)

1,
2,

3
C

O
&D

S
20

21
-2

2
$1

50
,3

35
.0

0
 $

15
0,

33
5.

00
 

YE
S

YE
S

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
R

oo
f R

ep
ai

r P
ro

je
ct

1,
2,

3
C

O
&D

S
20

21
-2

2
$5

0,
00

0.
00

 $
50

,0
00

.0
0 

YE
S

YE
S

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

# 
11

 S
ta

ge
 L

ift
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t &

 S
ta

ge
 R

es
tro

om
 U

pg
ra

de
s,

 B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
1

Tr
an

sf
er

20
20

-2
1

$6
74

,1
00

.0
0

 $
67

4,
10

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
9/

7/
20

23

Bu
ild

in
g 

# 
2 

R
ad

io
gr

ap
hy

 X
-R

ay
 M

ac
hi

ne
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
, B

ra
de

nt
on

 C
am

pu
s

1
Tr

an
sf

er
20

21
-2

2
$4

50
,0

00
.0

0
 $

45
0,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

8/
7/

20
23

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
R

es
tro

om
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

1,
2,

3
Tr

an
sf

er
20

21
-2

2
$7

06
,7

50
.0

0
 $

70
6,

75
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

12
/3

1/
20

23

C
IP

 1
FL

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
SY

ST
EM

C
IP

 1
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
ST

A
TU

S 
O

F 
FU

N
D

ED
 &

 B
U

D
G

ET
ED

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 F
O

R
YE

A
R

  2
02

3-
20

24

                                                               151



C
O

LL
EG

E:
 S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a

D
A

TE
: M

ay
 5

, 2
02

3

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E 

(In
cl

ud
e 

Si
te

)
SI

TE
 

N
o.

FU
N

D
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E(
s)

YE
A

R
(S

) 
FU

N
D

ED

G
R

O
SS

 
SQ

U
A

R
E 

FE
ET

 (G
SF

)

PR
IO

R
 

A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
D

 
ST

A
TE

 F
U

N
D

S*

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
D

 
ST

A
TE

 F
U

N
D

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

*

A
M

O
U

N
T 

O
F 

O
TH

ER
 F

U
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
S

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?
**

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
PP

L?
**

*
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
ST

A
TU

S 
(S

el
ec

t O
ne

 fr
om

 L
is

t)

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 O
R

 
A

C
TU

A
L 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

D
A

TE

C
IP

 1
FL

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
SY

ST
EM

C
IP

 1
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
ST

A
TU

S 
O

F 
FU

N
D

ED
 &

 B
U

D
G

ET
ED

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 F
O

R
YE

A
R

  2
02

3-
20

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

#1
9 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 P

er
im

et
er

 F
en

ce
, B

ra
de

nt
on

 C
am

pu
s

1
PE

C
O

 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e/
G

ra
nt

 
20

21
-2

2
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
12

/3
1/

20
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

#1
9 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 F

lo
or

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

PE
C

O
 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e/

G
ra

nt
 

20
21

-2
2

$3
75

,0
00

.0
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
5,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

C
am

pu
s 

W
id

e 
C

la
ss

ro
om

 A
ud

io
-V

id
eo

 U
pg

ra
de

s 
1,

2,
3

C
IF

20
21

-2
2

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Ve
ni

ce
 S

ci
en

ce
 &

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

Bu
ild

in
g,

 V
en

ic
e 

C
am

pu
s

2
PE

C
O

/T
ra

ns
fe

r
20

21
-2

2
8,

90
0

$2
,4

08
,5

15
.0

0
$1

,0
91

,4
85

.0
0

$2
,3

00
,0

00
.0

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
80

0,
00

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
12

/3
1/

20
23

Bu
ild

in
g 

El
ev

at
or

 &
 E

le
va

to
r D

oo
r I

nt
er

lo
ck

 C
od

e 
U

pg
ra

de
s 

C
ol

le
ge

 W
id

e 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

# 
 1

, 7
, 8

, 2
6,

 
30

0)
1,

2
St

at
e 

D
M

20
22

-2
3

$1
,0

40
,0

00
.0

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
04

0,
00

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f O

bs
ol

et
e 

Si
m

pl
ex

 F
ire

 A
la

rm
 P

an
el

s 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

#1
, 2

, 5
, 6

, 7
, 1

0,
 1

8,
 1

9,
 2

3,
 2

7,
 

10
0,

 2
00

, 3
00

, 4
00

, 5
00

, 6
00

, 8
00

, 9
00

)
1,

2
St

at
e 

D
M

20
22

-2
3

$7
00

,0
00

.0
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

R
oo

f C
oa

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
#1

,5
, 7

, 1
1,

 1
9,

 2
3,

 2
7,

 2
9,

 3
00

)
1,

2
St

at
e 

D
M

20
22

-2
3

$1
,5

35
,0

00
.0

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
53

5,
00

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

En
ve

lo
pe

 G
la

zi
ng

 &
 E

xt
er

io
r D

oo
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

# 
17

, 2
9,

 5
00

)
1,

2
St

at
e 

D
M

20
22

-2
3

$1
,2

70
,0

00
.0

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
27

0,
00

0.
00

 
YE

S
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

Pl
an

ni
ng

12
/3

1/
20

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

# 
30

0 
Au

di
to

riu
m

, L
ob

by
, B

at
hr

oo
m

, S
to

re
fro

nt
 R

en
ov

at
io

n 
2

St
at

e 
D

M
20

22
-2

3
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

H
VA

C
 U

pg
ra

de
s/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
# 

17
, 2

6)
1

St
at

e 
D

M
20

22
-2

3
$2

,6
58

,7
76

.0
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

65
8,

77
6.

00
 

YE
S

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
Pl

an
ni

ng
12

/3
1/

20
24

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
Pa

rri
sh

 C
en

te
r P

ha
se

 I
4

PE
C

O
/T

ra
ns

fe
r

20
23

-2
4

43
,3

22
$9

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$2
6,

66
5,

38
5.

00
$3

,6
00

,0
00

.0
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9,

26
5,

38
5.

00
 

PE
N

D
IN

G
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

R
eq

ui
re

s 
Ad

di
tio

na
l F

un
ds

12
/3

1/
20

25

A
dd

 li
ne

s 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.

N
O

TE
S:

**
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

us
in

g 
st

at
e 

fu
nd

s 
an

d/
or

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t F

ee
s 

m
us

t b
e 

su
rv

ey
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

(e
xc

ep
t f

or
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 re
pa

ir 
pr

oj
ec

ts
).

**
* P

ro
je

ct
s 

us
in

g 
C

O
&

D
S 

fu
nd

s 
m

us
t a

ls
o  

be
 in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
co

ns
tit

ut
io

na
lly

-r
eq

ui
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t P
rio

rit
y 

Li
st

 (P
PL

).

* P
le

as
e 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
y 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t C

ha
lle

ng
e 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 re
m

ai
n 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
in

di
ca

te
 h

ow
 a

ny
 s

ta
te

 m
at

ch
 fu

nd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s 

a 
no

te
. (

Id
en

tif
y 

by
 a

dd
in

g 
FE

C
G

P 
in

 p
ar

en
th

es
es

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 n
am

e.
)

                                                               152



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION THREE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROJECT SUMMARY 
 

(CIP 2) 
 

  

                                                               153



C
O

LL
EG

E:
  

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
#

IN
IT

IA
L 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
YE

A
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TY

PE
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E 
(in

cl
ud

e 
Si

te
)

SI
TE

 
N

o.
20

24
-2

02
5

20
25

-2
02

6
20

26
-2

02
7

TH
R

EE
 Y

EA
R

 
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L 
PR

IO
R

 
A

PP
R

O
P

LO
C

A
L 

FU
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
*

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?

3
20

19
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

8 
Ai

r H
an

dl
er

 U
pg

ra
de

s
1

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

YE
S

3
20

19
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

 D
ar

k 
R

oo
m

 S
pl

it 
U

ni
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$1

5,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0
YE

S

3
20

19
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Ve

ni
ce

 C
am

pu
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pu

m
p 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

YE
S

3
20

19
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Ve

ni
ce

 A
ir 

C
oo

le
d 

C
hi

lle
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

2
$2

00
,0

00
$2

00
,0

00
$2

00
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
27

/2
9 

Si
te

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
1

$4
00

,0
00

$4
00

,0
00

$4
00

,0
00

YE
S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

Si
de

w
al

k 
Po

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

YE
S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

N
or

th
/S

ou
th

w
es

t M
ill 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
ts

1
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

,0
00

YE
S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Ve

ni
ce

 C
am

pu
s 

Ex
er

ci
se

 T
ra

il 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

2
$1

00
,0

00
$1

00
,0

00
$1

00
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

9 
Fa

cu
lty

 B
at

hr
oo

m
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1
$7

5,
00

0
$7

5,
00

0
$7

5,
00

0
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

9 
Ki

tc
he

ne
tte

 U
pg

ra
de

s
1

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

YE
S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#6

 B
at

hr
oo

m
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1
$3

50
,0

00
$3

50
,0

00
$3

50
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

8 
Ba

th
ro

om
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1
$7

00
,0

00
$7

00
,0

00
$7

00
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
BC

 In
te

rio
r C

hi
lle

r P
ai

nt
in

g
1,

2
$7

0,
00

0
$7

0,
00

0
$7

0,
00

0
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

Ba
se

ba
ll 

Sc
or

eb
oa

rd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$2

50
,0

00
$2

50
,0

00
$2

50
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

R
oo

f, 
G

ut
te

rs
, a

nd
 D

ow
ns

po
ut

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Bl
dg

. 1
7,

 2
0,

 2
1,

 2
2,

 7
13

1)
1,

2,
3

$5
00

,0
00

$5
00

,0
00

$5
00

,0
00

YE
S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
w

id
e 

El
ev

at
or

 C
ab

 R
en

ov
at

io
n

1,
2,

3
$2

00
,0

00
$2

00
,0

00
$2

00
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
w

id
e 

el
ec

tri
c 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r  
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Bl
dg

. 4
, 2

8,
 2

00
, 7

00
)

1,
2

$1
5,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

YE
S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bl

dg
. 1

30
0 

- H
yd

ro
ni

c 
C

irc
ul

at
in

g 
pu

m
p

2
$1

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l C

on
tro

ls
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1,
2,

3
$8

30
,0

00
$8

30
,0

00
$8

30
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Va
ria

bl
e 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
D

riv
e 

U
pg

ra
de

s 
(B

ld
g.

 1
8,

 2
9,

 2
00

, 7
13

1)
1,

2,
3

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

YE
S

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a

C
IP

 2
FL

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
SY

ST
EM

C
IP

 2
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 L
EG

IS
LA

TI
VE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EQ
U

ES
T

20
24

-2
02

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

26
-2

02
7

C
-C

IP
2-

20
23

 re
v1

                                                               154



C
O

LL
EG

E:
  

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
#

IN
IT

IA
L 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
YE

A
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TY

PE
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E 
(in

cl
ud

e 
Si

te
)

SI
TE

 
N

o.
20

24
-2

02
5

20
25

-2
02

6
20

26
-2

02
7

TH
R

EE
 Y

EA
R

 
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L 
PR

IO
R

 
A

PP
R

O
P

LO
C

A
L 

FU
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
*

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a

C
IP

 2
FL

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
SY

ST
EM

C
IP

 2
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 L
EG

IS
LA

TI
VE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EQ
U

ES
T

20
24

-2
02

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

26
-2

02
7

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 2

, 1
1,

 1
7,

 1
9)

1
$1

00
,0

00
$1

00
,0

00
$1

00
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
11

 P
an

el
bo

ar
d,

 M
LO

, R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$1
5,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

YE
S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
w

id
e 

Fo
od

 S
er

vi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Bl
dg

. 1
4,

 5
00

, 8
00

, 5
44

0,
 7

13
1)

1,
2,

3
$2

00
,0

00
$2

00
,0

00
$2

00
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t L

ig
ht

 F
ix

tu
re

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

1
$4

50
,0

00
$4

50
,0

00
$4

50
,0

00
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

AD
A 

Ac
ce

ss
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1,
2,

3
$5

5,
00

0
$5

5,
00

0
$5

5,
00

0
YE

S

3
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Si

de
w

al
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1,

2,
3

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

YE
S

3
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Fi
be

r O
pt

ic
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

1,
2,

3
$6

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0
YE

S

3
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
R

ep
ai

rs
1,

2,
3

$7
7,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

YE
S

3
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

W
ay

fin
di

ng
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1,
2,

3
$4

5,
00

0
$4

5,
00

0
$4

5,
00

0

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

1 
R

oo
f C

oa
tin

g
1

$2
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

YE
S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

6 
La

rg
e 

w
al

k-
In

 R
ef

rig
er

at
or

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

YE
S

4
20

19
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

1 
Ea

st
si

de
 H

VA
C

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$1
,0

00
,0

00
YE

S

4
20

19
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

2 
Pa

ck
ag

e 
U

ni
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
YE

S

4
20

19
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

3 
AC

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$5
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0

YE
S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
2/

5 
La

nd
sc

ap
e/

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$2

50
,0

00
$2

50
,0

00
$2

50
,0

00
YE

S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

Ba
se

ba
ll 

Ba
th

ro
om

 U
pg

ra
de

s
1

$3
0,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0

YE
S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

AD
A 

Ac
ce

ss
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1,
2,

3
$5

5,
00

0
$5

5,
00

0
$5

5,
00

0
YE

S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Si

de
w

al
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1,

2,
3

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

YE
S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

9 
N

ur
si

ng
 A

ud
ito

riu
m

/ C
la

ss
ro

om
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1
$7

50
,0

00
$7

50
,0

00
$7

50
,0

00
YE

S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

7 
AD

A 
U

pg
ra

de
s

1
$3

00
,0

00
$3

00
,0

00
$3

00
,0

00
YE

S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

7 
Bu

ild
in

g 
En

ve
lo

p 
U

pg
ra

de
s

1
$5

00
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00
YE

S

C
-C

IP
2-

20
23

 re
v1

                                                               155



C
O

LL
EG

E:
  

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
#

IN
IT

IA
L 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
YE

A
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TY

PE
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E 
(in

cl
ud

e 
Si

te
)

SI
TE

 
N

o.
20

24
-2

02
5

20
25

-2
02

6
20

26
-2

02
7

TH
R

EE
 Y

EA
R

 
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L 
PR

IO
R

 
A

PP
R

O
P

LO
C

A
L 

FU
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
*

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a

C
IP

 2
FL

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
SY

ST
EM

C
IP

 2
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 L
EG

IS
LA

TI
VE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EQ
U

ES
T

20
24

-2
02

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

26
-2

02
7

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

7 
Bu

ild
in

g 
In

te
rio

r U
pg

ra
de

s
1

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$1
,0

00
,0

00
YE

S

4
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l C

on
tro

ls
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1,
2,

3
$8

30
,0

00
$8

30
,0

00
$8

30
,0

00
YE

S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Ve

ni
ce

 C
am

pu
s 

C
C

TV
 C

am
er

a 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

2
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

R
oo

f, 
G

ut
te

rs
, a

nd
 D

ow
ns

po
ut

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Bl
dg

. 1
2,

 1
5,

 3
7,

 3
00

, 1
40

0)
1,

2,
3

$9
2,

00
0

$9
2,

00
0

$9
2,

00
0

YE
S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

1,
2,

3
$9

0,
00

0
$9

0,
00

0
$9

0,
00

0
YE

S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

El
ec

tri
c 

W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 2

, 5
)

1
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

YE
S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

00
  S

up
pl

y 
or

 E
xh

au
st

 F
an

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$3

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$3

,0
00

YE
S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

Va
ria

bl
e 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
D

riv
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 1

9,
 2

6)
1

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

YE
S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#3

4 
 P

ac
ka

ge
d 

Te
rm

in
al

 A
C

 U
ni

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$3
,0

00
$3

,0
00

$3
,0

00
YE

S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
R

ep
ai

rs
1,

2,
3

$7
7,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

YE
S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Fi
be

r O
pt

ic
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

1,
2,

3
$6

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0
YE

S

4
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

W
ay

fin
di

ng
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1,
2,

3
$4

5,
00

0
$4

5,
00

0
$4

5,
00

0

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
H

VA
C

 H
ot

 w
at

er
 P

ip
in

g 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 A

re
as

 2
, 3

, &
 4

1
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

,0
00

YE
S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

6 
Ba

th
ro

om
s 

U
pg

ra
de

s
1

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

YE
S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Ba

se
ba

ll 
O

ut
do

or
 S

ta
di

um
 L

ig
ht

 F
ix

tu
re

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$3
50

,0
00

$3
50

,0
00

$3
50

,0
00

YE
S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#2

6 
Ai

r C
om

pr
es

so
r U

ni
t U

pg
ra

de
s/

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1

$5
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0

YE
S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

9 
VF

D
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$1

50
,0

00
$1

50
,0

00
$1

50
,0

00
YE

S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
# 

40
0 

Fl
oo

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
2

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

$1
00

,0
00

YE
S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
# 

30
0 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 F

lo
or

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
2

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

YE
S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#9

 C
la

ss
ro

om
 D

ry
 E

ra
se

 B
oa

rd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$1

50
,0

00
$1

50
,0

00
$1

50
,0

00
YE

S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

AD
A 

Ac
ce

ss
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1,
2,

3
$5

5,
00

0
$5

5,
00

0
$5

5,
00

0
YE

S

C
-C

IP
2-

20
23

 re
v1

                                                               156



C
O

LL
EG

E:
  

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
#

IN
IT

IA
L 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
YE

A
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TY

PE
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E 
(in

cl
ud

e 
Si

te
)

SI
TE

 
N

o.
20

24
-2

02
5

20
25

-2
02

6
20

26
-2

02
7

TH
R

EE
 Y

EA
R

 
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L 
PR

IO
R

 
A

PP
R

O
P

LO
C

A
L 

FU
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
*

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a

C
IP

 2
FL

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
SY

ST
EM

C
IP

 2
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 L
EG

IS
LA

TI
VE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EQ
U

ES
T

20
24

-2
02

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

26
-2

02
7

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Si

de
w

al
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1,

2,
3

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

YE
S

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l C

on
tro

ls
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1,
2,

3
$8

30
,0

00
$8

30
,0

00
$8

30
,0

00
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

00
  F

ol
di

ng
 A

cc
or

di
on

 P
ar

tit
io

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

2
$1

5,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

R
oo

f, 
G

ut
te

rs
, a

nd
 D

ow
ns

po
ut

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Bl
dg

. 1
7,

 3
3,

 1
70

0)
1,

2,
3

$3
00

,0
00

$3
00

,0
00

$3
00

,0
00

YE
S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

1,
2,

3
$1

08
,0

00
$1

08
,0

00
$1

08
,0

00
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Fl
oo

rin
g 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 1

00
, 5

00
, 6

00
, 5

44
0)

1,
2,

3
$3

5,
00

0
$3

5,
00

0
$3

5,
00

0
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Ba

th
ro

om
s 

U
pg

ra
de

s 
(B

ld
g.

 2
8,

 8
00

)
1,

 2
$6

00
,0

00
$6

00
,0

00
$6

00
,0

00
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

El
ec

tri
c 

W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 6

, 1
9)

1
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

YE
S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
AC

 S
pl

it 
sy

st
em

 o
ut

do
or

 u
ni

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 2

2,
 5

44
0)

1,
 3

$9
,0

00
$9

,0
00

$9
,0

00
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#9

00
  H

ea
t P

um
p 

O
ut

do
or

 U
ni

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

$1
3,

00
0

$1
3,

00
0

$1
3,

00
0

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Su

pp
ly

 o
r E

xh
au

st
 F

an
s 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 2

2,
 2

00
, 5

00
)

1
$4

0,
00

0
$4

0,
00

0
$4

0,
00

0
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
am

pu
s 

C
C

TV
 C

am
er

a 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$4

3,
00

0
$4

3,
00

0
$4

3,
00

0

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#8

00
  V

AV
 T

er
m

in
al

 c
oo

lin
g 

H
W

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

$2
7,

00
0

$2
7,

00
0

$2
7,

00
0

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Ai
r h

an
dl

in
g 

un
it 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 1

9,
 2

2,
 2

7,
 2

00
)

1,
2,

3
$5

00
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

4 
W

al
k-

In
 R

ef
rig

/F
re

ez
er

 C
om

pr
es

so
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
$8

,0
00

$8
,0

00
$8

,0
00

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#1

30
0 

Sw
itc

hb
oa

rd
 (2

77
/4

80
V)

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
M

ai
n 

br
ea

ke
r P

an
el

bo
ar

d 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Bl
dg

. 1
00

, 2
00

, 4
00

, 5
00

)
2

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

YE
S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Su

rfa
ce

-m
ou

nt
ed

 O
ut

do
or

 fi
xt

ur
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 1

00
, 2

00
, 9

00
, 1

20
0,

 1
30

0)
2

$1
0,

00
0

$1
0,

00
0

$1
0,

00
0

YE
S

C
-C

IP
2-

20
23

 re
v1

                                                               157



C
O

LL
EG

E:
  

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
#

IN
IT

IA
L 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
YE

A
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TY

PE
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E 
(in

cl
ud

e 
Si

te
)

SI
TE

 
N

o.
20

24
-2

02
5

20
25

-2
02

6
20

26
-2

02
7

TH
R

EE
 Y

EA
R

 
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L 
PR

IO
R

 
A

PP
R

O
P

LO
C

A
L 

FU
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
*

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a

C
IP

 2
FL

O
R

ID
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
SY

ST
EM

C
IP

 2
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 L
EG

IS
LA

TI
VE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EQ
U

ES
T

20
24

-2
02

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

26
-2

02
7

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

g 
#4

00
 C

om
pu

te
r R

oo
m

 P
ac

ka
ge

 C
oo

lin
g 

U
ni

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

$2
6,

00
0

$2
6,

00
0

$2
6,

00
0

YE
S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
M

ot
or

 C
on

tro
l C

en
te

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 1

20
0,

 1
30

0)
2

$1
30

,0
00

$1
30

,0
00

$1
30

,0
00

5
20

20
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Fo

od
 S

er
vi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
Bl

dg
. 1

7,
 5

00
, 8

00
)

1,
2

$3
0,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0

YE
S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
Va

ria
bl

e 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

D
riv

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Bl
dg

. 2
6,

 6
00

, 8
00

)
1,

 2
$6

5,
00

0
$6

5,
00

0
$6

5,
00

0
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
R

ep
ai

rs
1,

2,
3

$7
7,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

YE
S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Fi
be

r O
pt

ic
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

1,
2,

3
$6

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0
YE

S

5
20

21
R

en
ov

at
io

n
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

W
ay

fin
di

ng
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1,
2,

3
$4

5,
00

0
$4

5,
00

0
$4

5,
00

0

*T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 a
ll 

so
ur

ce
s

TO
TA

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E,

 R
EP

A
IR

 &
 R

EN
O

VA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

$6
,6

92
,0

00
$5

,7
51

,0
00

 $
   

   
 5

,5
55

,0
00

 
 $

   
  1

4,
56

8,
00

0 

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
, N

EW
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

&
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
#

IN
IT

IA
L 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
YE

A
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TY

PE
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E 
(in

cl
ud

e 
Si

te
)

SI
TE

 
N

o.
20

24
-2

02
5

20
25

-2
02

6
20

26
-2

02
7

TH
R

EE
 Y

EA
R

 
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L 
PR

IO
R

 
A

PP
R

O
P

LO
C

A
L 

FU
N

D
S

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
*

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
SU

R
VE

Y?

1
20

23
N

ew
 C

on
st

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
Pa

rri
sh

 C
en

te
r P

ha
se

 I
4

$3
9,

26
5,

38
5

$3
9,

26
5,

38
5

$3
9,

26
5,

38
5

2
20

21
N

ew
 C

on
st

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 H

um
an

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
en

te
r, 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
C

am
pu

s
1

$2
4,

79
4,

77
8

*T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 a
ll 

so
ur

ce
s

TO
TA

L 
R

EM
O

D
EL

IN
G

, N
EW

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
&

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

$3
9,

26
5,

38
5

$2
4,

79
4,

77
8

$0
 $

   
  3

9,
26

5,
38

5 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L 
O

F 
A

LL
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 $

   
  4

5,
95

7,
38

5 
 $

   
  3

0,
54

5,
77

8 
 $

   
   

 5
,5

55
,0

00
 

 $
   

  5
3,

83
3,

38
5 

C
-C

IP
2-

20
23

 re
v1

                                                               158



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION FOUR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROJECT EXPLANATION  
(CIP 3A) 

 

  

                                                               159



College Name

Project Title

Budget Entity Priority 1
Statutory Authority

Official College Site 
Number

4

Initial Year Requested: 2023 Has this project ever been vetoed? If so, list year(s):
List All Proposed Sources of Funding:

Pending 27,000
3,500

Total NSF Used 30,500

NSF   
used

Survey 
Recommended 

Total NSF
Space Category

Voc. Lab

CIF

 Cost Worksheet (CIP 3B)

Building value:

Source of valuation for remodel or renovation:
1st year escrow deposit amount:

Escrow funding source:
$118,531

Projected Bid Date/Start of Construction (Month, Year):
Projected Occupancy Date (Month, Year):

PECO
SCF Local Funds 

January 2024
January 2025

FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM
CIP 3A CAPITAL PROJECT EXPLANATION

2024-2025 through 2026-2027

CIP 3A

$23,706,257

Parrish Manatee 

Type of Project
Renovation

X

Sec. 1013.64(4)(a)

State College of FL, Manatee-Sarasota

Comments:

State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota Parrish Center Phase I will establish a Center of higher education in one of Florida’s 
fastest growing communities in the north central area of Manatee County, known as Parrish.                                                                     
Phase 1 will consist of site development, parking and design to support a 43,322-square foot mixed use building(s) housing workforce 
academic programs, collaborative space and administrative offices.

GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION

RESERVE ESCROW 0.5% (per s. 1001.03(18)(c ), F.S.)

PROJECT NARRATIVE:  SURVEY RECOMMENDATIONS, JUSTIFICATION, & EXPLANATION OF EXTRAORDINARY COSTS (IF 
APPLICABLE)

Site Street Address CountyCity

11680 Erie Road

State College of Florida, Manatee Sarasota Parrish Center Phase I

New ConstructionRemodel Acquisition

Funding Educational Specifications Section (must be completed for all first-year priority construction)

Survey Recommendation No.

Pending

Student Stations 
UsedDate of Survey

Office

D_CIP3_2023_Parrish Campus Phase 1, CW3A Explanation worksheet
                                                               160



NEW CONSTRUCTION
CATEGORY

0 0 435.75$                 1.01                       -$                             
0 456.52$                 1.01                       -$                             

0 0 386.29$                 1.01                       -$                             
27,000 38,351 551.04$                 1.01                       21,344,264$                 
3,500 4,971 470.45$                 1.01                       2,361,993$                   

0 491.85$                 1.01                       -$                             
0 319.16$                 1.01                       -$                             
0 344.27$                 1.01                       -$                             

0 0 468.83$                 1.01                       -$                             
0 0 320.32$                 1.01                       -$                             

TOTAL 30,500 43,322 Wt. Avg. 447.5
23,706,257$             

NSF* GSF* $/GSF* Local Factor Const. Cost
NOTE: 0 1.01                       -$                                 

1.01                       -$                                 
TOTAL -                             0 -$                              

Remodeling/Renovation Cost* -$                              

Base Construction for New & Rem/Ren 23,706,257$             
Site development/improvement** (2.6%) 6,163,627$               

Total Base Construction Costs 29,869,884$             
**Note:  If  2.6% is used for basic site dev/imp, do not request additional extraordinary construction costs for sitework below.

PROJECT COMPONENT COSTS & PROJECTIONS
Costs Encumbered/ Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Incurred to date 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 TOTAL
1.  CONSTRUCTION COSTS

a. $29,869,884 $29,869,884

Additional Extraordinary Construction Costs
b. $0
c. $0
d. $0
e. $0
f. $0
g. $0
h. $0
i. $0
j. $0
k. Sanitary sewer system $0
l. Chilled water system $0

m. Storm water system $0
n. Energy efficient equipment $0
o. $0

$0 $29,869,884 $0 $0 $29,869,884

a. $0 $0
b.

$298,699 $298,699
$2,329,851 $2,329,851

3) Inspection Services*** (sugg. 0.5%) $149,349 $149,349
$388,308 $388,308
$298,699 $298,699

c. $657,137 $657,137
d. Permit/Environmental Fees*** $224,024 $224,024
e. $1,493,494 $1,493,494
f. $3,555,939 $3,555,939

*** As needed $0 $9,395,501 $0 $0 $9,395,501
$0 $39,265,385 $0 $0 $39,265,385

PROJECT FUNDING

Source FY Amount Source FY Amount FY Amount
PECO 24 9,000,000$                Transfer 24 3,600,000$          25 26,665,385$          (number below

should equal
Total Project Cost)

9,000,000$             3,600,000$      26,665,385$       39,265,385$             

CIP 3B COST WORKSHEET

BUILDING SPACE DESCRIPTION
CIP 3B

Testing/surveys (2.2%)

Miscellaneous cost*** (sugg. 1-3%)

Telecommunication

Funding Received to Date           
(all sources) Projected Supplemental Funding Projected PECO Requests Total Project Cost

Movable equipment/furnishings (15.0%)

Subtotal: CONSTRUCTION COSTS

TOTAL PROJECT COST
Subtotal: OTHER PROJECT COSTS

REMODELING/RENOVATION*

*Note: Remodeling should not exceed 65% of New Construction Cost. Renovation should not exceed 30% of New Construction 
Cost. Also, DO NOT use the new square footage net to gross ratio for Remodeling projects. Calculate your existing N:G ratio using 
the actual building net and gross sf numbers. Renovation projects use net square feet only.

Roadway improvements

Total Base Construction Cost (from above)

Environmental Impacts/Mitigation
Site preparation 

Remodel $/GSF calculated as 65% of new construction rate for the 
Student Services space category.

State College of FL, Manatee-Sarasota

GSF

Student Services
Support Services

Library
Teaching Labs

Vocational Labs

State College of Florida, Manatee Sarasota Parrish Center 
Phase I

Local Factor Const. Cost$/GSF

New Construction Cost

Classrooms
NSF

Offices
Auditorium - Exhibits
Instructional Media
Gymnasium

5) Other prof. services*** (sugg. 0.5%)

Land/existing facility acquisition***
Professional Fees

Landscape/Irrigation
Plaza/Walks

1) Planning/programming (1%)
2) A/E fees (7.8%)

Water distribution

Other: access control system

Parking spaces:

2.  OTHER PROJECT COSTS

4) On-site representation (1.3%)

Electrical service

D_CIP3_2023_Parrish Campus Phase 1, CW\3B Cost worksheet                                                                161



 

Higher Educational Facilities 
Return on Investment 

 
Institution: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
Project: State College of Florida, Manatee Sarasota Parrish Center Phase I 
Total Funding: $39,265,385 
Previous Funding (State and Local): $9,000,000 PECO and $3,600,000 Local 
Workforce Project (Yes or No): Yes 
Contact Person (Name, Position, Phone No.): Chris Wellman, Associate Vice-
President of Facilities Management, 941-752-5443 
 
Check any box(es) that apply and provide a quantitative explanation.  Identify the term 
or years in which ROI information is projected. 
 

1.  Number of Additional Degrees and Certificates Produced and How Those 
Degrees are Meeting the Needs of our State (Job Openings, Average Wages of 
those Job Openings, etc.) 

Explanation: SCF Parrish campus will offer academic offerings 
reflective of students’ needs and the local economy. This location 
provides an easy transition for high school students and 
opportunities for programs for high school students at SCF Parrish. 
The Parrish site will serve north Manatee County ’s economic 
development. The Port Improvement District and its related 
businesses, new hospitals and the supporting medical community 
will bring and FPL’s new technologies.  
The County has also invested in major road improvements in this 
area along with utilities improvements to serve the area. County-
funded plans include the widening of Erie Road and associated 
utility improvements along the frontage of the SCF Parrish campus 
site. 

 
 

2.  Number of Additional Students Served and the Benefits/Efficiencies Created 
(increase graduation rate, alleviate waitlist, increase academic support, etc.) 

Explanation: Manatee County has seen a Population Shift with a 
significant increase in its population east of Interstate 75. While the 
population growth is being physically planned for, there is also 
detailed demographic information about the age ranges of this 
future population. The Age Estimates – North County, for the Parrish 
area, the target age groups (Age 15-19, 20-24, and 25-29) are 
expected to increase by 8,175 persons from 2010 to 2030. 
 

Growth east of Interstate 75 has been rapid, creating significant 
transportation issues within the community. Significant congestion 

                                                               162



 

occurs within the county and County transit does not extend into 
the developing areas.  
The estimated drive-times (5, 10, and 15 minutes from each existing 
SCF campus). While these travel times might seem reasonable, they 
could be almost double in rush-hour conditions, creating logistical 
issues for students in North County traveling across the county to 
reach the Bradenton or Lakewood Ranch campuses. The proposed 
Parrish campus serves this planned area of growth.  
 

3.  Amount of Additional Research Funding to be Obtained; Patents Awarded 
  Explanation: 
 

4.  Project is in an Area of Strategic Emphasis as Determined by the Board of 
Governors’ Gap Analysis or the Department of Economic Opportunity’s 
National Occupational Forecast 

  Explanation: 
 

5.  Increase Business Partnerships Which Will Lead to Guaranteed Internships 
and Jobs for Students  

  Explanation: 
 

6.  Project Improves the Use, either Operationally or Academically, of Existing 
Space 

  Explanation: 
 

7.  Contribution of Local Funds Through Matching Grants, Property Donations, 
etc.  

Explanation: SCF has set aside $3,600,000 of its own local funds to be 
applied directly to the financing of the Parrish Center Phase I 
project. 

 
8.  Reduces Future Deferred Maintenance Cost and Extends the Life of the 

Facility by Bringing the Project up to Existing Standards (cost-benefit analysis of 
renovation or new facility vs. maintenance) 

  Explanation: 
 

9.  Projected Facility Utilization Rate  
Explanation: 
 

10.  Current/Projected Campus Utilization Rate 
Explanation: 

 
Other Pertinent Information not included above: 

                                                               163



College Name

Project Title

Budget Entity Priority 2
Statutory Authority

Official College Site 
Number

1

Initial Year Requested: 2021 Has this project ever been vetoed? If so, list year(s):
List All Proposed Sources of Funding:

06/23/2021 10,537
9,000
3,000

409

Total NSF Used 22,946

Office
Audio Visual Lab
Physical Ed.

Health and Human Performance Center 

New ConstructionRemodel Acquisition

Funding Educational Specifications Section (must be completed for all first-year priority construction)

Survey Recommendation No.

891.011

Student Stations 
UsedDate of Survey

Comments:

The SCF Health and Human Performance Center will provide expanded space for the Occupational & Physical Therapy and 
Sports Training degree programs. Additionally, this expansion will provide a future growth and transition opportunity into our 
current BAS Supervision and Management degree with the addition of a concentration in Sport, Fitness, and Recreation 
Management.  The project will also provide space for student wellness activities for SCF’s students as well as community wellness 
programs.

GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION

RESERVE ESCROW 0.5% (per s. 1001.03(18)(c ), F.S.)

PROJECT NARRATIVE:  SURVEY RECOMMENDATIONS, JUSTIFICATION, & EXPLANATION OF EXTRAORDINARY COSTS 
(IF APPLICABLE)

Site Street Address CountyCity

5840 26th Street West

FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM
CIP 3A CAPITAL PROJECT EXPLANATION

2024-2025 through 2026-2027

CIP 3A

 $         15,979,826 

 Bradenton Manatee

Type of Project
Renovation

X

Sec. 1013.64(4)(a)

State College of FL, Manatee-Sarasota

Projected Bid Date/Start of Construction (Month, Year):
Projected Occupancy Date (Month, Year):

PECO

June 2025
December 2026

CIF

 Cost Worksheet (CIP 3B)

Building value:

Source of valuation for remodel or renovation:
1st year escrow deposit amount:

Escrow funding source:
 $                79,899 

NSF   
used

Survey 
Recommended 

Total NSF
Space Category

Voc. Lab 10,537               
9,000                 
3,000                 

409                    

D_CIP3_2023_Health and Human Performance Center (SCF)3A Explanation worksheet
                                                               164



NEW CONSTRUCTION
CATEGORY

0 435.75$                 1.01                       -$                             
0 456.52$                 1.01                       -$                             
0 386.29$                 1.01                       -$                             

10,537 14,967 551.04$                 1.01                       8,329,890$                   
9,000 12,784 470.45$                 1.01                       6,074,375$                   

0 491.85$                 1.01                       -$                             
3,000 4,261 319.16$                 1.01                       1,373,540$                   

409 581 344.27$                 1.01                       202,021$                      
0 468.83$                 1.01                       -$                             
0 320.32$                 1.01                       -$                             

TOTAL 22,946 32,593 Wt. Avg. 447.5
15,979,826$             

NSF* GSF* $/GSF* Local Factor Const. Cost
NOTE: 0 1.01                       -$                                 

1.01                       -$                                 
TOTAL -                             0 -$                              

Remodeling/Renovation Cost* -$                              

Base Construction for New & Rem/Ren 15,979,826$             
Site development/improvement** (2.6%) 4,154,755$               

Total Base Construction Costs 20,134,581$             
**Note:  If  2.6% is used for basic site dev/imp, do not request additional extraordinary construction costs for sitework below.

PROJECT COMPONENT COSTS & PROJECTIONS
Costs Encumbered/ Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Incurred to date 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 TOTAL
1.  CONSTRUCTION COSTS

a. $20,134,581 $20,134,581

Additional Extraordinary Construction Costs
b. $0
c. $0
d. $0
e. $0
f. $0
g. $0
h. $0
i. $0
j. $0
k. Sanitary sewer system $0
l. Chilled water system $0

m. Storm water system $0
n. Energy efficient equipment $0
o. $0

$0 $0 $20,134,581 $0 $20,134,581

a. $0 $0
b.

$201,346 $201,346
$1,570,497 $1,570,497

3) Inspection Services*** (sugg. 0.5%) $100,673 $100,673
$261,750 $261,750
$100,673 $100,673

c. $442,961 $442,961
d. Permit/Environmental Fees*** $151,009 $151,009
e. $201,346 $201,346
f. $1,629,942 $1,629,942

*** As needed $0 $0 $4,660,197 $0 $4,660,197
$0 $0 $24,794,778 $0 $24,794,778

PROJECT FUNDING

Source FY Amount Source FY Amount FY Amount
(number below
should equal

Total Project Cost)

-$                        -$                  -$                    -$                          

CIP 3B COST WORKSHEET

BUILDING SPACE DESCRIPTION
CIP 3B

Testing/surveys (2.2%)

Miscellaneous cost*** (sugg. 1-3%)

Telecommunication

Funding Received to Date           
(all sources) Projected Supplemental Funding Projected PECO Requests Total Project Cost

Movable equipment/furnishings (10.2%)

Subtotal: CONSTRUCTION COSTS

TOTAL PROJECT COST
Subtotal: OTHER PROJECT COSTS

REMODELING/RENOVATION*

*Note: Remodeling should not exceed 65% of New Construction Cost. Renovation should not exceed 30% of New Construction 
Cost. Also, DO NOT use the new square footage net to gross ratio for Remodeling projects. Calculate your existing N:G ratio using 
the actual building net and gross sf numbers. Renovation projects use net square feet only.

Roadway improvements

Total Base Construction Cost (from above)

Environmental Impacts/Mitigation
Site preparation 

Remodel $/GSF calculated as 65% of new construction rate for the 
Student Services space category.

State College of FL, Manatee-Sarasota

GSF

Student Services
Support Services

Library
Teaching Labs

Vocational Labs

Health and Human Performance Center 

Local Factor Const. Cost$/GSF

New Construction Cost

Classrooms
NSF

Offices
Auditorium - Exhibits
Instructional Media
Gymnasium

5) Other prof. services*** (sugg. 0.5%)

Land/existing facility acquisition***
Professional Fees

Landscape/Irrigation
Plaza/Walks

1) Planning/programming (1%)
2) A/E fees (7.8%)

Water distribution

Other: access control system

Parking spaces:

2.  OTHER PROJECT COSTS

4) On-site representation (1.3%)

Electrical service

D_CIP3_2023_Health and Human Performance Center (SCF)\3B Cost worksheet                                                               165



 

Higher Educational Facilities 
Return on Investment 

 
Institution: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
Project: Bradenton Campus Health and Human Performance Center 
Total Funding: $24,794,778 
Previous Funding (State and Local): _____________________________________________ 
Workforce Project (Yes or No): No 
Contact Person (Name, Position, Phone No.): Chris Wellman, Associate Vice-
President of Facilities Management, 941-752-5443 
 
Check any box(es) that apply and provide a quantitative explanation.  Identify the term 
or years in which ROI information is projected. 
 

1.  Number of Additional Degrees and Certificates Produced and How Those 
Degrees are Meeting the Needs of our State (Job Openings, Average Wages of 
those Job Openings, etc.) 

Explanation: The Health & Human Performance Center will enable 
SCF to offer Associate of Science degree in Sports, Fitness, and 
Recreation Management.  Additionally, this expansion may provide 
a future growth and transition opportunity into our current BAS 
Supervision and Management degree with the addition of a 
concentration in Sport, Fitness, and Recreation Management. 

 
 

2.  Number of Additional Students Served and the Benefits/Efficiencies Created 
(increase graduation rate, alleviate waitlist, increase academic support, etc.) 

  Explanation: 
 

3.  Amount of Additional Research Funding to be Obtained; Patents Awarded 
  Explanation: 
 

4.  Project is in an Area of Strategic Emphasis as Determined by the Board of 
Governors’ Gap Analysis or the Department of Economic Opportunity’s 
National Occupational Forecast 

  Explanation: 
 

5.  Increase Business Partnerships Which Will Lead to Guaranteed Internships 
and Jobs for Students  

  Explanation: 
 

6.  Project Improves the Use, either Operationally or Academically, of Existing 
Space 

                                                               166



Explanation:  The SCF Health and Human Performance Center will 
provide expanded space for the Occupational & Physical Therapy 
and Sports Training degree programs. Additionally, this expansion 
will provide a future growth and transition opportunity into our 
current BAS Supervision and Management degree with the addition 
of a concentration in Sport, Fitness, and Recreation 
Management.  The project will also provide space for student 
wellness activities for SCF’s students as well as community wellness 
programs. 

7.  Contribution of Local Funds Through Matching Grants, Property Donations, 
etc.  

Explanation: 

8.  Reduces Future Deferred Maintenance Cost and Extends the Life of the 
Facility by Bringing the Project up to Existing Standards (cost-benefit analysis of 
renovation or new facility vs. maintenance) 

Explanation: The funding for this project will enable building 17 on 
the Bradenton campus to be demolished.  Most of building 17 
components and systems are beyond their useful life.  Currently 
Building 17 has about $4,000,000 of deferred maintenance items 
that need to be addressed to bring the building to ADA and Florida 
building code. 

9.  Projected Facility Utilization Rate  
Explanation: 

10.  Current/Projected Campus Utilization Rate 
Explanation: 

Other Pertinent Information not included above: 

                                                               167



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION FIVE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR 
LEGISLATIVE ACTION 

 
 

                                                               168



 

G_LBR1_Back-of-bill Request_ - 04 15 2022 

 DIVISION OF FLORIDA COLLEGES 
 2024-2025 Request for Legislative Action 
 ________________________________________________ 
 
 
College: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
 
 
Requested Actions: Property acquisition (land or facilities) or 
construction of new facility using non-PECO fund source, which will 
require state operating dollars; or, request for reappropriation of 
funds from one project to another (survey-recommended) project. 
 

1.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                               169



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the On-Call Architects for the design and engineering of the College’s 
miscellaneous minor capital projects. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend approval of the top four ranked firms to serve as the College’s On-Call 
Architects for the design and engineering of the College’s miscellaneous minor capital 
projects. The top four firms include Fawley Bryant Architects, Hepner Architects, Rowe 
Architects and Sweet Sparkman Architects. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Per SREF and Florida Statute, the College followed the Consultant Competitive 
Negotiation Act. An RFQ was issued, and firms were evaluated and ranked based on 
screening criteria such as experience, past performance, ability, office staff and presence 
in the community. An evaluation committee was formed, which included Trustee 
Goodson. After shortlisting and conducting on-site interviews, the committee 
recommends the top four ranked firms including. 

Recommended On-Call Architects 
Fawley Bryant Architect 
Hepner Architects 
Rowe Architects 
Sweet Sparkman Architects 

FISCAL IMPACT   No 

Funding Source:  N/A 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:  

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit Q

                                                               170



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Contract Approval for the Classroom Audio/Video Upgrades 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with Willis 
Smith Construction to upgrade the Audio & Video in collegewide classrooms. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The Board previously approved this project, and the use of Construction Management as 
the project delivery method.  Design was completed and bid documents prepared. 
Through the Consultant Competitive Negotiation Act process, Willis Smith Construction 
was selected for Construction Management Continuing Contract.   The project was 
advertised, and competitive bids were obtained per Florida Statute.  The cost of 
construction, totaling $952,000, including general conditions, subcontractor costs, 
overhead and profit have been evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be fair 
and reasonable.    This amount is within the project budget of $1,000,000.  Requesting 
Board approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction for $952,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:      Fund Balance 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $952,000 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit R

                                                               171



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

2023/24 College Fee Schedule 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the District Board of Trustees for the 2023/24 Fee Schedule in 
accordance with FS 1009.23. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

In accordance with Rule # 6XH14-1.07, the College has reviewed special course/lab fees and recommends the 
following changes: 

Course Fee Reductions:  Effective July 1, 2023, the following course fees are recommended for reductions on the 
fee schedule. 

ART 1203C, 2701C, 2702C, 2930 
CET 1600, 1610  
CTS 2390, 2391, 2392, 2433  
FIL 1030 
GRA 2160C 
BSC 2435  
SLS 1301  

Course Eliminations:  Effective July 1, 2023, the following course fees are recommended for elimination from the 
fee schedule for courses that have been eliminated from the curriculum. 

APA 2141  
COP 2333  
ETD 1320C, 1350C, 1395C 
ETD 1340C, 1390C, 2392  
ETD 2364C, 2368C 
GRA 2152C   
COP 2333  
BSC 1421 
CHM 1032L  
JOU 2602 
PEL 2111  
PEM 1130  

Exhibit S

                                                               172



 
Course Fee Additions:  Effective July 1, 2023, the following course fees are recommended to be created for 
courses that are new to the curriculum. 
 
EDE 4942, 4945 - $66 
EEX 3830, 4995 - $66 
LAE 3414 - $10 
RED 3309 - $10 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT   Yes     
 

Funding Source:  Student Fees 
 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  No  
 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $  N/A 
 
REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 
 
FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY:  Julie Jakway, Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 
 
 
 
  

                                                               173



Schedule of Course Fees 
2022-20232023 -2024  Academic Year 

Courses listed below carry special fees in addition to tuition per credit hour. 

ART 
Per Term: 

FILM 
Per Term: 

ART 1201C, 1205C, 1300C, 1301C ................................................ $10 
ART 1203C, 2701C, 2702C ........................................ 5040 
ART 2330C, 2331C ........................................................ 20 
ART 2500C, 2501C ........................................................ 25 
ART 2715C .................................................................... 75 
ART 2750C, 2752C,2753C, 2771C ................................ 60 
ART 2751C .................................................................... 68 
ART 2930 (Special Topics: Figure Studies in Clay) ........... 50 

BUSINESS 
APA 2141 ....................................................................... $20 

COMPUTER SCIENCE 
CET 1600, 1610
 .......................................................................................... $30
26 
CGS 1000, 1543, 1570, 2820 ......................................... 25 
CIS 1355 ........................................................................ 50 
CIS 2321, 2352 .............................................................. 25 
COP 2170, 2228, 2333 ................................................... 25 
CTS 1150 ....................................................................... 25 
CTS 2390, 2391, 2392, 2433 ...................................... 5025 

DENTAL HYGIENE 
DEH 1002C ................................................................................. $55 
DEH 1800C* ................................................................ 113 
DEH 2802C .................................................................. 100 
DEH 2804C* ................................................................ 191 
DEH 2806C* ................................................................ 163 
DES 1020* ..................................................................... 13 
DES 1100C .................................................................... 35 
DES 1200C .................................................................. 100 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 
EET 1033C, 1141C, 2142C ......................................................... $25 

EDUCATION 
   EDE 4942, 4945…………………………………………$66 
   EEX 3830, 4995…………………………………………. 66 
   LAE 3414…………………………………………………  10 
   RED 3309………………………………………………… 10 
ETD 1320C, 1350C, 1395C ............................................ 50 

ETD 1340C, 1390C, 2392............................................... 25 
ETD 2364C, 2368C ........................................................ 20 

Click here for current tuition per credit hour. 

Click here for other fees that may apply. 

                                                               174

http://scf.edu/StudentServices/Tuition/
http://scf.edu/StudentServices/Tuition/


Schedule of Course Fees 
2022-20232023 -2024  Academic Year 

 

FIL 1030, 1537 ................................................................... $15 
FIL 1420 .......................................................................... 10 
FIL 2423 .......................................................................... 15 
FIL 2441 .......................................................................... 25 
FIL 2552, 2571 ..................................................................... 35 
FIL 2580 .......................................................................... 25 

 
GRAPHIC DESIGN 
GRA 1100C, 1206C, 2121C, 2122C, 
2152C,2160C,2950C ........................................................ $20 
GRA 2190C .......................................................................5 

 
HEALTH SCIENCES 
HSC 2401 ...................................................................... $35 

 
JOURNALISM 
JOU 2602 ...................................................................... $25 

 

MUSIC 
MUC 1211, 1211B, 2221, 2221B............................................... $240 
MVB 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 
1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 
1312B, 

1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 2321, 2321B, 
2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B .......... 240 

MVK 1011A, 1011B, 1013A, 1013B, 1311, 1311B, 1313, 
1313B, 2321, 2321B, 2323, 2323B ..................................... 240 

MVP 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B ....................... 240 
MVS 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 
1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 1015B, 1016A, 1016B, 1311,1311B, 
1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 1316, 
1316B, 2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 
2324B, 2325, 2325B, 2326, 2326B ........................................... 240 

MVV 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B ....................... 240 
MVW 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 
1014B,1015A, 1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 
1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 2321, 2321B, 2322, 
2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B ..................... 240 

 
 
 

continued on next page 
Rev. 05/23 

continued on next page 

 

 
Rev. 05/22 

                                                               175



Schedule of Course Fees 
2022-20232023 -2024  Academic Year 

Courses listed below carry special fees in addition to tuition per credit hour. 

NATURAL SCIENCE 
Per Term: 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION 
Per Term: 

BSC 1005C, 2419C, 2420C, 2426C, 2427C ................................... $40 
BSC 1007L ..................................................................... 35 
BSC 1421 .................................................................. 12.50 
BSC 2010L, 2011L, 2086L ............................................. 50 
BSC 2085L ..................................................................... 45 
BSC 2435 ....................................................................... 15 
CHM 1020C, 1032L ........................................................ 40 
CHM 1025L, 2045L ........................................................ 35 
CHM 2046L .................................................................... 45 
CHM 2210L, 2211L ........................................................ 60 
ESC 1000C .................................................................... 25 
MCB 2010L .................................................................... 70 
OCB 1000C .................................................................... 30 
PHY 1020C .................................................................... 30 
PHY 2048L, 2053L ......................................................... 35 
PHY 2049L, 2054L ......................................................... 45 

NURSING 
NSP 4275C .............................................................................. $225 
NUR 1023*, ............................................................. 145.50 
NUR 2731C* .................................................................. 13 
NUR 2732C ................................................................. 130 
NUR 2703C* ................................................................ 210 
NUR 4636L* ................................................................... 13 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT 
OTH 1001C ................................................................................ $13 
OTH 1014C* .............................................................. 15.50 
OTH 1114C .................................................................... 15 
OTH 2840L, 2841L ......................................................... 12 
OTH 2261C .................................................................... 54 

* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

PHOTOGRAPHY 
PGY 1800C, 2401C, 2404C, 2405C, 2801C ................................... $40 

LEI 1263 .........................................................................$10 
PEL 2111 ........................................................................ 85 
PEM 1130 ....................................................................... 24 
PEN 2251 ........................................................................ 15 

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT 
PHT 1007C, 1211C..................................................................... $20 
PHT 1124C*, 2321C* ........................................................... 13 
PHT 2337C ..................................................................................... 7 
PHT 2931 ........................................................................ 50 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

POLITICAL SCIENCE 
INR 2500, 2500A,2500B ................................................... $100 

PSYCHOLOGY 
SLS 1301 (Includes career & affective testing) ................................ $3027 

RADIOGRAPHY 
RTE 1002* ..................................................................... $15.50 
RTE 1804L. .................................................................................. 28 
RTE 1814L, 2844L ........................................................................ 10 
RTE 1824C* ................................................................................. 25 
RTE 2834L. .................................................................................. 10 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

continued on next page 
Rev. 05/23 

                                                               176



Additional Fees  
2022-20232023-2024 

Academic Year 

Rev. 05/22 

 

 

 

AccessFee ....................................................................................................... $40.00 per term, nonrefundable 
Credit for Experiential Learning (C.E.L.) Application Fee: .......................................... $5.00 nonrefundable 
Credit Card Convenience Fee ............................................................................... 1.25% nonrefundable1 

College Application Fee: ............................................................................... $20.00 nonrefundable2 

Duplicate Diploma Fee: ......................................................................................... $15.00 nonrefundable 
(Payable before the application for graduation is processed, for each degree.) 

Health Professions Programs 
Application Fee: ............................................................................................ $20/$35 nonrefundable3 

(One-time fee, payable before application can be processed for admittance to each 
health professions program, with exception of ASN-Nursing.) 

Health Occupations Basic Entrance Test (HOBET V) .......................................... $50.00 nonrefundable 
InsuranceFee: .......................................................................................... $15.50 nonrefundable 
Nursing (ASN) Application Fee ............................................................................ $35.00 nonrefundable 
Test of Essential Academic Skills (TEAS) ...................................................... $50.00 nonrefundable 

International Student Application for Admission Fee................................................. $75.00 nonrefundable 
Late Fee: ..................................................................................................... $50.00 nonrefundable 
Inactive OneCard Replacement Fee: ........................................................................... $10.00 nonrefundable 
Parking Violations: 

Improperly parked in a handicapped space or blocking handicapped ramp: $250.00 
Parking in undesignated areas, blocking traffic, parking 

in a no-parking area or parked over line: ................................................ $30.00 
No current SCF decal, improper decal or no decal showing: ......................... $20.00 
Parking in reserved or visitors spaceor parked in a motorcycle space: ........ $30.00 
Moving violations (Collegestudent court) .......................................................... $20.00 minimum 

Reinstatement Fee: ............................................................................................... $50.00 nonrefundable 
Returned Check Fee .............................................................................................. $20.00 nonrefundable 

(A minimum of $20.00 will be charged for NSF (insufficient)checks.The maximum 
charge permitted by law is the greater of $40.00 or five percent of the face amount 
of the check. The check writer also is responsible for costs associated with collection.) 

Student ID Card Replacement Fee ......................................................................... $10.00 nonrefundable 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 Effective January 1, 2022 
2 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021. Prior application fees are applicable toward tuition. 
3 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021, the application fee for all health professions program 
will be $35.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

continued on next page 
Rev. 05/23 

continued on next page 

                                                               177



Rev. 05/22 

 

 

 
 
 

Additional Fees  
  2023–2024 2-2023 

Academic Year 
 

Testing Fees: nonrefundable 
SCFStudent Non-SCF Student 

PERT - Reading -0- $10.00 
PERT - Writing -0- $10.00 
PERT - Math -0- $10.00 
PERT - Retake* $10.00 $10.00 
NOTE: PERT = Postsecondary Education Readiness Test 
FCELPT – Reading -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Sentence Skills -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Arithmetic -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Elementary Algebra -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – College Level Math -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Retake (each section)* $10.00 $10.00 
NOTE: FCELPT = Florida College Entry Level Placement Test 
* The PERT and FCELPT nonrefundable retest fee is $10.00 per section for both SCF and non-SCF students. If your PERT or FCELPT scores are 
more than two years old, no retest fee is charged. 

CLEP CLEP test fee + $15.00 
administration fee 

Same 

 
Proctored Exams -0-  $25.00 per test up to 

three hours in length. 
$50.00 per test more 

than three hours in length. 

Transcript Fee ......................................................................................................... $7.00 nonrefundable 
(For each transcript, payable with each written request. One free official transcript is 

mailed to each student upon graduation from SCF.) 

Rev. 5/23 

 
                                                               178



Schedule of Course Fees 
2023‐2024 Academic Year 

Courses listed below carry special fees in addition to tuition per credit hour. 

Per Term: Per Term: 

ART 
ART 1201C, 1205C, 1300C, 1301C ................................................ $10 
ART 1203C, 2701C, 2702C ............................................ 40 
ART 2330C, 2331C ........................................................ 20 
ART 2500C, 2501C ........................................................ 25 
ART 2715C .................................................................... 75 
ART 2750C, 2752C,2753C, 2771C ................................ 60 
ART 2751C .................................................................... 68 

COMPUTER SCIENCE 
CET1600,1610 .............................................................. $26 
CGS 1000, 1543,1570, 2820 ......................................... 25 
CIS 1355 ........................................................................ 50 
CIS 2321, 2352 .............................................................. 25 
COP 2170, 2228............................................................. 25 
CTS 1150 ....................................................................... 25 
CTS 2390, 2391, 2392, 2433 .......................................... 25 

DENTAL HYGIENE 
DEH 1002C ........................................................................ $55 
DEH 1800C* ................................................................ 113 
DEH 2802C .................................................................. 100 
DEH 2804C* ................................................................ 191 
DEH 2806C* ................................................................ 163 
DES 1020* ..................................................................... 13 
DES 1100C .................................................................... 35 
DES 1200C .................................................................. 100 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background 
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 
EET 1033C,1141C,2142C ......................................................... $25 

EDUCATION 
EDE 4942, 4945… ........................................................ $66 
EEX 3830, 4995… .......................................................... 66 
LAE 3414 ........................................................................ 10 
RED 3309........................................................................ 10 

FILM 
FIL 1537 ......................................................................... $15 
FIL1420 ........................................................................... 10 
FIL 2423 ..........................................................................15 
FIL 2441 .......................................................................... 25 
FIL 2552, 2571 .................................................................. 35 
FIL2580 ........................................................................... 25 

GRAPHIC DESIGN 
GRA       1100C,       1206C,  2121C,  2122C, 
2950C............................................................................ $20 
GRA 2190C ...................................................................... 5 

HEALTH SCIENCES 
HSC2401....................................................................... $35 

MUSIC 
MUC 1211, 1211B, 2221, 2221B .............................................. $240 
MVB 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 
1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 
1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 2321, 2321B, 
2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B ........... 240 

MVK 1011A, 1011B, 1013A, 1013B, 1311, 1311B, 1313, 
1313B,2321,2321B, 2323,2323B ..................................... 240 

MVP 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B ........................ 240 
MVS 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 
1014A, 1014B, 1015A, 1015B, 1016A, 1016B, 1311,1311B, 
1312, 1312B, 1313, 1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 1316, 
1316B, 2321, 2321B, 2322, 2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 
2324B, 2325, 2325B, 2326, 2326B ........................................... 240 

MVV 1011A, 1011B, 1311, 1311B, 2321, 2321B ........................ 240 
MVW 1011A, 1011B, 1012A, 1012B, 1013A, 1013B, 1014A, 
1014B,1015A, 1015B, 1311, 1311B, 1312, 1312B, 1313, 
1313B, 1314, 1314B, 1315, 1315B, 2321, 2321B, 2322, 
2322B, 2323, 2323B, 2324, 2324B, 2325, 2325B ...................... 240 

continued on next page 
Rev. 05/23 

Click here for current tuition per credit hour. 

Updated fees are posted on the SCF website: SCF.edu/Tuition. 

                                                               179



Schedule of Course Fees 
2023‐2024 Academic Year 

continued on next page 
Rev. 05/23 

Courses listed below carry special fees in addition to tuition per credit hour. 

Per Term: Per Term: 

NATURAL SCIENCE 
BSC 1005C, 2419C, 2420C, 2426C, 2427C.................................... $40 
BSC 1007L ..................................................................... 35 

BSC 2010L, 2011L, 2086L.............................................. 50 
BSC 2085L ..................................................................... 45 
CHM 1020C.................................................................... 40 
CHM 1025L, 2045L ........................................................ 35 

CHM 2046L .................................................................... 45 
CHM 2210L, 2211L ........................................................ 60 

ESC 1000C .................................................................... 25 

MCB 2010L .................................................................... 70 
OCB 1000C .................................................................... 30 
PHY 1020C .................................................................... 30 

PHY 2048L, 2053L ......................................................... 35 

PHY 2049L, 2054L ......................................................... 45 

NURSING 
NSP 4275C ...................................................................... $225 
NUR 1023*, ............................................................. 145.50 

NUR 2731C*................................................................... 13 
NUR 2732C ................................................................. 130 
NUR 2703C*................................................................. 210 
NUR 4636L* ................................................................... 13 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background 
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT 
OTH 1001C ........................................................................ $13 
OTH 1014C* .............................................................. 15.50 

OTH 1114C .................................................................... 15 
OTH 2840L, 2841L ......................................................... 12 
OTH 2261C .................................................................... 54 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background 
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

PHOTOGRAPHY 
PGY 1800C, 2401C, 2404C, 2405C, 2801C ................................... $40 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION 
LEI1263 ......................................................................... $10 
PEN2251 ........................................................................ 15 

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT 
PHT 1007C, 1211C ............................................................ $20 
PHT 1124C*, 2321C* ....................................................... 13 
PHT 2337C ............................................................................ 7 
PHT 2931 ........................................................................ 50 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background 
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

POLITICAL SCIENCE 
INR2500,2500A,2500B ....................................................$100 

PSYCHOLOGY 
SLS 1301 (Includes career & affective testing) ................................. $27 

RADIOGRAPHY 
RTE1002* ................................................................. $15.50 
RTE 1804L. ......................................................................... 28 
RTE 1814L, 2844L ............................................................... 10 
RTE 1824C* ........................................................................ 25 
RTE 2834L. ......................................................................... 10 
* (Includes nonrefundable liability insurance fee. See Additional Fees. If background 
check and/or drug screening are required, fees will be paid to outside sources.)

BSC 1421 ...................................................................12.50 

                                                               180



continued on next page 
Rev. 05/23 

 

 

 

Additional Fees  
  2023‐2024 Academic Year 

 

AccessFee ................................................................................................. $40.00 per term, nonrefundable 
Credit for Experiential Learning (C.E.L.) Application Fee ........................................... $5.00 nonrefundable 
Credit Card Convenience Fee ............................................................................... 1.25% nonrefundable1 

College Application Fee: ............................................................................... $20.00 nonrefundable2 

Duplicate Diploma Fee .......................................................................................... $15.00 nonrefundable 
(Payable before the application for graduation is processed, for each degree.) 

Health Professions Programs 
Application Fee ........................................................................................ $20/$35 nonrefundable3 

(One-time fee, payable before application can be processed for admittance to each 
health professions program, with exception of ASN-Nursing.) 

Health Occupations Basic Entrance Test (HOBET V) .......................................... $50.00 nonrefundable 
InsuranceFee: .......................................................................................... $15.50 nonrefundable 
Nursing (ASN) Application Fee ............................................................................ $35.00 nonrefundable 
TestofEssential Academic Skills(TEAS) ....................................................... $50.00 nonrefundable 

International Student Application for Admission Fee ................................................. $75.00 nonrefundable 
LateFee ...................................................................................................... $50.00 nonrefundable 
Inactive OneCard Replacement Fee ............................................................................ $10.00 nonrefundable 
Parking Violations: 

Improperly parked in a handicapped space or blocking handicapped ramp: $250.00 
Parking in undesignated areas, blocking traffic, parking 

inano-parkingareaorparkedoverline: .............................................. $30.00 
No current SCF decal, improper decal or no decal showing:.......................... $20.00 
Parking in reserved or visitors space or parked in a motorcycle space: ....... $30.00 
Moving violations (College student court) ......................................................... $20.00 minimum 

Reinstatement Fee ................................................................................................ $50.00 nonrefundable 
Returned Check Fee .............................................................................................. $20.00 nonrefundable 

(A minimum of $20.00 will be charged for NSF (insufficient)checks. The maximum 
charge permitted by law is the greater of $40.00 or five percent of the face amount 
of the check. The check writer also is responsible for costs associated with collection.) 

Student ID CardReplacement Fee ......................................................................... $10.00 nonrefundable 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 Effective January 1, 2022 
2 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021. Prior application fees are applicable toward tuition. 
3 Effective for Spring 2022 application submitted on and after October 1, 2021, the application fee for all health professions program will be 
$35.00 

                                                               181



Rev. 05/23 

 

 

Rev. 05/22 

 

Additional Fees  
  2023‐2024 Academic Year 

 

Testing Fees: nonrefundable 
 SCFStudent Non-SCF Student 
PERT - Reading -0- $10.00 
PERT - Writing -0- $10.00 
PERT - Math -0- $10.00 
PERT - Retake* $10.00 $10.00 
NOTE: PERT = Postsecondary Education Readiness Test 

FCELPT – Reading -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Sentence Skills -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Arithmetic -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Elementary Algebra -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – College Level Math -0- $10.00 
FCELPT – Retake (each section)* $10.00 $10.00 
NOTE: FCELPT = Florida College Entry Level Placement Test 
* The PERT and FCELPT nonrefundable retest fee is $10.00 per section for both SCF and non-SCF students. If your PERT or FCELPT scores are 
more than two years old, no retest fee is charged. 

CLEP CLEPtestfee+$15.00 
administrationfee 

Same 

 
 

Proctored Exams -0-  $25.00 per test up 
to three hours in 
length. 
$50.00 per test more 

than three hours in length. 

Transcript Fee .................................................................................................... $7.00 nonrefundable 
(For each transcript, payable with each written request. One free official transcript is 
mailed to each student upon graduation from SCF.) 

                                                               182



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

2023/24 Salary Schedule 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the District Board of Trustees for the 2023/24 Salary Schedule. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The 2023/24 College Salary Schedule includes:  elimination of positions that are no longer utilized, the addition of 
new positions and changes to existing positions.  The 2023/24 Schedule also codifies the opportunity for employee 
recognition incentive payments. 

FISCAL IMPACT   Yes     

Funding Source:  State Appropriations, Grants, Contracts 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  No  

If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $  TBD 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY:  Julie Jakway, Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit T

                                                               183



1

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023-20232024 SALARY SCHEDULE 

These Salary Schedules are established pursuant to F.S. 1001.65 and rules or policies of the Board of Trustees 
and serve as a guide for compliance. 

Personnel actions submitted to the Board of Trustees for approval in conformance with the salary schedules 
and/or in accordance with applicable SCF Rules and Procedures will be considered routine personnel actions. 
The President may authorize variations in hiring practices, travel reimbursements, leaves, compensatory time, 
overtime, special compensation, severance and pay in lieu of notice, subject to legal requirements and based 
upon justification and appropriate recommendations of the Director, Human Resources and executive staff. 
Special rates of pay that have been adopted for services requiring special certification, and for unique or 
difficult to fill assignments may be continued or revised to meet College needs and market conditions as 
deemed necessary by the President. Examples include, but are not limited to, assignments in support of Health 
Professions Programs; contracts with industry; local, state or federal grant programs; high technology programs; 
new College initiatives; and special Staff and Program Development activities. 

Other full or part-time job classifications and hourly rates will be added as required. The President, as needed, 
may authorize special fees and salary rates for independent contractors, consultants, workshops, seminars, 
exams, grants and other services. Compensation determinations will consider experience, education, special 
credentials and employment market factors. 

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY 

State College of Florida’s Compensation Strategy creates an innovative and progressive program that is 
competitive, internally equitable, fiscally responsible, and integrated with performance management. The 
program supports the attainment of the College’s goals by attracting and retaining talent and providing personal 
and professional growth opportunities during an employee’s career at SCF. The program is flexible and is based 
on benchmarking reflective of local, regional and educational industry market considerations.  The College will 
strive to administer the compensation program in a manner that is consistent, equitable and free of 
discrimination.  

The College is committed to openness and transparency around the compensation program to ensure that all 
employees understand the principles that guide salary decisions. At a minimum, this includes communicating 
the College’s compensation strategy, compensation ranges, and accurate job responsibilities with existing and 
future employees.  

(THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THESE RATES WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE COLLEGE 
OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA PROFESSORIAL RANKING SYSTEM AND RULES AND 
PROCEDURES MANUALS, AND ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAWS THAT APPLY.) 

NOTE:  Non-Faculty employees hired after March 31, 20222023 will not be eligible for any approved salary 
increases effective fiscal year 20222023-20232024. 

                                                               184



 2

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023 - 20232024 ADMINISTRATIVE /PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SALARY SCHEDULE 
Twelve Month Positions Except Where Noted 
 
LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 

    
211 Accountant  

Accountant, Accounts Payable and Fixed Assets 
$37,111 $58,635 

 Accountant – Finance   
 Accountant, Grants   

 Advisor III   
 Assistant Bursar   
 Compliance Coordinator and Clinical Liaison   
 Coordinator, 26 West Creative Studio   
    
 Coordinator, Admissions (Nursing)   
 Coordinator, Alumni/Retirees and Events   
 Coordinator, Assessment and Evaluation (Nursing)   
 Coordinator, Enrollment Services   
 Coordinator, Enrollment Technology    
 Coordinator, Financial Aid   
 Coordinator, Natural Science Lab   
 Coordinator, Nursing Operations   
 Coordinator, Student Life   
 Coordinator, Student Success, Bridge to Baccalaureate (B2B)   
 Coordinator, Systems and Operations   
 Coordinator, TRIO/Student Support Services Grant Program   
 DUI Evaluator/Instructor   
 DUI/Special Supervision Evaluator   
 Experiential Learning Coordinator   
 Head Men’s Basketball Coach/Athletic Coordinator   
 Head Softball Coach/Athletics Academic Success Coordinator   
 Head Tennis Coach /Athletic Coordinator   
 Pearson Testing Center Coordinator and Lifelong Learning Specialist   
 Program Director, Early College Programs   
  

 
  

212 Administrative Project Specialist $41,453 $65,495 
 Administrator, Learning Management System (LMS)   

    Advancement Associate Corporate and Community Partnerships   
 Advancement Associate – Community Engagement   
 Assistant Director, Public Safety   
 Associate Director, International Student Services   
 Associate Registrar   
 Coordinator, Alternative Certification Program (ACP)   
 Coordinator, CCAMPIS (Child Care Access Means Parents in School) 

Grant Program 
  

 Coordinator, Communications and Media   
 Coordinator, Creative Content 

Coordinator, Database Services, Institutional Development 
  

                                                               185



 3

 Coordinator, Degree Audit and Graduation   
 Coordinator, Digital Communications    
 Coordinator, Environmental Safety & Health   

212 Coordinator, Grants $41,453 $65,495 
 Coordinator, Grants - Institutional Development    
 Coordinator, IT/Coding Academy   
 Coordinator, Procurement   
 Coordinator, Procurement & Fiscal Performance   
 Coordinator, Retention and Assessment & Testing    
 Coordinator, Student Support Services   
 Coordinator, Talent Acquisition   
 Coordinator, Title III Grant Activity   
 Head Athletic Trainer   
 Graphics and Web Designer, 26 West Entrepreneurship Center   
 Librarian, P/T   
 Librarian, Reference & Instruction   
 Manager, 26 West Community Engagements and Partnerships   
    Manager, Natural Science Lab   
    Manager, Performing Arts Center   

    Program Director, College Readiness   
    Program Director, Public Safety & Emergency Management 

   Project Coordinator, Lifelong Learning and Workforce Development 
  

    Research Analyst   
    Senior Accountant   
    Specialist, Instructional Design   
    Systems Analyst, Financial Aid Services   
  

 
  

213    Associate Director, Financial Aid Services $46,303 $73,159 
    Coordinator, Disability Resource Center 
    Coordinator, Office of the President and Trustee Relations   
    Lead Specialist, Instructional Design and Learning Technology   
    Library Supervisor, Access Services   

    Library Supervisor, Collection Development & Technical Services   
    Library Supervisor, Venice Campus   
    Manager, Business Operations   
    Manager, Facilities Management   
    Manager, Human Resources Information Systems   
    Manager, Marketing   
    Manager, Nursing Admissions   
    Manager, Academic Resource CentersManager, Tutoring and     

   Academic Success Center (TASC)  
  

    Project Manager, Marketing   
    

  
 

  

214    Bursar $51,720 $81,718 
 Director, Athletics    

Director, 26 West Business Growth Lab & Entrepreneurship Academy 
  

    Director, Workforce Services   
    Director, Institutional Reporting   

                                                               186



 4

 Manager, Community Outreach   
    Manager, Digital Communications   
    Manager, Facilities Planning, Design and Construction   
    Manager, Financial Services    
    Program Director, TRIO Student Support Services (SSS) Grant   

 Senior Finance Manager, Institutional Development   
 Senior Manager, Human Resources Operations   

    Senior Research Analyst   
    Webmaster   
  

 
  

215    Assistant Associate Controller $57,771 $91,278 
    Assistant Dean, Lifelong Learning and Workforce Development   
    Assistant Dean, for Institutional EffectivenessEarly College Programs    

   and Strategic Academic Initiatives/, Campus Administrator, Venice 
  

    Assistant Dean of Students   
    Assistant Director, Facilities Management   
    Assistant Director, Human Resources   
    Director, 26 West Entrepreneurship Center   
    Director, Enrollment Services   
    Director, IT/Coding Academy   

 Director, Library   
    Director, Marketing   

    Director, Retention and College & Career Success   
    Senior Finance Manager, Institutional Development   
  

 
  

216    Director, Business Services $64,529 $101,956 
    Director, Center for Teaching & Learning Excellence and Online   

   Learning 
  

    Director, Public Safety and Emergency Management   
    Director, Sponsored Projects   
    Director, Traffic Safety Institute   
  

 
  

217    College Registrar $72,078 $113,884 
    Director, Institutional Research   

    Director, Financial Aid   
    Director, Human Resources   
    Director, Institutional Compliance and Reporting   

    
    

218    AVP, Communications and Government Relations $80,513 $127,210 
 AVP, Facilities Management   

    AVP, Finance/Controller   
    AVP, Student Services and Enrollment Management   
    Dean, Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development   
    Dean of Nursing    
    Dean of Students   
  

 
  

219    Associate Provost for Academic and Faculty Affairs $97,811 $154,541 

                                                               187



 5

    Executive Director, Foundation   
    General Counsel   
  

 
  

220    Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services $107,592 $169,995 
    Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness   
    Vice President, Student Services & Enrollment Management   
  

 
  

221    Executive Vice President and Provost  Negotiated  
  

 
  

299    President Negotiated  
  

                                                               188



 6

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023 - 20232024 NON-INSTRUCTIONAL COMPENSATION POLICIES 
 
1. ANNUAL SALARY INCREASE DATE: 
 

Non-instructional employees, full-time or part-time, who occupy a position, approved by the Board of 
Trustees, which provides an administrative, professional support, technical/paraprofessional, 
clerical/secretarial, skilled crafts or maintenance service for the College, have a common anniversary date 
for salary increases, which is recommended by the President to the Board of Trustees for each fiscal year. 
 

2. PAY LEVEL: 
 

Each non-instructional employee position is assigned to a pay level depending upon the relative complexity 
and level of responsibility of the tasks involved in its job description and labor market competitive rates, 
based on the College approved job evaluation structure. Each pay level has a distinct salary range 
determined by an annual review of the salary schedule by the Office of Human Resources. Positions are 
established within the level structure on the following pages based on recommendations by the Office of 
Human Resources and approval of the President.  
 
Pay rates/ranges for hard- to- fill positions may be changed to meet College needs and market conditions as 
deemed necessary by the President.  

 
3. BEGINNING SALARY: 
 

New employees, who meet minimum qualifications will usually be placed at the minimum rate for the pay 
level, regardless of the fund source.  
 
Additional credit will be allowed for related experience above the minimum experience qualification of the 
position, up to a maximum of 10 years prior experience over the minimum requirements for new employees. 
Current employees may receive more than the 10 years maximum experience credit for SCF experience if it 
is relevant to the new position. 
 
The Director, Human Resources may approve a step increment credit for each year of related experience 
above the minimum requirements, up to 5 years additional related experience. Usually, the employee will be 
paid at the Mid-point (Market Rate) if the employee has 5 years additional related experience beyond the 
minimum experience requirements for the position. 
 
An experience calculation of an additional 1% above the market rate for those with more than 5 years 
related experience beyond minimum requirements may be granted, up to 10% above the mid-point of the 
range, with the approval of the Director, Human Resources. 
 
Starting salaries greater than 10% above the mid-point of the range may only be granted with the President’s 
approval. In some cases, relevant education above the minimum requirements may be substituted for 
experience on a year for year basis. Depending on the position, it may also be possible to substitute some 
experience for education requirements. All experience calculations and salary rates above mid-point must be 
approved by the Director, Human Resources, or designee. 
 
 
 
 

                                                               189



 7

4. PROMOTION, REASSIGNMENT, REDUCTION: 
 

A. PROMOTION is the selection for appointment to a position with a higher pay level than the 
current position. The salary rate for an employee being promoted will be calculated in 
accordance with section 3, “Beginning Salary” period. The employee will either receive this 
calculated rate or 5% for a one level promotion; or 10% for a promotion of two levels, or the 
minimum salary rate for the level, whichever is greater. 
 

B. RECLASSIFICATION is the change in position title and/or pay level based upon a significant 
change in the job responsibilities. Reclassifications for positions currently filled by an incumbent are 
usually requested during the annual budget process. Under rare circumstances to accommodate the 
critical needs of the College, reclassifications for vacant positions may be requested at the time of 
the vacancy. A pay increase may be granted upon the recommendation of the supervisor and the area 
Vice President to the Director, Human Resources. The job descriptions for recommended 
reclassification shall be scored by the Director, Human Resources or designee and submitted by the 
Director, Human Resources to be presented to the President’s Advisory Council and President for 
approval. Calculation of new salary rates for reclassification will be handled the same way as 
Promotions, as stated in section 4.A. Salary changes for reclassification during the annual budget 
process will usually become effective on July 1 of the next fiscal year. Salary changes for 
reclassification requests for vacant positions will become effective as approved by the President. 
 

C. REASSIGNMENT is the selection for appointment to a position with the same pay level as the 
current position held. An employee who is reassigned will usually retain his/her current salary. With 
extenuating circumstances, the employee may either receive a 10% increase based on the 
recommendations of the supervisor and the Office of Human Resources and the approval of the 
President, or they may receive a new salary calculation. 
 

D. REDUCTION is the selection for appointment to a position with a lower pay level than the 
current position. An employee who is reduced in pay level will receive either the calculated 
salary as stated in section 3, “Beginning Salary”, or a 5% reduction in salary for one level lower, 
or a 10% reduction in salary for two or more levels lower, whichever salary rate is less of a 
reduction, unless otherwise approved by the President. 
 

E. Promotions, reassignments, or reductions will be effective the date the employee assumes the position 
or the date the position becomes vacant, whichever is later. 

 
F. Generally, internal applicants must complete at least six months in their current position at a 

satisfactory level before they are eligible to apply for another position. The area Vice President and the 
Director, Human Resources may waive this requirement if it is deemed to be in the best interest of the 
College. 

 
G. Employees who are on a performance improvement plan are not eligible to apply for another 

position, nor are they eligible for approved increases until they have satisfactorily completed the 
performance improvement plan. 

  

                                                               190



 8

5. PART-TIME EMPLOYEES: 
 

A part-time employee is an employee who is hired to fill a Board approved regular classification position, at 
less than 1950 or 2080 hours per year, for positions normally scheduled for 1950 or 2080 hours, 
respectively. Part-time employees who are in budgeted positions of 25 hours or more per week are 
considered full-time for benefits eligibility only.  
 
Part-time employees will be paid based on the salary schedule and prorated based on the number of hours 
approved for the position. 

 
6. PAYMENT ABOVE MAXIMUM FOR PAY RANGE: 
 
 An Employee reaching the established maximum for his/her Pay Range will remain at the maximum level.  

Any salary adjustments approved for employees of the College will be paid as a supplement which shall be 
paid proportionately through the employee’s approved position length, whether 9, 10, or 12 months, in 
regularly scheduled pay periods. Such supplements shall not be added to the base rate and shall not be 
calculated in the final payouts of leave. This payment method shall be in force until such time as the 
employee’s pay range maximum is increased or the employee changes positions.  

 
Demotions that bring a salary/rate for the position to an amount above the maximum salary for the new Pay 
Range, the maximum for the Pay Range will prevail. 

 
7. TRAINING OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (TOP): 
 

Career and Professional Support employees, hired to fill a regular position, approved by the Board of 
Trustees, have the opportunity to earn additional pay for participation in training/education programs that 
improve their job skills and enhance their contribution to the College, subject to budget availability. When 
an eligible employee completes one fiscal year of the required training/education activities that meet TOP 
criteria and are approved for TOP credit, he/shethey will earn $250, provided the employee is in a paid 
position at the time of the disbursement. Retirees will be paid the disbursement with their final paycheck. A 
pro-rated portion may be approved by the President subject to budget availability. Payments will be made in 
a lump sum, minus required taxes during the first pay period of December. Temporary employees are 
ineligible for this program. 

  

                                                               191



 9

8. CLASSIFICATION PLAN: 
Career – Non-Exempt 
 

LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
    

112 Campus Courier  $15.00 $18.00 
 Groundskeeper   
 Specialist, Mailroom   
 Specialist, Shipping/Receiving/Warehouse   
  

 
  

113 Academic Office Assistant $15.20 $19.30 
 Accounting Clerk III   
 Accounts Payable Clerk   

    Assistant, Box Office   

 Assistant, Laboratory   
 Assistant, Library   
 Assistant, Office of the Registrar   
 Campus Resource Officer   
 Groundskeeper – Chemical Specialist   
 Groundskeeper – Irrigation Technician   
 Specialist, Central Services   
 Specialist, Ticketing and Guest Services   
 Staff Assistant II   
  

 
  

114 Academic Department Secretary $15.40 $20.60 
    Assistant, Admissions   
 Assistant, College Scheduling and Imaging   
 Assistant, Graduation   
 Assistant, Laboratory – Natural Science   
 Assistant, Student Services (Call Center)   
 Customer Service Representative, Financial Aid   
 Groundskeeper/Sports   
 Specialist, Museum   
 Specialist, Planning, Design & Construction, Administrative   
 Specialist, Traffic Safety Institute Customer Service   
 Staff Assistant III   
 Staff Assistant III – Student Life   

 Trades Worker II – Electrical   
 Trades Worker II – General Maintenance    
 Trades Worker II – General Maintenance (Evening Shift)   
 Trades Worker II – General Maintenance - LWR   
 Trades Worker II – HVAC Mechanical   
 Trades Worker II – Small Engine Mechanic   
  

 
  

115 Academic Division Secretary $15.60 $21.90 
 Business Service & Purchasing Assistant   

    Coordinator, 26 West Entrepreneurship Academy   
 Executive Assistant II   

                                                               192



 10

  Graphic Artist   
 Lead, Student Services Assistant (Call Center)   

 Specialist, Admissions Transfer and Evaluation   
115 Specialist, Center for Teaching & Learning Excellence & Online 

Learning 
$15.60 $21.90 

 Specialist, Customer Service/Facilities Operations - VC   
    Specialist, Driver Improvement   
 Specialist, Financial Literacy   
 Specialist, Office of the Registrar   
 Specialist, Payroll   

    Specialist, Scholarship –Institutional Development    
 Specialist, Transfer Credit   
 Specialist II, Accounting   
 Specialist II, Human Resources   
 Testing Technician    

 
 

116 Accounting Technician I $15.80 $23.20 
 Administrative and Budget Specialist, Facilities Management   
 College and Career Specialist   

    Executive Assistant III – VP/ED   
    Graphic Artist   

 Instructional Assistant    
 Laboratory Support Specialist, Natural Science Lab   
 Office Supervisor, 26 West Center   
 Office Supervisor, Facilities Management   
 Office Supervisor, Library Services    

    Office Supervisor, Office of the Registrar   
 Simulation Center Technician   
 Skills Lab Technician   
 Specialist, Education Programs   
 Specialist, Public Safety Technology   
 Specialist, Recruitment and New Student – South Sarasota County   
 Specialist, Retention – Special Programs   

  
 

  

117 Accounting Technician II $16.43 $24.64 
 Adjunct Coordinator   
 Compliance Coordinator and Clinical Liaison   
 Coordinator, 26 West Entrepreneurship Program   
 Lead Graphic Artist   
 Legal Assistant   
 Specialist, Accommodation Administration and Assistive Technology   
 Specialist, Auditorium Support   
 Specialist, Graduation   
 Specialist, Library Support   
 Specialist, Research   
 Specialist, Technology/Access   
 Supervisor, Public Safety – VC   
 Trades Worker III – Construction Lead   
 Trades Worker III – Electrician   

                                                               193



 11

 Trades Worker III – HVAC Mechanical   
 Trades Worker III – Preventive/General Maintenance   
  

 
  

118 Supervisor, Maintenance and Site Utilities $18.07 $27.11 
 Supervisor, Maintenance Operations   

 
  

                                                               194



 12

CAREER – EXEMPT  
 

LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
    

E16 Lab Instructor – 2 D $29,86220 $43,842678 
 Lab Instructor – Ceramics   
 Lab Instructor – Film   
 Lab Instructor – Graphic Design   
 Lab Instructor – Photography   
 Lab Instructor – Tutoring and Academic Success Center (TASC)   
 Production Instructor – Theatre   
 Supplemental Instruction Specialist – Tutoring and Academic Success 

Center (TASC) 
  

    
E17 Program Coordinator, Traffic Safety Institute $32,043 $48,065 

 Site Coordinator, Tutoring and Academic Success Center (TASC)   
    

E18 Advisor, Student Life - Venice $35,245 $52,868 
 Advisor II, Veterans Benefits   
 College & Career Success Coach   
 Financial Aid Officer, Federal Programs   
 Financial Aid Officer, Scholarships and Grants   
 Financial Aid Officer, Student Employment   
 IT/Coding Academy Student Success Coach   
 Lead, Financial Aid Customer Experience   
 Site Manager, Venice Disability Resource Center   
 Specialist, Federal Programs, Financial Aid Services   
 Specialist, Loan Officer, Financial Aid Services   
 Specialist, Processor, Financial Aid Services   
 Workforce Education Outreach Specialist   

 
Salary ranges stated are for 12-month positions and are prorated for 9 and 10-month positions.. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

                                                               195



13

CLASSIFICATION PLAN: 
Information Technology 

LEVEL JOB POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 

CAREER – NON-EXEMPT 
311 Specialist, Help Desk $15.00 $25.86 

Specialist, Technical Support 

312 Lab Technical Manager $19.56 $31.30 
Specialist, Desktop-Audio Visual Support 

ADMINISTRATIVE/PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT 
313 Lead, Help Desk Office 365 Specialist $37,111 $71,247 

Manager, IT Projects 
Network Systems Administrator 
Programmer/Report Writer 
Systems Administrator 

314 Manager, IT Client Services $47,750 $88,894 
Programmer/Analyst 
Senior Network Systems Administrator 
Sr. Programmer/Analyst 
Web Application Programmer/Analyst 
Web Programmer/Share Point Administrator 

315 Manager, IT Infrastructure $59,577 $110,913 
Manager, IT Security 
Senior Programmer/Analyst 

316 Associate Director, IT Operations $66,956 $117,401 
Director, Data Analytics 

317 Director of Information Operations $74,334 $123,889 

                                                               196



14

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023 – 20232024 COLLEGIATE SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S SALARY SCHEDULE 

NEW SALARIES 
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22, newly hired Instructional personnel will be placed within the salary schedule 
range based on the evaluation of experience. Base salaries do not include compensation for advanced degrees. 

ADVANCED DEGREE/HOURS ANNUAL SALARY SUPPLEMENT 
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22(1)(c), compensation for advanced degrees is paid in an annual salary 
supplement. To be eligible for the salary supplement the advanced degree must be held in the individual’s area 
of certification. The supplement does not become part of the employee’s continuing base salary. Salary 
supplements for obtaining advanced degrees are paid in addition to the base salary for the following fiscal year 
providing official transcripts are received.  

Example – Obtaining a master’s degree in December – the salary supplement is paid for the following fiscal 
year.  

ADDITIONAL ACADEMIC RESPONSIBILITIES  
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22(1)(c), compensation for additional academic responsibilities is paid in a salary 

LEVEL JOBPOSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 

ADMINISTRATIVE/PROFESSIONAL 
211 Advisor/Instructor $510,000 $610,800 
213 Senior Accountant $46,303 $73,159 
215 Assistant Head of Collegiate School - Bradenton $57,771 $91,278 
217 Head of School – Collegiate School $72,078 $113,884 
218 Senior Head of Collegiate Schools $80,513 $127,210 

CAREER – NON-EXEMPT 
112 Café Server $15.00 $18.00 
112 Custodian - Collegiate School $15.00 $18.00 
114 Staff Assistant III $15.40 $20.60 
115 Assistant, Technology $15.40 $20.60 
115 Executive Assistant II $15.60 $21.90 
115 Registration Specialist/Testing Coordinator (Bradenton)  $15.60 $21.90 
116 Collegiate School Behavior Specialist and SCF Public Safety 

Liaison 
$15.80 $23.20 

116 Collegiate School Resource Officer/Behavior Specialist $15.80 $23.20 
116 Office Supervisor, Collegiate School $15.80 $23.20 
118 Coordinator, Technology (all campuses) $18.07 $27.11 

CAREER – EXEMPT 
E16 Supplemental Instruction Specialist - Collegiate School $29,250 $43,678 

ACADEMIC 
110 Instructor - Collegiate School $510,000 $610,800 
210 Certified School Counselor $510,000 $65,700 
310214 Director of Curriculum  Services Coordinator and Instruction 

– Collegiate School
$54,87651,72

0 
$68,59581,718 

                                                               197



15

supplement of 10% of an employee’s base salary, unless otherwise authorized by the President due to 
extenuating circumstances. 

                                                               198



16

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE ADJUSTMENTS 
Instructorsional, Certified School Counselors, Curriculum Services Coordinator, Administrators 

In accordance with F.S. 1012.22, annual adjustments to salary are based on achieving a “highly effective” or 
“effective” annual performance rating. Annual performance adjustments are added to the employee’s permanent 
base salary at the start of the following fiscal year. 

Annual performance adjustments are dependent on the budget constraints of SCFCS and Board of Trustee 
approval. 

CONTRACTS 
Newly hired instructional personnel and school administrators are placed on a probationary contract. Upon 
successful completion of the probationary period, employees are awarded an annual contract.  

Instructors working off contract earn $150/day for new hire orientation, summer conferences or supplemental 
assistance.  
Instructors working off contract for more than 1-3 days earn their daily rate. This may take effect when teachers 
are working off contract during summer school.  

Adjunct Teachers: Part-time, temporary 
Overload: full time teachers  
Overload & adjunct teachers will be compensated at a rate of $2,000 per 3 semester hours. 
Overload & adjunct teachers will be compensated at a rate of $2,660 per 5 semester hours. 

Overload and adjunct teachers will have a deduction from their total compensation for each hour of class time 
for which he/shethey areis absent. 

Substitute Teachers: 
Regular substitute teachers will be paid $120 per day. Long term substitute teachers, defined as working more 
than three consecutive weeks, will be paid between $120 and $150 per day, depending on experience and 
discipline. 

School Nurse 21 $22 per hour 

                                                               199



17

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA  
20222023-20232024 COLLEGIATE SCHOOL MISCELLANEOUS SALARY SCHEDULE 

1. Special Salaries for chartered clubs and legislative
requirements. Advisors may be any SCF full-time employee.
 AMOUNTS ARE FOR THE CONTRACT YEAR UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 

A Anti-Bullying Club Advisor $1,000 
B Builders Club Advisor $1,000 
C Diversity Club Advisor-  Culture Club Advisor $1,000 
D FBLA –Future Business Leaders of America Advisor $1,000 
E HOSA – Health Occupations Students of America Advisor $1,000 
F International Thespian Society Advisor $1,000 
G Key Club Advisor $1,000 
H Lead Teacher or Mentor Teacher Development $1,200 
I National Honor Society Advisor $1,000 
J National Junior Honor Society Advisor $1,000 
K Odyssey of the Mind Advisor $1,000 
L Student Leadership Team Advisor $1,000 
M Theatre Production (Spring/Fall) $730 sem. 
N Mentor Teacher Development  $1,000 
ON TSA – Technology Student Association Advisor $1,000 

                                                               200



18

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023– 20232024 FACULTY SALARY SCHEDULE – LOWER DIVISION 

1. ASSIGNMENT OF ACADEMIC RANK:

A. Assignment of Academic Rank to new faculty and promotional decisions of existing faculty will
be made according to the criteria in the Initial Hiring Criteria or Professorial Ranking System,
approved by the Board of Trustees, as amended from time to time.

B. The Professorial Ranking System recognizes the six ranks listed below:

(1) ADJUNCT FACULTY: Part-time, temporary. See Section #4 below for salary information.

(2) LECTURER: Full-time, with benefits.

(3) INSTRUCTOR

(4) ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

(5) ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

(6) PROFESSOR

Refer to Section #3B in this section for salaries for Lecturer, Instructor, Assistant Professor, Associate 
Professor and Professor.     

2. ANNUAL, MULTIYEAR, AND CONTINUING CONTRACT STATUS:  All new faculty with the
Professorial Rank of Instructor, Assistant Professor, Associate Professor, or Professor will be placed on
annual or multiyear contract regardless of the number of years of experience.

Note: Those new faculty who begin employment after the regular start of the fall semester will have their
pay pro-rated and paid through the final pay date of the 12-month deferred pay schedule. For years
subsequent to the first year, the faculty member may elect to change status and be paid over 20, 23, or 26
pays, depending on the length of contract, with prior notice to the Director, Human Resources no later than
July 1 of that year. 

Continuing contract, multi-year contract, annual contract or partial year contract status for full-time faculty
will be determined in accordance with rules and policies of the State Board of Education and the District
Board of Trustees.

                                                               201



19

3. FULL-TIME FACULTY – LOWER DIVISION

A. Full-time faculty are those faculty members who carry a full credit teaching load which is defined
as a minimum of 15 classroom or on-line contact hours per week, or its equivalent, in each
semester. A full-time faculty member's contract will state the amount of the salary and the term of
employment.

B. The following salary schedule will be used for all full-time 9-month faculty:

Level Rank Minimum Maximum 
A1 Lecturer   $25,200  $36,468 
A2 Instructor  $40,930  $46,442 
A3 Assistant Professor  $48,147  $54,324 
A4 Associate Professor  $56,348  $63,205 
A5 Professor  $65,522  $83,423 

Assistant Deans and Program Directors in Health Professions (Dental Hygiene, Occupational 
Therapy Assistant (OTA), Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA), Radiography), Program Manager 
for Music, and Director of Simulation Center are twelve (12) month 35 hour per week positions.  

C. Establishing Salaries

1. New Faculty will be placed within the range based on the evaluation of experience in accordance
with College procedure for Initial Placement of New Faculty.

2. Faculty will move within the range in accordance with District Board of Trustees approved salary
increases.

3. Faculty who have been awarded a promotion according to the Professional Ranking policy will
receive the minimum salary for the next rank at the beginning of the next academic year.

D. SUMMER A OR SUMMER B: Full-time faculty who have been recommended for employment for
the next academic year, and who teach in the Summer semester(s) will be compensated at a rate of
$2,550.002,425.05 per 3 semester hours, up to a maximum of 12 ILH total for all summer sessions.
Summer semester hours taught above the established maximum (12) will be compensated at the
standard overload rate.

E. SUMMER BENEFIT:  Full-time faculty who have been recommended for employment for the
next academic year, will be maintained on benefits, including health and other benefits paid for
by the College between contract years.

4. OVERLOADS (CREDIT):  Effective July 1, 20222023 oBoth in-unit and out-of-unit faculty (credit) will be
compensated at a rate of $2,000 per 3 semester hours. In-unit faculty (credit) will be compensated at a rate
of $1850.25 unless revised pending negotiations with the SCF United Faculty of Florida.

Overload faculty will have $32.430 deducted from their total compensation for each hour of class time for 
which he/shethey is are absent. 

*Effective July 1, 20222023 for out-of-unit faculty and pending negotiations with the SCF United Faculty of
Florida for in-unit faculty. 

                                                               202



20

5. ADJUNCT FACULTY:  Adjunct faculty will be compensated at a rate of $2,000 per 3 semester hours.

Adjunct faculty will have $30 deducted from their total compensation for each hour of class time for which
he/shethey are is absent.

6. SUBSTITUTES: Substitutes will be paid $30 per teaching hour. A full-time faculty member in a regular,
budgeted position will receive the substitute rate of $32.43 per teaching hour when substituting outside of
his/her regularly established schedule.

7. SPECIAL FACULTY SALARIES:
A. Artist-in-Residence $183 per student 

(Faculty who teach applied music classes)

B. Faculty Assessment of Prior $6 per credit hr. 
Learning (Exam and Review,
Portfolio Review) CEL Program

C. Faculty Re-assessment (Re-Review $3 per credit hr. 
of Portfolio) CEL Program

8. Duties other than those listed will be compensated by an overload, a multiple of an overload, a fraction
thereof, or be paid based on a proration of the bargaining unit member’s base salary.

9. MILITARY SERVICE will be accepted as credit for initial placement provided the instructor was teaching
immediately preceding and immediately following obligatory military service, up to a maximum of 5 years.

10. PROFESSIONAL/INDUSTRIAL EXPERIENCE directly related to the assignment at State College of
Florida, Manatee-Sarasota may be accepted in lieu of teaching experience up to a maximum of 5 years.

11. HOSPITAL WORK EXPERIENCE MAY BE ACCEPTED, therefore, full-time experience (not internship)
may be credited for health science education faculty, up to a maximum of 5 years.

12. DIVIDED TIME EXPERIENCE:  Employment of less than 9 months in one position can be added to those
months of employment of another location during a single calendar year for credit of one year's experience.
For example: 6 months of professional work, plus 4 months of teaching during one calendar year will equate
to one year of credit experience.

13. DIRECTED STUDY RATES:

5 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 3,333.33 = $238.00 per student 

4.5 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 3,000.00 = $214.20 per student 

4 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 2,666.67 = $190.40 per student 

3 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 2,000.00 = $142.80 per student 

2 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 1333.33 = $  95.20 per student 

1 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $    666.67 = $  47.60 per student 

*Effective July 1, 20222023 for out-of-unit faculty and pending negotiations with the SCF United Faculty of
Florida for in-unit faculty. 

                                                               203



21

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023 – 20232024 FACULTY SALARY SCHEDULE – Upper Division 

BSN Program or other High Demand Disciplines 

A. FULL TIME FACULTY
 Faculty will be hired on annual contracts, or contracts of less than one (1) year, and usually require a

Doctorate degree. Masters +30 with exceptional experience may be considered in hard to fill areas,
providing the requirements of SACSCOC have been met, with the approval of the Executive Vice
President and Provost, the Director, Human Resources and the President.

 Faculty in the BSN program will be hired on a 9-month contract, with the hiring salary based on
experience and education and length of contract.

BSN Salary Range:  Minimum: Maximum 
Doctorate Degree:   $63,122 $91,943 
Master’s Degree + 30: $53,665 $78,351 

B. ADJUNCT FACULTY
 Adjunct and overload rate for doctorate degree faculty is $2,875 per 3 credit course

 Adjunct and overload rate for master’s degree faculty is $2,375 per 3 credit course

All Other Disciplines 

A. FULL TIME FACULTY
 Faculty will be hired on annual contracts and require a Doctorate degree. Master’s Degree + 18 with

exceptional experience may be considered in hard to fill areas, providing the requirements of SACS
have been met, with the approval of the Executive Vice President and Provost, the Director, Human
Resources and the President.

 Faculty in the Baccalaureate Programs will be hired on a 9-month contract, with hiring salary based
on experience and education and length of contract.

Salary Range: Minimum: Maximum: 
Doctorate Degree    $57,732 $82,502 
Master’s Degree + 30:  $53,621 $78,287 
Master’s Degree + 18:  $49,531 $72,316 

B. ADJUNCT FACULTY
 Adjunct and overload rate for doctorate degree faculty is $2,600 per 3 credit course

 Adjunct and overload rate for master’s degree faculty is $2,185 per 3 credit course

C. STIPENDS: Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs $2,000 
Co-Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs $1,000 

                                                               204



22

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023 – 20232024 MISCELLANEOUS SALARY SCHEDULE 

1. SPECIAL SALARIES

A Accompanist $20-30/per hour 
B Accompanist for Production $1,000 per production 
C Guest Conductor/Clinician/Recitalist/Visiting Artist 

Category “A” – Local Venue Experience* Up to $199 
Category “B” – Statewide/Regional Venue Experience* $200–499 
Category “C” – National/International Venue Experience* $500–4,500 
 Category placement will be based on a review of several professional factors such as

academic affiliation, format of performance, degree of technical difficulty of the
performance, critic reviews, geographic venues, and reputation of individual(s).
The Department will recommend the category and it will be approved by the appropriate
Dean, as defined in Category definitions.

D Theatre Prod. Director, Actor, Choreographer, Support Up to $2,000 
E Guest Speaker, Science Speaker Series $75 
F Models 

Mascot/Spotter 
$1618/per hour 

G Reader, Scribe for disabled students $15/per hour 
H Reader, Scribe for disabled faculty $15/per hour 
I Sports Camp Director $500-1,000 plus $10 per paid 

camper registration (based on 
experience and size of camp) 

J Sports Camp Assistant Director $300-750/camp 
K Sports Camp Assistant $50-250/camp 
L Sports Camp Student Assistant $15/per hour 

*Salary will be based on the experience in the field of the individual.
The Department will recommend the salary and it will be approved by the appropriate Sports Camp
Director.

M Interim Coach  Up to $100/per day 
N Interim Trainer  Up to $150/per day 
O Wellness Trainer $25-50/per hour 
P Test Administrators/Proctors: 

Test Administration 
Administrator – $75.00 (under 3 hours)  Proctor - $16.67/per hour 
Administrator – $100.00 (over 3 hours) 

Q DRC Technical/Lab Assistant $15/per hour 
R CROP Site Coordinators $525 per semester 
S Licensed Dental Professional 

(Must be currently licensed in the State of Florida) 
$40/per hour 

Also see Non-Credit Salary Schedule for additional compensations. 

                                                               205



23

2. STIPENDS

AMOUNTS ARE FOR THE CONTRACT YEAR UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 
Advisor – Brain Bowl $2,000 
Advisor – Honors PTK Club-Bradenton Campus $2,000 
Advisor – Honors PTK Club-Venice Campus $2,000 
Advisor – MANAteam Faculty Advisor $2,000 
Advisor – Phi Beta Lambda-Bradenton Campus $2,000 
Advisor – Phi Beta Lambda –Venice Campus $2,000 
Art Gallery Coordinator – Venice Campus $500 
Art Gallery Director – BC (stipend $2,500 per semester) $5,000 
Assistant Coach – Baseball* $8,755 
Assistant Coach – Basketball* $7,725 
Assistant Coach – Softball* $8,755 
Assistant Coach – Tennis* $6,180 
Assistant Beach Volleyball Coach* $7,725 
Assistant Coach Court – Volleyball Coach* $7,725 
Assistant, Dean Up to $20,000 
Assistant Director, Athletics $56,000 
Building Code Administrator $3,900 
Center for Teaching & Learning Excellence (CTLE), Director $6,000 
Chair – Department  Up to $9,000 
Clinical Coordinator, OTA $3,700 
Clinical Instructor: Radiography 

- Class I (per semester) 1-5 students $300 
- Class II (per semester) 6 or more students $450 

Collection Manager $3,000 
Head Coach – Baseball* $13,000 
Head Coach, Beach Volleyball $8,000 
Head Coach, Court– Volleyball $13,0008,000 
Director – Choral Ensembles $2,000 
Director – College Orchestra $1,000 
Director – Guitar Ensemble $1,000 
Director – Jazz Ensemble $2,000 
Director – MLK $2,000 
Director – Symphonic Wind Ensemble $1,000 
Donor Services Coordinator $5,000 
Externship Program Development $2,000 
Faculty Senate – President $2,000 
Faculty Senate – Officer $400 
Gallery Manager $3,000 
Industry Certification Development $3,700 
Instructional Material Development $2,000 
Music Production Director $3,000 
Network, Resources, Open, College & Career (NROC) Administrator $4,000 
Scorekeepers, Clock (basketball), Scoreboard, Ticket Takers $35 per contest 
Sports Information Specialist $5,000 
Strategic Initiatives Up to $10,000 
Summer Initiatives Up to $15,000 

                                                               206



24

Theatre Designer $2,000.001,850.25 per 
production 

*The coaching staff is eligible for extra pay for playoffs and/or other extra duties

ASN Level Coordinator - $500-1,000 
ASN Level Coordinator, Nursing 

Program Manager - $1,000 
Program Manager, CIT & Programming Analyst 

Program Manager – $2,000 
2D Studio Art, AS Digital Photography, AS 
3D Studio Art, AS Engineering Technology, AS 
Accounting Technology, AS Entrepreneurship, AS 
ASN Program Manager Fire Science Technology, AS 
Biotechnology, AS Graphic Design Technology, AS 
Business Administration, AS Health Services Administration, AS 
Computer Info Technology, AS  Paralegal/Legal Assisting, AS 
Criminal Justice Technology, AS Risk Management, AS 
Digital Cinema, AS Theatre, AA 

Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs – $2,000 
BSN Program Manager Supervision and Management, BAS 

Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs - $4,000 
Health Services Administration, BAS 

Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs - $5,000 
BAS/BS Supervision 

Note: All stipends are periodically reviewed for alignment (amounts and contact hours). 

3. STUDENTS:

A. For the purposes of employment at State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, students are placed in
one of three categories:

1) Federal Work Study - Student seeking an, AS or AA degree or a certificate at State College of
Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, taking a minimum of 6 load hours, meeting Federal Financial Aid
requirements, preference is shown to student enrolled in a minimum of 6 credit hours.
Employment/placement at SCF is through Financial Aid Services and based on meeting the
qualifications of the job description.

2) Student Assistants - Student seeking an, AS or AA degree or a certificate at State College of Florida,
Manatee-Sarasota and  preference is shown to student enrolled in a minimum of 6 credit hours taking
a minimum of 6 load hours. Employment/placement at SCF is through Financial Aid Services and
based on meeting the qualifications of the job description.

                                                               207



25

3) Peer Advisor Assistants, Campus Ambassadors and SGA Executive Officers – Students seeking an
AS or AA degree or a certificate at State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota and taking a
minimum of 6 load hours. Employment/placement at SCF is through Financial Aid Services and
based on meeting the qualifications of the job description.

B. Students will be paid $15 per hour.

C. Interns:  Employment/placement in an SCF paid internship position for SCF Students is through the
Office of College and Career Success department, and for all other paid Interns through the Human
Resources Office. All internships must be approved in advance by the Vice President, Finance and
Administrative Services.

4. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES:

A. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES:  Most Temporary employees will be hired through the contracted
vendor/vendors of the College. INormally, individuals hired to work at State College of Florida,
Manatee-Sarasota on a temporary basis will be paid at the beginning salary rate for the employee
position to which they are assigned.within the range of the position to which they are assigned based on
market and experience.

Retired and/or former employees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, hired on a temporary
basis, may be paid based on the position to be filled and their past SCF experience and prior relative
experience as determined by the Director, Human Resources, or designee.

B. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES IN INTERIM POSITION:  When the College determines that it
requires an existing employee to fill an Interim Position which is in addition to at a higher level than the
employee’s current position, the College may pay a supplement which is normally 10% of the
employee’s current base pay, or the minimum rate for the range of said Interim Position, whichever is
greater, based on the evaluation of the Director, Human Resources, and subject to the approval of the
area Vice President, the Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services, and the President.

5. GRANT PERSONNEL:  The College will adhere to established salary schedules, classification plans and
hiring procedures when appointing grant personnel.

6. OVERTIME AND COMPENSATORY TIME:  The provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act and its
amendments govern all overtime and compensatory time considerations.

7. COMPLIANCE: The College complies with Section 1012.885 and 1012.886, Florida Statute, in
compensation to designated individuals by funding remuneration proportionately from authorized College
operating revenue sources.

8. EMPLOYMENT OF RETIREES:  Re-employment of SCF retirees, or former employees that have taken
a distribution and/or retirees of other Florida state agencies shall be employed subject to FRS regulations.

9. PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE PAYMENT:  Regular full-time employees, except for SCFCS
instructional and SCFCS management staff, who have a completed performance evaluation and who are in a
paid status at the time of the one-time salary supplement may be eligible for a performance increase (less
applicable taxes). (Those regular part-time employees who have a completed performance evaluation and
who are in a paid status at the time of the one-time salary supplement, may receive a pro-rata share of the
one-time salary supplement check, less applicable taxes).

                                                               208



26

10. RECOGNITION:  Regular part-time and full-time employees may be eligible for a recognition incentive
payment for years of service and upon retirement after at least 5 years of service. 

                                                               209



27

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
2021 – 20222023 NON-CREDIT SALARY SCHEDULE 

l. INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF (NON-CREDIT): 
Part-time, non-credit instructional staff will be paid as follows: 

A. (1)  Avocational/Occupational   $18-28/per hour 
(2) General Training and Expertise   $25-35/per hour 
(3) Recognized Expertise $35-45/per hour 
(4) Professional   $55-65/per hour 
(5) Technical Expertise $75-100/per hour (with approval of Dean, Lifelong 

Learning & Workforce Development, LWR) 
(6) Highly Specialized $100+/per hour (with approval of EVP/Provost) 

B. Coordination: Coordination includes registration, planning, promotion, and other functions such as Range Aide
deemed necessary to facilitate the instructional component. 

(1)  Class Coordinator $15/per hour 

(2)  Student Assistant   $15/per hour 

C. Curriculum Development   $15/per hour 

D. Proctor $16.67/per hour (minimum of 3 per hour and hourly 
thereafter) 

E. Traffic Safety Institute:   $25/per hour 

(1)  Clinical Supervisor* Varies 

(2)  Level II Class Instructor - DUI $22-27/per hour 

(3)  Evaluator – Special Supervision & DUI $22-27/per hour 

(4)  Level I Class Instructor - DUI $22-27/per hour 

(5)  Instructor – Driver Improvement $22-27/per hour 

*Clinical supervisor rates will vary based upon contractual agreement. 

F. Para-professional Certification Trainer   $22-28/per hour 

G. Workshop Registration Assistant
(1)  Per 2-hour session $30 
(2) Per hour over 2   $15 

2. Individuals hired to perform non-teaching duties in support of a non-credit program will be compensated at a rate
equivalent to one overload or a multiple of an overload or a fraction thereof commensurate with assigned duties. 

Workforce Training Instructors who have provided over 500 accumulated hours of training for Lifelong Learning and 
Workforce (LLL/WF) by the end of the fiscal year will receive a one-time $5/hour increase in pay rate, calculated each
June 30 and applicable to the following fiscal year. Instructors must have worked consecutive terms. Increases will be 
calculated to be effective for the fall semester. All instructors are required to attend LLL/WF orientation with their
respective director and complete SCF required background check and training such as but not limited to Preventing 
Workplace Harassment/Title IX and FERPA training, as well as any other required or mutually agreed upon training.
Traffic Safety Institute instructors who have been actively teaching and/or evaluating for more than two years may be
eligible for an increase in pay rate. 

                                                               210



1

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2023-2024 SALARY SCHEDULE 

These Salary Schedules are established pursuant to F.S. 1001.65 and rules or policies of the Board of Trustees 
and serve as a guide for compliance. 

Personnel actions submitted to the Board of Trustees for approval in conformance with the salary schedules 
and/or in accordance with applicable SCF Rules and Procedures will be considered routine personnel actions. 
The President may authorize variations in hiring practices, travel reimbursements, leaves, compensatory time, 
overtime, special compensation, severance and pay in lieu of notice, subject to legal requirements and based 
upon justification and appropriate recommendations of the Director, Human Resources and executive staff. 
Special rates of pay that have been adopted for services requiring special certification, and for unique or 
difficult to fill assignments may be continued or revised to meet College needs and market conditions as 
deemed necessary by the President. Examples include, but are not limited to, assignments in support of Health 
Professions Programs; contracts with industry; local, state or federal grant programs; high technology programs; 
new College initiatives; and special Staff and Program Development activities. 

Other full or part-time job classifications and hourly rates will be added as required. The President, as needed, 
may authorize special fees and salary rates for independent contractors, consultants, workshops, seminars, 
exams, grants and other services. Compensation determinations will consider experience, education, special 
credentials and employment market factors. 

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY 

State College of Florida’s Compensation Strategy creates an innovative and progressive program that is 
competitive, internally equitable, fiscally responsible, and integrated with performance management. The 
program supports the attainment of the College’s goals by attracting and retaining talent and providing personal 
and professional growth opportunities during an employee’s career at SCF. The program is flexible and is based 
on benchmarking reflective of local, regional and educational industry market considerations.  The College will 
strive to administer the compensation program in a manner that is consistent, equitable and free of 
discrimination.  

The College is committed to openness and transparency around the compensation program to ensure that all 
employees understand the principles that guide salary decisions. At a minimum, this includes communicating 
the College’s compensation strategy, compensation ranges, and accurate job responsibilities with existing and 
future employees.  

(THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THESE RATES WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE COLLEGE 
OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA PROFESSORIAL RANKING SYSTEM AND RULES AND 
PROCEDURES MANUALS, AND ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAWS THAT APPLY.) 

NOTE:  Non-Faculty employees hired after March 31, 2023 will not be eligible for any approved salary 
increases effective fiscal year 2023-2024. 

                                                               211



 2

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2023 - 2024 ADMINISTRATIVE /PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SALARY SCHEDULE 
Twelve Month Positions Except Where Noted 
 
LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 

    
211 Accountant  

Accountant, Accounts Payable and Fixed Assets 
$37,111 $58,635 

 Accountant – Finance   
 Accountant, Grants   
 Assistant Bursar   
 Compliance Coordinator and Clinical Liaison   
 Coordinator, 26 West Creative Studio   
 Coordinator, Admissions (Nursing)   
 Coordinator, Alumni/Retirees and Events   
 Coordinator, Assessment and Evaluation (Nursing)   
 Coordinator, Enrollment Services   
 Coordinator, Enrollment Technology    
 Coordinator, Financial Aid   
 Coordinator, Natural Science Lab   
 Coordinator, Nursing Operations   
 Coordinator, Student Life   
 Coordinator, Student Success, Bridge to Baccalaureate (B2B)   
 Coordinator, Systems and Operations   
 Coordinator, TRIO/Student Support Services Grant Program   
 DUI Evaluator/Instructor   
 DUI/Special Supervision Evaluator   
 Experiential Learning Coordinator   
 Head Men’s Basketball Coach/Athletic Coordinator   
 Head Softball Coach/Athletics Academic Success Coordinator   
 Head Tennis Coach/Athletic Coordinator   
 Pearson Testing Center Coordinator and Lifelong Learning Specialist   
 Program Director, Early College Programs   
  

 
  

212 Administrative Project Specialist $41,453 $65,495 
 Administrator, Learning Management System (LMS)   
 Advancement Associate – Community Engagement   
 Assistant Director, Public Safety   
 Associate Director, International Student Services   
 Associate Registrar   
 Coordinator, Alternative Certification Program (ACP)   
 Coordinator, CCAMPIS (Child Care Access Means Parents in School) 

Grant Program 
  

 Coordinator, Communications and Media   
 Coordinator, Creative Content 

Coordinator, Database Services, Institutional Development 
  

 Coordinator, Degree Audit and Graduation   
 Coordinator, Digital Communications    
 Coordinator, Environmental Safety & Health   

                                                               212



 3

212 Coordinator, Grants $41,453 $65,495 
 Coordinator, Grants - Institutional Development    
 Coordinator, IT/Coding Academy   
 Coordinator, Procurement   
 Coordinator, Procurement & Fiscal Performance   
 Coordinator, Retention and Assessment & Testing    
 Coordinator, Student Support Services   
 Coordinator, Talent Acquisition   
 Coordinator, Title III Grant Activity   
 Head Athletic Trainer   
 Graphics and Web Designer, 26 West Entrepreneurship Center   
 Librarian, P/T   
 Librarian, Reference & Instruction   
 Manager, 26 West Community Engagements and Partnerships   
    Manager, Natural Science Lab   
    Manager, Performing Arts Center   

    Program Director, College Readiness   
    Program Director, Public Safety & Emergency Management 

   Project Coordinator, Lifelong Learning and Workforce Development 
  

    Research Analyst   
    Senior Accountant   
    Specialist, Instructional Design   
    Systems Analyst, Financial Aid Services   
  

 
  

213    Associate Director, Financial Aid Services $46,303 $73,159 
    Coordinator, Disability Resource Center 
    Coordinator, Office of the President and Trustee Relations   
    Lead Specialist, Instructional Design and Learning Technology   
    Library Supervisor, Access Services   
    Library Supervisor, Venice Campus   
    Manager, Business Operations   
    Manager, Facilities Management   
    Manager, Human Resources Information Systems   
    Manager, Marketing   
    Manager, Nursing Admissions   
    Manager, Tutoring and     

   Academic Success Center (TASC)  
  

    Project Manager, Marketing   
  

 
  

214    Bursar $51,720 $81,718 
    Director, Workforce Services   
    Director, Institutional Reporting   
    Manager, Digital Communications   
    Manager, Facilities Planning, Design and Construction   
    Manager, Financial Services    
    Program Director, TRIO Student Support Services (SSS) Grant   
    Senior Research Analyst   
    Webmaster   
    

                                                               213



 4

 
215    Associate Controller $57,771 $91,278 

    Assistant Dean, Lifelong Learning and Workforce Development   
    Assistant Dean, Early College Programs    

   and Strategic Academic     
   Initiatives/Campus Administrator, Venice 

  

    Assistant Dean of Students   
    Assistant Director, Facilities Management   
    Assistant Director, Human Resources   
    Director, 26 West Entrepreneurship Center   
    Director, Enrollment Services   
    Director, IT/Coding Academy   

    Director, Marketing   
    Director, Retention and College & Career Success   
    Senior Finance Manager, Institutional Development   
  

 
  

216    Director, Business Services $64,529 $101,956 
    Director, Center for Teaching & Learning Excellence and Online   

   Learning 
  

    Director, Public Safety and Emergency Management   
    Director, Sponsored Projects   
    Director, Traffic Safety Institute   
  

 
  

217    College Registrar $72,078 $113,884 
    Director, Institutional Research   
    Director, Human Resources   
    Director, Institutional Compliance    

    
    

218    AVP, Communications and Government Relations $80,513 $127,210 
    AVP, Finance/Controller   
    AVP, Student Services and Enrollment Management   
    Dean, Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development   
    Dean of Nursing    
    Dean of Students   
  

 
  

219    Associate Provost for Academic and Faculty Affairs $97,811 $154,541 
    Executive Director, Foundation   
    General Counsel   
  

 
  

220    Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services $107,592 $169,995 
    Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness   
    Vice President, Student Services & Enrollment Management   
  

 
  

221    Executive Vice President and Provost  Negotiated  
  

 
  

299    President Negotiated  

                                                               214



 5

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2023 - 2024 NON-INSTRUCTIONAL COMPENSATION POLICIES 
 
1. ANNUAL SALARY INCREASE DATE: 
 

Non-instructional employees, full-time or part-time, who occupy a position, approved by the Board of 
Trustees, which provides an administrative, professional support, technical/paraprofessional, 
clerical/secretarial, skilled crafts or maintenance service for the College, have a common anniversary date 
for salary increases, which is recommended by the President to the Board of Trustees for each fiscal year. 
 

2. PAY LEVEL: 
 

Each non-instructional employee position is assigned to a pay level depending upon the relative complexity 
and level of responsibility of the tasks involved in its job description and labor market competitive rates, 
based on the College approved job evaluation structure. Each pay level has a distinct salary range 
determined by an annual review of the salary schedule by the Office of Human Resources. Positions are 
established within the level structure on the following pages based on recommendations by the Office of 
Human Resources and approval of the President.  
 
Pay rates/ranges for hard-to-fill positions may be changed to meet College needs and market conditions as 
deemed necessary by the President.  

 
3. BEGINNING SALARY: 
 

New employees, who meet minimum qualifications will usually be placed at the minimum rate for the pay 
level, regardless of the fund source.  
 
Additional credit will be allowed for related experience above the minimum experience qualification of the 
position, up to a maximum of 10 years prior experience over the minimum requirements for new employees. 
Current employees may receive more than the 10 years maximum experience credit for SCF experience if it 
is relevant to the new position. 
 
The Director, Human Resources may approve a step increment credit for each year of related experience 
above the minimum requirements, up to 5 years additional related experience. Usually, the employee will be 
paid at the Mid-point (Market Rate) if the employee has 5 years additional related experience beyond the 
minimum experience requirements for the position. 
 
An experience calculation of an additional 1% above the market rate for those with more than 5 years 
related experience beyond minimum requirements may be granted, up to 10% above the mid-point of the 
range, with the approval of the Director, Human Resources. 
 
Starting salaries greater than 10% above the mid-point of the range may only be granted with the President’s 
approval. In some cases, relevant education above the minimum requirements may be substituted for 
experience on a year for year basis. Depending on the position, it may also be possible to substitute some 
experience for education requirements. All experience calculations and salary rates above mid-point must be 
approved by the Director, Human Resources, or designee. 
 
 
 
 

                                                               215



 6

4. PROMOTION, REASSIGNMENT, REDUCTION: 
 

A. PROMOTION is the selection for appointment to a position with a higher pay level than the 
current position. The salary rate for an employee being promoted will be calculated in 
accordance with section 3, “Beginning Salary” period. The employee will either receive this 
calculated rate or 5% for a one level promotion; or 10% for a promotion of two levels, or the 
minimum salary rate for the level, whichever is greater. 
 

B. RECLASSIFICATION is the change in position title and/or pay level based upon a significant 
change in the job responsibilities. Reclassifications for positions currently filled by an incumbent are 
usually requested during the annual budget process. Under rare circumstances to accommodate the 
critical needs of the College, reclassifications for vacant positions may be requested at the time of 
the vacancy. A pay increase may be granted upon the recommendation of the supervisor and the area 
Vice President to the Director, Human Resources. The job descriptions for recommended 
reclassification shall be scored by the Director, Human Resources or designee and submitted by the 
Director, Human Resources to be presented to the President’s Advisory Council and President for 
approval. Calculation of new salary rates for reclassification will be handled the same way as 
Promotions, as stated in section 4.A. Salary changes for reclassification during the annual budget 
process will usually become effective on July 1 of the next fiscal year. Salary changes for 
reclassification requests for vacant positions will become effective as approved by the President. 
 

C. REASSIGNMENT is the selection for appointment to a position with the same pay level as the 
current position held. An employee who is reassigned will usually retain his/her current salary. With 
extenuating circumstances, the employee may either receive a 10% increase based on the 
recommendations of the supervisor and the Office of Human Resources and the approval of the 
President, or they may receive a new salary calculation. 
 

D. REDUCTION is the selection for appointment to a position with a lower pay level than the 
current position. An employee who is reduced in pay level will receive either the calculated 
salary as stated in section 3, “Beginning Salary”, or a 5% reduction in salary for one level lower, 
or a 10% reduction in salary for two or more levels lower, whichever salary rate is less of a 
reduction, unless otherwise approved by the President. 
 

E. Promotions, reassignments, or reductions will be effective the date the employee assumes the position 
or the date the position becomes vacant, whichever is later. 

 
F. Generally, internal applicants must complete at least six months in their current position at a 

satisfactory level before they are eligible to apply for another position. The area Vice President and the 
Director, Human Resources may waive this requirement if it is deemed to be in the best interest of the 
College. 

 
G. Employees who are on a performance improvement plan are not eligible to apply for another 

position, nor are they eligible for approved increases until they have satisfactorily completed the 
performance improvement plan. 

  

                                                               216



 7

5. PART-TIME EMPLOYEES: 
 

A part-time employee is an employee who is hired to fill a Board approved regular classification position, at 
less than 1950 or 2080 hours per year, for positions normally scheduled for 1950 or 2080 hours, 
respectively. Part-time employees who are in budgeted positions of 25 hours or more per week are 
considered full-time for benefits eligibility only.  
 
Part-time employees will be paid based on the salary schedule and prorated based on the number of hours 
approved for the position. 

 
6. PAYMENT ABOVE MAXIMUM FOR PAY RANGE: 
 
 An Employee reaching the established maximum for his/her Pay Range will remain at the maximum level.  

Any salary adjustments approved for employees of the College will be paid as a supplement which shall be 
paid proportionately through the employee’s approved position length, whether 9, 10, or 12 months, in 
regularly scheduled pay periods. Such supplements shall not be added to the base rate and shall not be 
calculated in the final payouts of leave. This payment method shall be in force until such time as the 
employee’s pay range maximum is increased or the employee changes positions.  

 
Demotions that bring a salary/rate for the position to an amount above the maximum salary for the new Pay 
Range, the maximum for the Pay Range will prevail. 

 
7. TRAINING OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (TOP): 
 

Career and Professional Support employees, hired to fill a regular position, approved by the Board of 
Trustees, have the opportunity to earn additional pay for participation in training/education programs that 
improve their job skills and enhance their contribution to the College, subject to budget availability. When 
an eligible employee completes one fiscal year of the required training/education activities that meet TOP 
criteria and are approved for TOP credit, they will earn $250, provided the employee is in a paid position at 
the time of the disbursement. Retirees will be paid the disbursement with their final paycheck. A pro-rated 
portion may be approved by the President subject to budget availability. Payments will be made in a lump 
sum, minus required taxes during the first pay period of December. Temporary employees are ineligible for 
this program. 

  

                                                               217



 8

8. CLASSIFICATION PLAN: 
Career – Non-Exempt 
 

LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
    

112 Campus Courier  $15.00 $18.00 
 Groundskeeper   
 Specialist, Mailroom   
 Specialist, Shipping/Receiving/Warehouse   
  

 
  

113 Academic Office Assistant $15.20 $19.30 
 Accounting Clerk III   
 Accounts Payable Clerk   
 Assistant, Laboratory   
 Assistant, Library   
 Assistant, Office of the Registrar   
 Campus Resource Officer   
 Groundskeeper – Chemical Specialist   
 Groundskeeper – Irrigation Technician   
 Specialist, Central Services   
 Specialist, Ticketing and Guest Services   
 Staff Assistant II   
  

 
  

114 Academic Department Secretary $15.40 $20.60 
    Assistant, Admissions   
 Assistant, College Scheduling and Imaging   
 Assistant, Graduation   
 Assistant, Laboratory – Natural Science   
 Assistant, Student Services (Call Center)   
 Customer Service Representative, Financial Aid   
 Groundskeeper/Sports   
 Specialist, Museum   
 Specialist, Planning, Design & Construction, Administrative   
 Specialist, Traffic Safety Institute Customer Service   
 Staff Assistant III   
 Staff Assistant III – Student Life   

 Trades Worker II – Electrical   
 Trades Worker II – General Maintenance    
 Trades Worker II – General Maintenance (Evening Shift)   
 Trades Worker II – General Maintenance - LWR   
 Trades Worker II – HVAC Mechanical   
 Trades Worker II – Small Engine Mechanic   
  

 
  

115 Academic Division Secretary $15.60 $21.90 
 Business Service & Purchasing Assistant   
 Executive Assistant II   

 Lead, Student Services Assistant (Call Center)   
 Specialist, Admissions Transfer and Evaluation   

                                                               218



 9

115 Specialist, Center for Teaching & Learning Excellence & Online 
Learning 

$15.60 $21.90 

 Specialist, Customer Service/Facilities Operations - VC   
    Specialist, Driver Improvement   
 Specialist, Financial Literacy   
 Specialist, Office of the Registrar   
 Specialist, Payroll   
 Specialist, Transfer Credit   
 Specialist II, Accounting   
 Specialist II, Human Resources   
 Testing Technician    

 
 

116 Accounting Technician I $15.80 $23.20 
 Administrative and Budget Specialist, Facilities Management   
 College and Career Specialist   
 Instructional Assistant    
 Laboratory Support Specialist, Natural Science Lab   
 Office Supervisor, 26 West Center   
 Office Supervisor, Facilities Management   
 Office Supervisor, Library Services    
 Simulation Center Technician   
 Skills Lab Technician   
 Specialist, Education Programs   
 Specialist, Public Safety Technology   
 Specialist, Recruitment and New Student – South Sarasota County   
 Specialist, Retention – Special Programs   

  
 

  

117 Accounting Technician II $16.43 $24.64 
 Adjunct Coordinator   
 Compliance Coordinator and Clinical Liaison   
 Coordinator, 26 West Entrepreneurship Program   
 Lead Graphic Artist   
 Legal Assistant   
 Specialist, Accommodation Administration   
 Specialist, Auditorium Support   
 Specialist, Graduation   
 Specialist, Library Support   
 Specialist, Research   
 Specialist, Technology/Access   
 Supervisor, Public Safety – VC   
 Trades Worker III – Construction Lead   
 Trades Worker III – Electrician   
 Trades Worker III – HVAC Mechanical   
 Trades Worker III – Preventive/General Maintenance   
  

 
  

118 Supervisor, Maintenance and Site Utilities $18.07 $27.11 
 Supervisor, Maintenance Operations   

  

                                                               219



 10

CAREER – EXEMPT  
 

LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
    

E16 Lab Instructor – 2D $29,862 $43,842 
 Lab Instructor – Ceramics   
 Lab Instructor – Film   
 Lab Instructor – Graphic Design   
 Lab Instructor – Photography   
 Production Instructor – Theatre   
 Supplemental Instruction Specialist – Tutoring and Academic Success 

Center (TASC) 
  

    
E17 Program Coordinator, Traffic Safety Institute $32,043 $48,065 

 Site Coordinator, Tutoring and Academic Success Center (TASC)   
    

E18 Advisor, Student Life  $35,245 $52,868 
 Advisor II, Veterans Benefits   
 College & Career Success Coach   
 Financial Aid Officer, Federal Programs   
 Financial Aid Officer, Scholarships and Grants   
 Financial Aid Officer, Student Employment   
 IT/Coding Academy Student Success Coach   
 Lead, Financial Aid Customer Experience   
 Site Manager, Venice Disability Resource Center   
 Specialist, Loan Officer, Financial Aid Services   
 Specialist, Processor, Financial Aid Services   
 Workforce Education Outreach Specialist   

 
Salary ranges stated are for 12-month positions and are prorated for 9 and 10-month positions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

                                                               220



 11

CLASSIFICATION PLAN: 
Information Technology 
 
LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
    
CAREER – NON-EXEMPT 
311 Specialist, Help Desk $15.00 $25.86 
 Specialist, Technical Support   
    
312 Lab Technical Manager $19.56 $31.30 
 Specialist, Desktop-Audio Visual Support   

    
ADMINISTRATIVE/PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT 
313 Lead, Help Desk Office 365 Specialist $37,111 $71,247 
 Manager, IT Projects   
 Network Systems Administrator   
 Programmer/Report Writer   
 Systems Administrator   
    
314 Manager, IT Client Services $47,750 $88,894 
 Programmer/Analyst    
 Senior Network Systems Administrator   
 Web Application Programmer/Analyst   
 Web Programmer/SharePoint Administrator   
    
315 Manager, IT Infrastructure $59,577 $110,913 
 Manager, IT Security   
 Senior Programmer/Analyst   
    
316 Associate Director, IT Operations $66,956 $117,401 
 Director, Data Analytics   
    
317 Director of Information Operations $74,334 $123,889 
    

 

                                                               221



 12

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2023 – 2024 COLLEGIATE SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S SALARY SCHEDULE 
 

 
NEW SALARIES 
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22, newly hired Instructional personnel will be placed within the salary schedule 
range based on the evaluation of experience. Base salaries do not include compensation for advanced degrees. 

 
ADVANCED DEGREE/HOURS ANNUAL SALARY SUPPLEMENT 
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22(1)(c), compensation for advanced degrees is paid in an annual salary 
supplement. To be eligible for the salary supplement the advanced degree must be held in the individual’s area 
of certification. The supplement does not become part of the employee’s continuing base salary. Salary 
supplements for obtaining advanced degrees are paid in addition to the base salary for the following fiscal year 
providing official transcripts are received.  
 
Example – Obtaining a master’s degree in December – the salary supplement is paid the following fiscal year.  
 
ADDITIONAL ACADEMIC RESPONSIBILITIES  
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22(1)(c), compensation for additional academic responsibilities is paid in a salary 
supplement of 10% of an employee’s base salary, unless otherwise authorized by the President due to 
extenuating circumstances. 
  

LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
    
ADMINISTRATIVE/PROFESSIONAL 
211 Advisor/Instructor $51,000 $61,800 
213 Senior Accountant $46,303 $73,159 
217 Head of School – Collegiate School $72,078 $113,884 
218 Senior Head of Collegiate Schools $80,513 $127,210 
    
CAREER – NON-EXEMPT 
112 Café Server $15.00 $18.00 
112 Custodian - Collegiate School $15.00 $18.00 
114  Staff Assistant III $15.40 $20.60 
115 Assistant, Technology $15.40 $20.60 
115 Executive Assistant II $15.60 $21.90 
115 Registration Specialist/Testing Coordinator   $15.60 $21.90 
116 Collegiate School Behavior Specialist and SCF Public Safety 

Liaison 
$15.80 $23.20 

116 Collegiate School Resource Officer/Behavior Specialist $15.80 $23.20 
116 Office Supervisor, Collegiate School $15.80 $23.20 
118 Coordinator, Technology (all campuses) $18.07 $27.11 
    
CAREER – EXEMPT   
E16 Supplemental Instruction Specialist - Collegiate School $29,250 $43,678 
    
ACADEMIC 
110 Instructor - Collegiate School $51,000 $61,800 
210 Certified School Counselor $51,000 $65,700 
214 Director of Curriculum and Instruction – Collegiate School $51,720 $81,718 

                                                               222



 13

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE ADJUSTMENTS 
Instructors, Certified School Counselors,  Administrators 
 
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22, annual adjustments to salary are based on achieving a “highly effective” or 
“effective” annual performance rating. Annual performance adjustments are added to the employee’s permanent 
base salary at the start of the following fiscal year. 
 
Annual performance adjustments are dependent on the budget constraints of SCFCS and Board of Trustee 
approval. 
 
CONTRACTS 
Newly hired instructional personnel and school administrators are placed on a probationary contract. Upon 
successful completion of the probationary period, employees are awarded an annual contract.  
 
Instructors working off contract earn $150/day for new hire orientation, summer conferences or supplemental 
assistance.  
Instructors working off contract for more than 3 days earn their daily rate. This may take effect when teachers 
are working off contract during summer school.  
 
Adjunct Teachers: Part-time, temporary 
Overload: full time teachers  
Overload & adjunct teachers will be compensated at a rate of $2,000 per 3 semester hours. 
Overload & adjunct teachers will be compensated at a rate of $2,660 per 5 semester hours. 
 
Overload and adjunct teachers will have a deduction from their total compensation for each hour of class time 
for which they are absent. 
 
Substitute Teachers: 
Regular substitute teachers will be paid $120 per day. Long term substitute teachers, defined as working more 
than three consecutive weeks, will be paid between $120 and $150 per day, depending on experience and 
discipline. 
 
School Nurse $22 per hour 
 
  

                                                               223



 14

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA  
2023-2024 COLLEGIATE SCHOOL MISCELLANEOUS SALARY SCHEDULE 
 
1. Special Salaries for chartered clubs and legislative 

requirements. Advisors may be any SCF full-time employee. 
 

    AMOUNTS ARE FOR THE CONTRACT YEAR UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 
A Anti-Bullying Club Advisor $1,000 
B Builders Club Advisor $1,000 
C -  Culture Club Advisor $1,000 
D FBLA –Future Business Leaders of America Advisor $1,000 
E HOSA – Health Occupations Students of America Advisor $1,000 
F International Thespian Society Advisor $1,000 
G Key Club Advisor $1,000 
H Lead Teacher or Mentor Teacher Development $1,200 
I National Honor Society Advisor $1,000 
J National Junior Honor Society Advisor $1,000 
K Odyssey of the Mind Advisor $1,000 
L Student Leadership Team Advisor $1,000 
M Theatre Production (Spring/Fall) $730 sem. 
N TSA – Technology Student Association Advisor $1,000 
  

                                                               224



 15

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2023– 2024 FACULTY SALARY SCHEDULE – LOWER DIVISION 
 
1. ASSIGNMENT OF ACADEMIC RANK: 
 

A. Assignment of Academic Rank to new faculty and promotional decisions of existing faculty will 
be made according to the criteria in the Initial Hiring Criteria or Professorial Ranking System, 
approved by the Board of Trustees, as amended from time to time.  

 
B. The Professorial Ranking System recognizes the six ranks listed below: 

 
(1) ADJUNCT FACULTY: Part-time, temporary. See Section #4 below for salary information.  
 
(2) LECTURER: Full-time, with benefits. 

 
(3) INSTRUCTOR 

 
(4) ASSISTANT PROFESSOR 

 
(5) ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR 

 
(6) PROFESSOR 

 
Refer to Section #3B in this section for salaries for Lecturer, Instructor, Assistant Professor, Associate 
Professor and Professor.     

 
2. ANNUAL, MULTIYEAR, AND CONTINUING CONTRACT STATUS:  All new faculty with the 

Professorial Rank of Instructor, Assistant Professor, Associate Professor, or Professor will be placed on 
annual or multiyear contract regardless of the number of years of experience.   
 
Note: Those new faculty who begin employment after the regular start of the fall semester will have their 
pay pro-rated and paid through the final pay date of the 12-month deferred pay schedule. For years 
subsequent to the first year, the faculty member may elect to change status and be paid over 20, 23, or 26 
pays, depending on the length of contract, with prior notice to the Director, Human Resources no later than 
July 1 of that year.  
 
Continuing contract, multi-year contract, annual contract or partial year contract status for full-time faculty 
will be determined in accordance with rules and policies of the State Board of Education and the District 
Board of Trustees.  

  

                                                               225



 16

3. FULL-TIME FACULTY – LOWER DIVISION 
 

A. Full-time faculty are those faculty members who carry a full credit teaching load which is defined 
as a minimum of 15 classroom or on-line contact hours per week, or its equivalent, in each 
semester. A full-time faculty member's contract will state the amount of the salary and the term of 
employment. 

 
B. The following salary schedule will be used for all full-time 9-month faculty: * 

 
Level Rank Minimum Maximum 
A1 Lecturer   $25,200  $36,468 
A2 Instructor  $40,930  $46,442 
A3 Assistant Professor  $48,147  $54,324 
A4 Associate Professor  $56,348  $63,205 
A5 Professor  $65,522  $83,423 

 
Assistant Deans and Program Directors in Health Professions (Dental Hygiene, Occupational 
Therapy Assistant (OTA), Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA), Radiography), and Director of 
Simulation Center are twelve (12) month 35 hour per week positions.  
 

C. Establishing Salaries* 
 
1. New Faculty will be placed within the range based on the evaluation of experience in accordance 

with College procedure for Initial Placement of New Faculty. 
 

2. Faculty will move within the range in accordance with District Board of Trustees approved salary 
increases. 

 
3. Faculty who have been awarded a promotion according to the Professional Ranking policy will 

receive the minimum salary for the next rank at the beginning of the next academic year. 
 
D. SUMMER A OR SUMMER B: Full-time faculty who have been recommended for employment for 

the next academic year, and who teach in the Summer semester(s) will be compensated at a rate of 
$2,550.00 per 3 semester hours, up to a maximum of 12 ILH total for all summer sessions. Summer 
semester hours taught above the established maximum (12) will be compensated at the standard 
overload rate. 

 
E. SUMMER BENEFIT:  Full-time faculty who have been recommended for employment for the 

next academic year, will be maintained on benefits, including health and other benefits paid for 
by the College between contract years. 

 
4. OVERLOADS (CREDIT):  Both in-unit and out-of-unit faculty (credit) will be compensated at a rate of 

$2,000 per 3 semester hours.  
 

Overload faculty will have $32.43 deducted from their total compensation for each hour of class time for 
which they are absent. 
 
 

  

                                                               226



 17

5. ADJUNCT FACULTY:  Adjunct faculty will be compensated at a rate of $2,000 per 3 semester hours.   
 
Adjunct faculty will have $30 deducted from their total compensation for each hour of class time for which 
they are absent. 
 

6. SUBSTITUTES: Substitutes will be paid $30 per teaching hour. A full-time faculty member in a regular, 
budgeted position will receive the substitute rate of $32.43 per teaching hour when substituting outside of 
his/her regularly established schedule. 
 

7. SPECIAL FACULTY SALARIES: 
A. Artist-in-Residence                                      $183 per student 
 (Faculty who teach applied music classes) 
 
B. Faculty Assessment of Prior            $6 per credit hr. 
 Learning (Exam and Review, 
 Portfolio Review) CEL Program 

 
C. Faculty Re-assessment (Re-Review       $3 per credit hr. 
 of Portfolio) CEL Program 

 
8. Duties other than those listed will be compensated by an overload, a multiple of an overload, a fraction 

thereof, or be paid based on a proration of the bargaining unit member’s base salary. 
 
9. MILITARY SERVICE will be accepted as credit for initial placement provided the instructor was teaching 

immediately preceding and immediately following obligatory military service, up to a maximum of 5 years. 
 
10. PROFESSIONAL/INDUSTRIAL EXPERIENCE directly related to the assignment at State College of 

Florida, Manatee-Sarasota may be accepted in lieu of teaching experience up to a maximum of 5 years. 
 
11. HOSPITAL WORK EXPERIENCE MAY BE ACCEPTED, therefore, full-time experience (not internship) 

may be credited for health science education faculty, up to a maximum of 5 years. 
 
12. DIVIDED TIME EXPERIENCE:  Employment of less than 9 months in one position can be added to those 

months of employment of another location during a single calendar year for credit of one year's experience. 
For example: 6 months of professional work, plus 4 months of teaching during one calendar year will equate 
to one year of credit experience. 

 
13. DIRECTED STUDY RATES: *   
 
 5 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 3,333.33 = $238.00 per student 

 4.5 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 3,000.00 = $214.20 per student  

 4 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 2,666.67 = $190.40 per student 

 3 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 2,000.00 = $142.80 per student 

 2 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $ 1333.33 = $  95.20 per student  

 1 (ILH) Class =    1/14 x $    666.67 = $  47.60 per student 
 
  

                                                               227



 18

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2023 – 2024 FACULTY SALARY SCHEDULE – Upper Division 

 
BSN Program or other High Demand Disciplines 

 
A.  FULL TIME FACULTY 

 Faculty will be hired on annual contracts, or contracts of less than one (1) year, and usually require a 
Doctorate degree. Masters +30 with exceptional experience may be considered in hard to fill areas, 
providing the requirements of SACSCOC have been met, with the approval of the Executive Vice 
President and Provost, the Director, Human Resources and the President. 

 
 Faculty in the BSN program will be hired on a 9-month contract, with the hiring salary based on 

experience and education and length of contract. 
 

BSN Salary Range:   Minimum:   Maximum 
Doctorate Degree:    $63,122  $91,943 
Master’s Degree + 30:  $53,665  $78,351 

 
B. ADJUNCT FACULTY 

 Adjunct and overload rate for doctorate degree faculty is $2,875 per 3 credit course 

 Adjunct and overload rate for master’s degree faculty is $2,375 per 3 credit course 
 

All Other Disciplines 
 

A.  FULL TIME FACULTY 
 Faculty will be hired on annual contracts and require a Doctorate degree. Master’s Degree + 18 with 

exceptional experience may be considered in hard to fill areas, providing the requirements of SACS 
have been met, with the approval of the Executive Vice President and Provost, the Director, Human 
Resources and the President. 

 
 Faculty in the Baccalaureate Programs will be hired on a 9-month contract, with hiring salary based 

on experience and education and length of contract. 
 

Salary Range:    Minimum:   Maximum: 
Doctorate Degree      $57,732   $82,502 
Master’s Degree + 30:     $53,621    $78,287 
Master’s Degree + 18:     $49,531   $72,316 

 
B.  ADJUNCT FACULTY 

 Adjunct and overload rate for doctorate degree faculty is $2,600 per 3 credit course 

 Adjunct and overload rate for master’s degree faculty is $2,185 per 3 credit course 
 

C. STIPENDS: Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs $2,000 
  Co-Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs $1,000 

 
 
 
  

                                                               228



 19

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2023 – 2024 MISCELLANEOUS SALARY SCHEDULE 
 
1. SPECIAL SALARIES  

   
A Accompanist $20-30/per hour 
B Accompanist for Production $1,000 per production 
C Guest Conductor/Clinician/Recitalist/Visiting Artist  
 Category “A” – Local Venue Experience* Up to $199 
 Category “B” – Statewide/Regional Venue Experience* $200–499 
 Category “C” – National/International Venue Experience* $500–4,500 
  Category placement will be based on a review of several professional factors such as 

academic affiliation, format of performance, degree of technical difficulty of the 
performance, critic reviews, geographic venues, and reputation of individual(s).The 
Department will recommend the category and it will be approved by the appropriate Dean, 
as defined in Category definitions. 

D Theatre Prod. Director, Actor, Choreographer, Support Up to $2,000 
E Guest Speaker, Science Speaker Series $75 
F Models 

Mascot/Spotter 
18/per hour 

G Reader, Scribe for disabled students $15/per hour 
H Reader, Scribe for disabled faculty $15/per hour 
I Sports Camp Director $500-1,000 plus $10 per paid 

camper registration (based on 
experience and size of camp) 

J Sports Camp Assistant Director $300-750/camp 
K Sports Camp Assistant $50-250/camp 
L Sports Camp Student Assistant $15/per hour 

    *Salary will be based on the experience in the field of the individual.      The Department will 
recommend the salary and it will be approved by the appropriate Sports Camp    
     Director. 

M Interim Coach                                                  Up to $100/per day 
N Interim Trainer                                                                                                                Up to $150/per day 
O Wellness Trainer $25-50/per hour 
P Test Administrators/Proctors:     
 Test Administration  
 Administrator – $75.00 (under 3 hours)  Proctor - $16.67/per hour 
 Administrator – $100.00 (over 3 hours)  
Q DRC Technical/Lab Assistant $15/per hour 
R CROP Site Coordinators $525 per semester 
S Licensed Dental Professional 

(Must be currently licensed in the State of Florida)    
$40/per hour 

 

Also see Non-Credit Salary Schedule for additional compensations. 
 
  

                                                               229



 20

2. STIPENDS 

 AMOUNTS ARE FOR THE CONTRACT YEAR UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 
 Advisor – Brain Bowl $2,000 

 Advisor – Honors PTK Club-Bradenton Campus     $2,000 
 Advisor – Honors PTK Club-Venice Campus $2,000 
 Advisor – Phi Beta Lambda-Bradenton Campus $2,000 
 Advisor – Phi Beta Lambda –Venice Campus  $2,000 
 Assistant Coach – Baseball* $8,755 
 Assistant Coach – Basketball* $7,725 
 Assistant Coach – Softball* $8,755 
 Assistant Coach – Tennis* $6,180 
 Assistant Beach Volleyball Coach* $7,725 
 Assistant Court Volleyball Coach* $7,725 
 Assistant, Dean Up to $20,000 
 Assistant Director, Athletics $6,000 
 Building Code Administrator $3,900 
 Center for Teaching & Learning Excellence (CTLE), Director $6,000 
 Chair – Department                         Up to $9,000 
 Clinical Coordinator, OTA $3,700 
 Clinical Instructor: Radiography  
 - Class I (per semester) 1-5 students $300 
 - Class II (per semester) 6 or more students $450 
 Collection Manager $3,000 
 Head Coach – Baseball* $13,000 
 Head Coach, Beach Volleyball $8,000 
 Head Coach, Court Volleyball $8,000 
 Director – Choral Ensembles $2,000 
 Director – College Orchestra $1,000 
 Director – Guitar Ensemble $1,000 
 Director – Jazz Ensemble $2,000 
 Director – MLK  $2,000 
 Director – Symphonic Wind Ensemble $1,000 
 Externship Program Development $2,000 
 Faculty Senate – President  $2,000 
 Faculty Senate – Officer $400 
 Gallery Manager $3,000 
 Industry Certification Development $3,700 
 Instructional Material Development $2,000 
 Music Production Director $3,000 
 Network, Resources, Open, College & Career (NROC) Administrator $4,000 
 Scorekeepers, Clock (basketball), Scoreboard, Ticket Takers $35 per contest 
 Sports Information Specialist $5,000 
 Strategic Initiatives Up to $10,000 
 Summer Initiatives Up to $15,000 
 Theatre Designer $2,000.00 per production 
 

*The coaching staff is eligible for extra pay for playoffs and/or other extra duties 
 
 

                                                               230



 21

 
ASN Level Coordinator - $500-1,000 
ASN Level Coordinator, Nursing 
 
Program Manager - $1,000 
Program Manager, CIT & Programming Analyst 
 
Program Manager – $2,000 
2D Studio Art, AS Digital Photography, AS 
3D Studio Art, AS Engineering Technology, AS 
Accounting Technology, AS Entrepreneurship, AS 
ASN Program Manager Fire Science Technology, AS 
Biotechnology, AS Graphic Design Technology, AS 
Business Administration, AS Health Services Administration, AS 
Computer Info Technology, AS  Paralegal/Legal Assisting, AS 
Criminal Justice Technology, AS Risk Management, AS 
Digital Cinema, AS Theatre, AA 
  
Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs – $2,000 
BSN Program Manager Supervision and Management, BAS 
 
Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs - $4,000 
Health Services Administration, BAS  
  
Program Manager, Baccalaureate Programs - $5,000 
BAS/BS Supervision 
 
Note: All stipends are periodically reviewed for alignment (amounts and contact hours). 
 
3. STUDENTS: 
 

A. For the purposes of employment at State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, students are placed in 
one of three categories: 

 
1) Federal Work Study - Student seeking an, AS or AA degree or a certificate at State College of 

Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, meeting Federal Financial Aid requirements, preference is shown to 
student enrolled in a minimum of 6 credit hours. Employment/placement at SCF is through Financial 
Aid Services and based on meeting the qualifications of the job description. 
 

2) Student Assistants - Student seeking an, AS or AA degree or a certificate at State College of Florida, 
Manatee-Sarasota and preference is shown to student enrolled in a minimum of 6 credit hours . 
Employment/placement at SCF is through Financial Aid Services and based on meeting the 
qualifications of the job description. 

 
3) Peer Advisor Assistants, Campus Ambassadors and SGA Executive Officers – Students seeking an 

AS or AA degree or a certificate at State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota and taking a 
minimum of 6 load hours. Employment/placement at SCF is through Financial Aid Services and 
based on meeting the qualifications of the job description. 

 
B. Students will be paid $15 per hour.  

                                                               231



 22

 
C. Interns:  Employment/placement in an SCF paid internship position for SCF Students is through the 

Office of College and Career Success department, and for all other paid Interns through the Human 
Resources Office. All internships must be approved in advance by the Vice President, Finance and 
Administrative Services. 

 
4. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES: 

 
A. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES:  Most Temporary employees will be hired through the contracted 

vendor/vendors of the College. Individuals hired to work at State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
on a temporary basis will be paid within the range of the position to which they are assigned based on 
market and experience. 

 
Retired and/or former employees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, hired on a temporary 
basis, may be paid based on the position to be filled and their past SCF experience and prior relative 
experience as determined by the Director, Human Resources, or designee.  
 

B. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES IN INTERIM POSITION:  When the College determines that it 
requires an existing employee to fill an Interim Position which is in addition to the employee’s current 
position, the College may pay a supplement which is normally 10% of the employee’s current base pay, 
or the minimum rate for the range of said Interim Position, whichever is greater, based on the evaluation 
of the Director, Human Resources, and subject to the approval of the area Vice President, the Vice 
President, Finance and Administrative Services, and the President. 

 
5. GRANT PERSONNEL:  The College will adhere to established salary schedules, classification plans and 

hiring procedures when appointing grant personnel. 
 
6. OVERTIME AND COMPENSATORY TIME:  The provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act and its 

amendments govern all overtime and compensatory time considerations. 
 
7. COMPLIANCE: The College complies with Section 1012.885 and 1012.886, Florida Statute, in 

compensation to designated individuals by funding remuneration proportionately from authorized College 
operating revenue sources. 

 
8. EMPLOYMENT OF RETIREES:  Re-employment of SCF retirees, or former employees that have taken 

a distribution and/or retirees of other Florida state agencies shall be employed subject to FRS regulations. 
 
9. PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE PAYMENT:  Regular full-time employees, except for SCFCS 

instructional and SCFCS management staff, who have a completed performance evaluation and who are in a 
paid status at the time of the one-time salary supplement may be eligible for a performance increase (less 
applicable taxes). (Those regular part-time employees who have a completed performance evaluation and 
who are in a paid status at the time of the one-time salary supplement, may receive a pro-rata share of the 
one-time salary supplement check, less applicable taxes). 

 
10. RECOGNITION:  Regular part-time and full-time employees may be eligible for a recognition incentive 

payment for years of service and upon retirement after at least 5 years of service. 
  

                                                               232



 23

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
2021 – 2023 NON-CREDIT SALARY SCHEDULE 
 
l.   INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF (NON-CREDIT):     
     Part-time, non-credit instructional staff will be paid as follows: 

 
A. (1)  Avocational/Occupational          $18-28/per hour 
 (2)  General Training and Expertise                    $25-35/per hour 
 (3)  Recognized Expertise          $35-45/per hour 
 (4)  Professional   $55-65/per hour 
  (5)  Technical Expertise $75-100/per hour (with approval of Dean, Lifelong 

Learning & Workforce Development, LWR)  
 (6)  Highly Specialized $100+/per hour (with approval of EVP/Provost) 
     

B. Coordination: Coordination includes registration, planning, promotion, and other functions such as Range Aide 
deemed necessary to facilitate the instructional component.  

 (1)   Class Coordinator $15/per hour 

 (2)   Student Assistant    $15/per hour 

    
C. Curriculum Development      $15/per hour 

    
D. Proctor $16.67/per hour (minimum of 3 per hour and hourly 

thereafter) 
   

E. Traffic Safety Institute:    $25/per hour 

 (1)   Clinical Supervisor*                      Varies 

 (2)   Level II Class Instructor - DUI    $22-27/per hour 

 (3)   Evaluator – Special Supervision & DUI    $22-27/per hour 

 (4)   Level I Class Instructor - DUI                   $22-27/per hour 

 (5)   Instructor – Driver Improvement                                 $22-27/per hour 

   
 *Clinical supervisor rates will vary based upon contractual agreement.  

 
F. Para-professional Certification Trainer    $22-28/per hour 
   

G. Workshop Registration Assistant  
 (1)  Per 2-hour session $30 
 (2)  Per hour over 2    $15 

 
2. Individuals hired to perform non-teaching duties in support of a non-credit program will be compensated at a rate 

equivalent to one overload or a multiple of an overload or a fraction thereof commensurate with assigned duties. 
 

Workforce Training Instructors who have provided over 500 accumulated hours of training for Lifelong Learning and 
Workforce (LLL/WF) by the end of the fiscal year will receive a one-time $5/hour increase in pay rate, calculated each 
June 30 and applicable to the following fiscal year. Instructors must have worked consecutive terms. Increases will be 
calculated to be effective for the fall semester. All instructors are required to attend LLL/WF orientation with their 
respective director and complete SCF required background check and training such as but not limited to Preventing 
Workplace Harassment/Title IX and FERPA training, as well as any other required or mutually agreed upon training. 
Traffic Safety Institute instructors who have been actively teaching and/or evaluating for more than two years may be 
eligible for an increase in pay rate.  

                                                               233



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

May 23, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

2023/24 College Operating Budget 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the District Board of Trustees for the 2023/24 College Budget. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The 2023/24 College Operating Budget is drafted to include adjustments to revenue and expense for all fund 
sources for 2023/24. 

FISCAL IMPACT   Yes     

Funding Source:  All Sources 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  N/A  

If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $  N/A 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY:  Julie Jakway, Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit U

                                                               234



L
ow

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

L
ow

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

C
ur

re
nt

 U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
C

ur
re

nt
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d

E
st

im
at

ed
 

O
ri

gi
na

l 
Pr

op
os

ed
E

st
im

at
ed

 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

Pr
op

os
ed

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

20
22

-2
02

3
20

22
-2

02
3

20
23

-2
02

4
20

22
-2

02
3

20
22

-2
02

3
20

23
-2

02
4

R
ev

en
ue

s
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
15

,6
11

,0
28

16
,3

73
,8

61
17

,3
57

,2
91

2,
09

0,
79

2
2,

23
4,

24
2

2,
29

3,
27

1

Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
1,

39
6,

26
2

1,
78

9,
42

3
1,

34
3,

34
7

0
0

0

Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
27

,7
97

,4
97

32
,3

34
,0

55
35

,9
99

,1
52

1,
28

1,
13

4
1,

39
5,

89
5

60
4,

43
0

Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 F
ed

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

37
9,

29
2

0
26

,0
00

6,
10

6,
86

3
5,

75
4,

14
6

1,
27

2,
54

1

G
ift

s &
 P

ri
va

te
 G

ra
nt

s
0

0
0

1,
54

2,
55

4
47

5,
48

9
1,

18
6,

61
8

Sa
le

s &
 S

er
vi

ce
s

77
6,

59
2

55
5,

36
2

82
7,

66
5

13
4

38
,5

54
38

,5
54

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
47

6,
54

4
14

1,
81

7
47

6,
54

4
14

1,
42

0
14

8,
31

6
14

8,
31

6

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
29

8,
54

8
29

8,
54

8
29

6,
54

8
0

12
5,

15
9

12
5,

15
9

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

46
,7

35
,7

63
51

,4
93

,0
66

56
,3

26
,5

47
11

,1
62

,8
97

10
,1

71
,8

01
5,

66
8,

88
9

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
Sa

la
ri

es
22

,5
66

,7
18

22
,8

72
,1

53
24

,3
91

,6
25

2,
53

9,
76

3
2,

33
2,

50
9

1,
87

7,
11

7

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 S
er

vi
ce

s
3,

14
6,

96
0

3,
74

3,
10

9
3,

73
7,

90
8

41
4,

39
7

40
1,

65
6

43
4,

86
7

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

9,
01

0,
49

3
13

,2
12

,2
52

12
,7

36
,9

69
97

5,
03

5
93

9,
36

1
73

9,
67

8

T
ot

al
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

en
se

s
34

,7
24

,1
71

39
,8

27
,5

14
40

,8
66

,5
02

3,
92

9,
19

5
3,

67
3,

52
6

3,
05

1,
66

2

Se
rv

ic
es

 
9,

14
9,

30
7

9,
72

9,
63

8
10

,8
61

,2
06

5,
18

9,
01

7
5,

34
8,

73
7

1,
09

4,
95

5

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

2,
80

8,
42

2
3,

52
2,

39
0

4,
00

9,
11

0
70

2,
57

2
27

8,
04

2
54

1,
99

9

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

2,
27

9,
08

0
4,

47
2,

36
9

6,
64

8,
79

8
66

7,
33

1
41

0,
30

0
41

3,
82

2

T
ot

al
 C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
14

,2
36

,8
09

17
,7

24
,3

97
21

,5
19

,1
14

6,
55

8,
92

0
6,

03
7,

07
9

2,
05

0,
77

6

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
33

,3
10

1,
00

0,
00

0
1,

13
8,

60
5

62
5,

59
8

46
1,

19
6

56
6,

45
1

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

48
,9

94
,2

90
58

,5
51

,9
11

63
,5

24
,2

21
11

,1
13

,7
13

10
,1

71
,8

01
5,

66
8,

88
9

R
ev

en
ue

 (+
) o

ve
r 

E
xp

en
se

 (-
)

-2
,2

58
,5

27
-7

,0
58

,8
45

-7
,1

97
,6

74
49

,1
84

0
0

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

ri
da

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
20

23
 - 

20
24

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r

L
ow

er
 D

iv
isi

on

                                                               235



U
pp

er
 D

iv
isi

on
U

pp
er

 D
iv

isi
on

C
ur

re
nt

 U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
C

ur
re

nt
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d

E
st

im
at

ed
 

O
ri

gi
na

l 
Pr

op
os

ed
E

st
im

at
ed

 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

Pr
op

os
ed

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

 
20

22
-2

02
3

20
22

-2
02

3
20

23
-2

02
4

20
22

-2
02

3
20

22
-2

02
3

20
23

-2
02

4
R

ev
en

ue
s

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
42

2,
99

5
1,

40
7,

42
6

1,
42

6,
65

8
24

5,
59

6
23

7,
88

8
23

7,
88

8

Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0
0

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
68

,4
38

3,
76

7
68

,4
38

0
0

0

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
0

0
0

36
,8

45
36

,8
45

0

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

1,
66

9,
59

7
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
67

3,
26

0
28

2,
44

1
27

4,
73

3
23

7,
88

8

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
Sa

la
ri

es
44

2,
85

4
72

8,
40

7
80

0,
25

3
0

0
0

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 S
er

vi
ce

s
48

4,
56

4
36

7,
00

0
40

0,
45

1
0

0
0

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

14
1,

66
2

27
5,

67
9

25
9,

40
7

0
0

0

T
ot

al
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

en
se

s
1,

06
9,

08
0

1,
37

1,
08

6
1,

46
0,

11
1

0
0

0

Se
rv

ic
es

 
20

,3
59

24
,9

05
35

,7
55

78
,0

45
78

,0
45

78
,9

45

M
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s 
78

,7
66

77
,7

65
83

,7
78

15
2,

19
6

14
4,

48
8

14
3,

58
8

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

50
,0

00
11

5,
60

1
93

,6
16

15
,3

55
15

,3
55

15
,3

55

T
ot

al
 C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
14

9,
12

5
21

8,
27

1
21

3,
14

9
24

5,
59

6
23

7,
88

8
23

7,
88

8

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
0

0
0

36
,8

45
36

,8
45

0

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

1,
21

8,
20

5
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
67

3,
26

0
28

2,
44

1
27

4,
73

3
23

7,
88

8

R
ev

en
ue

 (+
) o

ve
r 

E
xp

en
se

 (-
)

45
1,

39
2

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

ri
da

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
20

23
 - 

20
24

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

U
pp

er
 D

iv
is

io
n

                                                               236



 
 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 B

ra
de

nt
on

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 V

en
ic

e

Es
tim

at
ed

 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

Pr
op

os
ed

Es
tim

at
ed

 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

Pr
op

os
ed

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

 
20

21
-2

02
2

20
21

-2
02

2
20

22
-2

02
3

20
21

-2
02

2
20

21
-2

02
2

20
22

-2
02

3
R

ev
en

ue
s

Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
4,

02
6,

39
0

3,
93

8,
59

1
3,

95
4,

14
2

1,
46

7,
92

9
1,

66
1,

31
2

2,
36

4,
03

3

Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 F
ed

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

19
,3

50
27

,2
68

27
,2

68
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
30

,0
00

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
51

,1
98

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

9,
40

5
5,

09
1

2,
00

0

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
4,

09
6,

93
8

4,
04

5,
28

9
4,

06
0,

84
0

1,
49

2,
33

4
1,

68
1,

40
3

2,
39

6,
03

3

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Sa
la

ri
es

1,
93

5,
48

6
1,

83
4,

68
9

1,
83

4,
68

9
80

6,
93

6
89

0,
24

6
1,

04
4,

14
6

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 S
er

vi
ce

s
44

,5
64

59
,5

20
59

,5
20

15
,8

45
25

,0
00

17
,0

00

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

61
2,

67
2

73
2,

98
8

73
2,

98
8

27
4,

76
3

34
9,

59
9

37
9,

62
1

To
ta

l P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
en

se
s

2,
59

2,
72

2
2,

62
7,

19
7

2,
62

7,
19

7
1,

09
7,

54
3

1,
26

4,
84

5
1,

44
0,

76
7

Se
rv

ic
es

 
90

6,
04

4
1,

06
4,

87
8

1,
06

4,
87

8
19

6,
11

2
31

0,
70

7
53

8,
00

7

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

24
5,

41
8

26
9,

15
4

26
9,

15
4

71
,1

30
10

5,
85

1
18

0,
85

1

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

1,
15

1,
46

2
1,

33
4,

03
2

1,
33

4,
03

2
26

7,
24

2
41

6,
55

8
71

8,
85

8

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
76

,7
34

54
,3

28
54

,3
28

0
0

5,
00

0

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
3,

82
0,

91
8

4,
01

5,
55

7
4,

01
5,

55
7

1,
36

4,
78

5
1,

68
1,

40
3

2,
16

4,
62

5

R
ev

en
ue

 (+
) o

ve
r 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

(-
)

27
6,

02
1

29
,7

32
45

,2
83

12
7,

54
8

0
23

1,
40

8

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

ri
da

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
20

23
 - 

20
24

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
s

                                                               237



ST
A

T
E

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

T
E

E
-S

A
R

A
SO

T
A

A
N

A
L

Y
SI

S 
O

F 
PL

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
 E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
20

23
 - 

20
24

 F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R

A
.

R
ec

ap
itu

la
tio

n 
B

y 
So

ur
ce

 - 
U

ne
xp

en
de

d 
Pl

an
t

T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

O
TH

ER
L

O
C

A
L

C
O

&
D

S
PE

C
O

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

3
$

13
,7

39
,4

08
$

0
$

10
,7

94
,1

01
$

53
6,

79
2

$
2,

40
8,

51
5

A
dd

 R
ev

en
ue

s
24

,4
17

,6
42

0
5,

38
2,

23
1

20
2,

12
2

18
,8

33
,2

89
D

ed
uc

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
7,

56
9,

91
0

0
4,

36
6,

19
9

37
7,

87
5

2,
82

5,
83

6
E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4

$
30

,5
87

,1
40

$
0

$
11

,8
10

,1
33

$
36

1,
03

9
$

18
,4

15
,9

68

B
.

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s B
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 S

ou
rc

e
#7

12
20

0/
72

00
00

 U
nd

es
ig

na
te

d 
C

O
&

D
S

$
37

7,
87

5
$

0
$

0
$

37
7,

87
5

$
0

#7
11

00
9 

&
 7

11
01

0/
71

00
10

 V
C

 S
ci

en
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

R
P

1,
19

6,
32

3
0

0
0

1,
19

6,
32

3
#7

10
08

 &
 7

11
01

1/
71

00
10

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

 &
 S

ci
en

ce
/T

ec
h 

B
ld

g 
1,

62
9,

51
3

0
0

0
1,

62
9,

51
3

#7
13

11
0/

71
00

00
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t  
Fe

e
1,

59
9,

10
8

0
1,

59
9,

10
8

0
0

#7
13

20
2/

71
00

00
 A

D
A

 D
oo

r O
pe

ra
to

rs
 C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

17
5,

43
4

0
17

5,
43

4
0

0
#7

13
26

5/
71

00
00

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
1 

Te
st

in
g 

&
 C

as
hi

er
in

g 
R

em
od

el
17

5,
00

0
0

17
5,

00
0

0
0

#7
13

26
6/

71
00

00
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

4 
St

ud
en

t A
nn

ex
22

5,
00

0
0

22
5,

00
0

0
0

#7
13

26
8/

71
00

00
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

10
0 

C
as

hi
er

in
g 

R
em

od
el

50
,0

00
0

50
,0

00
0

0
#7

13
26

9/
71

00
00

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
10

0 
A

dm
is

si
on

s R
em

od
el

10
0,

00
0

0
10

0,
00

0
0

0
#7

13
xx

x/
71

00
00

 P
ai

nt
in

g/
Fl

oo
rin

g/
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
63

0,
27

9
0

63
0,

27
9

0
0

#7
13

50
1-

50
8/

71
05

0 
C

ap
ita

l P
la

n 
- F

ro
m

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
1,

16
1,

37
8

0
1,

16
1,

37
8

0
0

#7
13

15
4/

71
00

00
 T

ec
h 

R
ef

re
sh

 /C
IF

25
0,

00
0

0
25

0,
00

0
0

0
T

ot
al

s
$

7,
56

9,
91

0
$

0
$

4,
36

6,
19

9
$

37
7,

87
5

$
2,

82
5,

83
6

C
.

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s B
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 T

yp
e

To
ta

ls
G

/L
 7

50
00

G
/L

 7
60

00
G

/L
 7

90
00

G
/L

 6
65

07
/7

06
01

#7
12

20
0/

72
00

00
 U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d 

C
O

&
D

S
$

37
7,

87
5

$
0

$
37

7,
87

5
$

0
$

0
#7

11
00

9 
&

 7
11

01
0/

71
00

10
 V

C
 S

ci
en

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
R

P
1,

19
6,

32
3

1,
19

6,
32

3
0

0
0

#7
10

08
 &

 7
11

01
1/

71
00

10
 D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
 &

 S
ci

en
ce

/T
ec

h 
B

ld
g 

1,
62

9,
51

3
1,

62
9,

51
3

0
0

0
#7

13
11

0/
71

00
00

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t  

Fe
e

1,
59

9,
10

8
0

1,
59

9,
10

8
0

0
#7

13
20

2/
71

00
00

 A
D

A
 D

oo
r O

pe
ra

to
rs

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
17

5,
43

4
17

5,
43

4
0

0
0

#7
13

26
5/

71
00

00
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

1 
Te

st
in

g 
&

 C
as

hi
er

in
g 

R
em

od
el

17
5,

00
0

14
0,

00
0

0
0

35
,0

00
#7

13
26

6/
71

00
00

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
4 

St
ud

en
t A

nn
ex

22
5,

00
0

18
0,

00
0

0
0

45
,0

00
#7

13
26

8/
71

00
00

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
10

0 
C

as
hi

er
in

g 
R

em
od

el
50

,0
00

40
,0

00
0

0
10

,0
00

#7
13

26
9/

71
00

00
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

10
0 

A
dm

is
si

on
s R

em
od

el
10

0,
00

0
90

,0
00

0
0

10
,0

00
#7

13
xx

x/
71

00
00

 P
ai

nt
in

g/
Fl

oo
rin

g/
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
63

0,
27

9
0

63
0,

27
9

0
0

#7
13

50
1-

50
8/

71
05

0 
C

ap
ita

l P
la

n 
- F

ro
m

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
1,

16
1,

37
8

16
1,

37
8

1,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
#7

13
15

4/
71

00
00

 T
ec

h 
R

ef
re

sh
 /C

IF
25

0,
00

0
0

0
0

25
0,

00
0

T
ot

al
s

$
7,

56
9,

91
0

$
3,

61
2,

64
8

$
3,

60
7,

26
2

$
0

$
35

0,
00

0

                                                               238



 
 
 
 

FUND 

 
 
 
 

Restrictions 

 
 

June 30, 2022 
Reserves & 

Unallocated Balances 

 
June 30, 2023 

Estimated 
Reserves & 

Unallocated Balances 

 
 
 
 

Sources 

 
 
 
 

Uses 

Fund 1 Current Funds – Unrestricted: 
This fund is used to account for those 
economic resources which may be used 
to accomplish the primary and 
supporting objectives of the college. 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are those imposed by 
law, regulation or the approved 
budget. 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 19,703,355 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 18,401,451 

Legislative 
Appropriations, 
General Revenue, 
Lottery, Special 
Categorical Funds, 
Student Fees, 
Interest Earnings, 
Transfers and Other 
Fees 

Salaries, Materials, 
Supplies, Utilities, 
Phones, Postage, 
Travel, Consulting, 
Services, etc., 
Furniture, 
Equipment, Library 
Books, Computers 

      

Fund 2 Current Funds – Restricted 
This fund is also used to account for 
those economic resources which may be 
used to accomplish the primary and 
supporting objectives of the college. 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are those imposed by 
donors or other outside 
agencies. 

 
 
 
$ 4,478,478 

 
 
 
$ 5,794,148 

Federal Grants, State 
Grants, Restricted 
Funds, Local/Special 
Grants 

Salaries, Supplies, 
Travel, Materials, 
etc. 

      

Fund 3 Auxiliary Funds: 
Auxiliary enterprises are established 
primarily to provide non‐ instructional 
services for sale to students, faculty, 
staff and which are intended to be self‐ 
supporting. 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are those imposed by 
the College and aligned with 
best practices and generally 
accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP). 

 
 
 
$ 6,913,416 

 
 
 
$ 6,506,606 

Bookstore 
Commissions, Food 
Service Commissions, 
Other Self‐ 
Supporting Activities 

Salaries, 
Scholarships, 
Transfers Out 

      

Fund 4 Loan Funds: 
Loan funds are those resources available 
for loans to students regardless of 
whether the institution is responsible for 
the collection of the loan. 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are those imposed by 
the College or other outside 
agencies. 

 
 
 
$ 484,713 

 
 
 
$ 484,713 

Contributions, 
Parking Fines, 
Interest Earnings 

Student Loans 

      

Fund 5 Scholarship Funds: 
This fund is used to account for 
resources available for awards to 
students which are not in payment for 
services rendered to the College and will 
not require repayment to the College. 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are those imposed by 
the College, the donor or other 
outside agencies. 

 
 
 
$ -11,355 

 
 
 

$ - 

Federal Grants, State 
Grants, Local 
Scholarship Awards, 
General Donations 

Scholarships 

      

Fund 6 Agency Funds: 
This fund is used to account for 
resources held by a college as custodian 
or fiscal agent for others, such as funds 
of student or staff organizations/clubs. 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are those imposed by 
the club or organization for 
which the funds are held. 

 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
$ - 

Fundraising by 
Student Clubs & 
Organizations 

Student Club 
Project Activities 

      

                                                               239



 
 
 
 

FUND 

 
 
 
 

Restrictions 

 
 

June 30, 2022 
Reserves & 

Unallocated Balances 

 
June 30, 2023 

Estimated 
Reserves & 

Unallocated Balances 

 
 
 
 

Sources 

 
 
 
 

Uses 

Fund 7 Unexpended Plant Funds: 
This fund is used to account for 
resources that are available for the 
acquisition or construction of physical 
property to be used for institution 
purposes and resources designated for 
the major repair and/or replacement of 
institutional property, as well as 
associated liabilities. 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are imposed by statute 
for PECO funds and are 
restricted to new construction, 
renovations/ remodeling, major 
repairs, capital equipment, site 
acquisition and the associated 
services to manage the physical 
plant. 

 
 
 
 
 

$ 17,873,126 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 13,739,408 

PECO Funds, CO&DS 
Bonds/License Tag 
Fees, Interest 
Earnings, Local 
Transfers 

New Buildings, 
Renovation/Remod 
eling, Major 
Repairs, Site 
Acquisition, Capital 
Equipment, Plant 
Management 
Services 

      

Fund 8 Debt Service Funds: 
This fund is used to account for the long‐ 
term debt of a college and for the 
resources which will be used to retire 
the debt and pay the interest on the 
obligation(s). 

Restrictions on the resources of 
this fund are limited to debt 
service payments. 

 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
$ - 

Transfers In, License 
Tag Fees 

Debt Payments. 
Bond Interest and 
Principal Payments 

      

Fund 9 Invested in Plant Funds: 
This fund is used to account for the 
cumulative costs of plant assets and 
associated liabilities. The assets consist 
of land, buildings, other structures and 
improvements, furniture, machinery, 
equipment, data software, construction 
in progress, assets under capital lease, if 
any. 

Restrictions include a 
capitalization threshold of 
$5,000 for tangible personal 
property and $25,000 for 
buildings and other structures 
and improvements. 
Depreciation is computed as 
follows: Buildings, 40 years; 
Other Structures, 10 years; 
Computer Equipment, 3 years; 
Vehicles, Office Machines and 
Ed. Eq., 5 years; and Furniture, 7 
years. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 95,918,534 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 93,700,513 

Recordkeeping for 
Capital Purchases 
(Land, Buildings, 
Equipment, Library 
Books) 

Depreciation and 
Deletions of 
Outdated, Obsolete, 
and Outmoded 
Equipment, Library 
Books, Furniture 
etc. 

Total  $ 145,360,267 $ 138,626,839   
 

Definitions: 

Encumbrances 
Encumbrances representing outstanding purchase orders or other external commitments for materials or 
services not received as of the reporting date. Encumbrances are not reported as expenditures or liabilities. 
Rather, encumbrances are reported as a reserve against fund balance. 

 
Fund Balance 
The excess of assets over liabilities. To the extent that assets cannot or will not be converted to cash, 
reserves are established from fund balance. 

 
Unallocated Fund Balance 
A portion of ending fund balance which is available to fund new expenditures in the next fiscal year. 

 
Community College Program Fund (CCPF) 
Fund established in law which shall comprise the majority of appropriations made by the Legislature for the 
support of the current operating program of the State's colleges. 

 
PECO Funding 
The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally know as Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) funding, 
to the College on an annual basis. The College is authorized to expend these resources only upon applying for 
and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the Florida Department of Education. The allocation of 
PECO money is recognized as an addition to Unexpected Plant Funds when it is allocated and as a deduction 
if the allocation is subsequently reduced. 

                                                               240



LEAVE BLANK

                                                               241


	BoardPacketCover
	April 25 2023
	LLWD Classes - Summer 2023
	April Personnel Actions 2023
	Sheet2

	Board Memo Recognition_Approval of Sabbatical Leave Request
	2023-2024 SCF_Charlotte County Articulation Agreement
	Introduction
	Early College Programs Defined
	Dual enrollment (DE)
	Early Admission (EA)
	Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE)
	Career Dual Enrollment (CDE)
	Career Early Admission (CEA)
	College Enrichment
	Purpose

	Early College Deadlines
	Eligibility, Responsibilities, and Impact
	Dual Enrollment
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities
	Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

	Early Admission
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities
	Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

	Accelerated Dual Enrollment
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

	Career Dual Enrollment
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

	Career Early Admissions
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities
	Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

	College Enrichment
	Academic Impact


	Costs
	Tuition
	Textbooks

	Special Notes and Requirements
	General Notes
	Student Information
	Campus Resources
	Parking Decals
	SCF Student I.D.


	SCF Policies
	Academic Policies
	College-Level Course Expectations
	Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability
	Repeat Policy
	Withdrawal Policy
	Grading Policy
	Transcripts

	Student Services Policies
	Student Code of Conduct
	Collegiate Environment
	Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships
	Attendance Policy
	Academic Misconduct
	Statement of Plagiarism Policy

	Administrative Policies and Procedures
	Career Pathways Articulation
	Assurance of High School Credit
	Procedure to Inform Students and Parents
	Exercise of Options to Participate
	Excess Hours and Acceleration Mechanisms


	Relationship of Responsibilities
	Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution
	Statement of Nondiscrimination
	APPENDIX A
	Early College Qualifying Test Scores

	APPENDIX B
	Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information
	Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit
	Bright Futures Eligibility
	Gold Seal Eligibility


	2023-2024 SCF_Manatee County Articulation Agreement
	Introduction
	Early College Programs Defined
	Dual enrollment (DE)
	Early Admission (EA)
	Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE)
	Career Dual Enrollment (CDE)
	Career Early Admission (CEA)
	College Enrichment
	Purpose

	Early College Deadlines
	Eligibility, Responsibilities, and Impact
	Dual Enrollment
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities
	Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

	Early Admission
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities
	Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

	Accelerated Dual Enrollment
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

	Career Dual Enrollment
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

	Career Early Admissions
	Initial Eligibility
	Continuing Eligibility
	Academic Impact
	Student Enrollment Responsibilities
	Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities
	Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

	College Enrichment
	Academic Impact


	Costs
	Tuition
	Textbooks

	Special Notes and Requirements
	General Notes
	Student Information
	Campus Resources
	Parking Decals
	SCF Student I.D.


	SCF Policies
	Academic Policies
	College-Level Course Expectations
	Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability
	Repeat Policy
	Withdrawal Policy
	Grading Policy
	Transcripts

	Student Services Policies
	Student Code of Conduct
	Collegiate Environment
	Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships
	Attendance Policy
	Academic Misconduct
	Statement of Plagiarism Policy

	Administrative Policies and Procedures
	Career Pathways Articulation
	Assurance of High School Credit
	Procedure to Inform Students and Parents
	Exercise of Options to Participate
	Excess Hours and Acceleration Mechanisms


	Relationship of Responsibilities
	Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution
	Statement of Nondiscrimination
	APPENDIX A
	Early College Qualifying Test Scores

	APPENDIX B
	Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information
	Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit
	Bright Futures Eligibility
	Gold Seal Eligibility

	APPENDIX C
	SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY


	2023-2024 SCF_Sarasota County Articulation Agreement
	2023-24 BOT Mtgs .2
	FY23_09_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of March 31, 2023.
	In summary, with the year 83% complete:



	FY23_09_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY23_09_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 2a

	FY23_09_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 29)
	Report

	FY23_09_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 30)
	Report

	FY23_09_Tab7a_BA4_23000 BA Detail (Resolution 31)
	Report

	FY23_09_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY23_09_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY23_09_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	March 2023

	Property Disposal_04.28.23
	Agenda Request SCFCS Audit Engagement Letter (002)
	Engagement Letter 2023
	1
	2

	Current Capital Projects
	FY22 Projects Summarized

	SCF - CIP FY24-25 (5.15.23)- R1.pdf
	A_CIP Transmittal_2023
	07a_Bradenton Health and Human Performance Center__ROI EOG Facilities Checklist_2022 - 04 15 2022

	Course Fees 2023-2024 PROPOSED DRAFT FOR BOARD_5_16_23 Clean.pdf
	Courses listed below carry special fees in addition to tuition per credit hour.
	Per Term: Per Term:
	COMPUTER SCIENCE
	DENTAL HYGIENE
	ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY
	EDUCATION
	FILM
	GRAPHIC DESIGN
	HEALTH SCIENCES
	MUSIC

	Courses listed below carry special fees in addition to tuition per credit hour.
	Per Term: Per Term:
	NURSING
	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT
	PHOTOGRAPHY
	PHYSICAL EDUCATION
	PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT
	POLITICAL SCIENCE
	PSYCHOLOGY
	RADIOGRAPHY

	Additional Fees
	2023‐2024 Academic Year

	Additional Fees
	2023‐2024 Academic Year



	Text2: May 23, 2023


